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Shun Tak Holdings Limited, established in 1972 and listed on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange since 1973, is a leading Hong Kong-based conglomerate operating three core
businesses — SHIPPING, HOSPITALITY and PROPERTY.

The Group’s shipping division is historically the foundation of its growth. The Group’s origin dates
back to 1961 with the founding of Shun Tak Shipping Company, Limited (STS), one of its major
shareholders. In a pioneering move, STS inaugurated ferry service between Hong Kong and Macau
after the Macau government granted an exclusive casino franchise to Sociedade de Turismo e
Diversdes de Macau, S.A.R.L. (STDM). Shun Tak Enterprises Corporation Limited (STE), the forerunner
of the present company, was formed in 1972 to operate high-speed vessels on the route through

its subsidiary, Far East Hydrofoil Company, Limited.

In response to the growth of the southern China and Hong Kong economies in the 1980s, STE
initiated a long-term programme of diversification, first into tourism-related industries such as
hotels and restaurants, and then into real estate. Through its interest in major commercial,
residential and retail property ventures, including The Belcher's and Liberté development projects,

the Group plays a prominent role in the Hong Kong property market.

In 1990, STE changed its name to “Shun Tak Holdings Limited” to better reflect the diversity of
its activities. Two years later, the Group acquired a 5% stake in STDM, the enterprise behind
Macau's dynamic development. In 2002, the Group strategically increased its interest in STDM
to approximately 11.48% by sharing its shipping operations with STDM in order to optimize its
shipping operations and hospitality development in the long-term. STDM owns an 80% equity
interest in Sociedade de Jogos de Macau, S.A., which was awarded a gaming licence by the Macau

SAR Government when it liberalized the gaming industry in 2002,

In a strategic move to strengthen its shipping division and expand market share, the Group
successfully merged its shipping operations with those of CTS-Parkview Holdings Limited in 1999‘.:_1
The combined entity is operated and managed by the joint venture company Shun Tak-China "™~

Travel Shipping Investments Ltd. under the trade name “TurboJET.”

Today, the Group owns one of the largest fleets of high-speed passenger ferries in Asia and is
the only operator of 24-hour ferry services between Hong Kong and Macau. The fleet provides
passengers with fast, comfortable and reliable service between Hong Kong, Macau and major
cities in the growing network of Pearl River Delta destinations, including Shenzhen and Guangzhou.
In September 2003, the shipping division launched a new ferry service network which links up
the major international airports in the Pearl River Delta so as to advance its shipping network to

an inter-regional traffic platform for international air passengers.

Shun Tak employs more than 2,100 people in Hong Kong and Macau and has established itself

as one of the leading conglomerates operating in the Pearl River Delta.

Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003 Corporate History | 03
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Dr. Stanley Ho
G.B.S.

Group Executive Chairman

aged 82
The Group's founder and executive chairman, Dr. Ho has been
a director of the Company since its incorporation in 1972.
He is also a director of a number of the Company’ subsidiaries,
a director of Shun Tak Shipping Company, Limited™ and
chairman of the publicly-listed Melco International Development

Limited.

Dr. Ho is currently president of The Real Estate Developers
Association of Hong Kong. He is alsc honorary lifetime chairman
of The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational
Development and Research and a member of the Court of

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University.

He is a vice patron of the Community Chest of Hong Kong,
a member of the board of trustees of The Better Hong Kong
Foundation, and a patron of the Society of the Academy for

Performing Arts.

Dr. Ho was awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star by the Hong Kong
SAR Government in 2003.

In Macau, Dr. Ho is managing director of both Sociedade de
Turismo e Diversdes de Macau, S.ARL™ and Sociedade de
Jogos de Macau, S.A., vice-chairman of the board of directors
of CAM - Macau International Airport Company Limited,
chairman of Seng Heng Bank Limited, chairman of Macau
Jockey Club, member of Economic Council of Macau SAR and

trustee of Macau Foundation.

Dr. Ho is a Standing Committee member of the 10th National
Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative

Conference.

Sir Roger Lobo
CB.E., LLD, JP

Independent Non-Executive Director

aged 81
Sir Roger Lobo was appointed independent non-executive
director in 1994, He is vice-patron of the Community Chest
of Hong Kong and The Society of Rehabilitation and Crime
Prevention, Hong Kong. Sir Roger is also a member of the
Board of Trustees of Business and Professionals Federation of

Hong Kong and a council member of Caritas Hong Kong.

Mr. Robert Kwan
M.A. (CANTAB), FC A,
FHKS.A, retired CRA, JP
Independent Non-Executive Director
aged 67
Mr. Kwan was appointed independent non-executive director

in 1994 He was chairman of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu,

Certified Public Accountants.

Dateo’ Dr. Cheng Yu Tung
DPMS, LLD (Hon), DBA (Hon), DSSc (Hon)

Non-Executive Director

aged 78
Dr. Cheng has served as a director of the Company since
1982 and is also a director of Shun Tak Shipping Company,
Limited™ and Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes de Macau,
S.A.R.L.™. Dr. Cheng is chairman of New World
Development Company Limited, NWD (Hotels Investments)
Limited and Chow Tai Fook Enterprises Limited and a

director of Hang Seng Bank Limited.

Mrs. Mck Ho Yuen Wing, Louise
Non-Executive Director

aged 75
Mrs. Mok, sister of the Group executive chairman, Dr.
Stanley Ho, was appointed non-executive director in March
1999. Mrs. Mok is a director of Sociedade de Turismo e
Diversdes de Macau, S.A.R.L.* as well as a Supervisory

Committee Member.

* Shun Tak Shipping Company, Limited and Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes de

Macau, S.AR.L. are substantial shareholders of the Company.

Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003
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Ms. Pansy Ho
Managing Director

aged 41
Ms. Ho, daughter of the Group executive chairman, Dr. Stanley
Ho, was appointed executive director when she joined the
Group in January 1995, and managing director in June 1999.
She is also a director of a number of the Company’s subsidiaries

and a director of Shun Tak Shipping Company, Limited™.

Besides overseeing the overall strategic development and
management of the Group, she is also the chief executive
officer and a director of Shun Tak - China Travel Shipping
Investments Limited and is directly in charge of the Group’s

shipping operations.

In addition to serving the Group, she is also a director of
Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes de Macau, S.A.R.L.*,
chairman of Macau Tower Convention & Entertainment
Centre and an executive director of Air Macau Company

Limited.

In Hong Kong, she is a member of the executive committee
and the board director of The Community Chest, founding
Honorary advisor and board director of The University of Hong
Kong Foundation for Educational Development & Research,
and an advisory council member of The Better Hong Kong
Foundation. In China, she is a committee member of The
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference of Beijing,
executive committee member of All-China Federation of
Industry & Commerce and vice president of the Chamber of
Tourism of the Federation, and executive vice president of

Guangdong Chamber of Foreign investors.

Ms. Ho holds a Bachelor's degree in marketing and international

business management from the University of Santa Clara.

Ms. Daisy Ho
Deputy Managing Director

aged 39
Ms. Ho, daughter of the Group executive chairman, Dr. Stanley
Ho, joined the Group in January 1994 and was appointed
executive director in October of the same year. She became
the Group’s deputy managing director in June 1999 and chief
financial officer the following October. She is also a director
of a number of the Company's subsidiaries and a director of

Shun Tak Shipping Company, Limited™.

Besides participating in the Group's strategic planning and
development, Ms. Ho is also responsible for the Group's overall

financial activities, as well as property sales and investments.

Ms. Ho holds a Master of Business Administration degree in
finance from the University of Toronto and a Bachelor's degree

in marketing from the University of Southern California.

Ms. Ho is also an executive committee member of The Real
Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong, a member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Real Estate Administration,
Advisory Council of the Canadian International School of
Hong Kong, Hong Kong Advisor to The Dean’s Advisory
Board of University of Toronto and Governor of The Canadian

Chamber of Commerce in Hong Kong.

Dr. Ambrese So
Executive Director

aged 53
Dr. Ambrose So joined the Group in 1975 and was appointed
executive director in 1991. He is also a director of a number
of the Company’s subsidiaries. He is a founding honorary
director of the University of Hong Kong Foundation for
Educational Development and Research. Dr. So is a committee
member of the 10th National Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference and the Vice President

of Chinese Culture Promation Society (CCPS).

As an associate member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators, Dr. So is the Group’s company secretary
with responsibility of activities relating to Group administration

and corporate development.

Dr. So holds a Bachelor's degree in Science from the University

of Hong Kong and a Doctoral degree in Management Studies.

* Shun Tak Shipping Company, Limited and Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes de

Macau, S.A.R.L. are substantial shareholders of the Company.

Management Profile | shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003




Mr. Patrick Huen
Executive Director

aged 62
Mr. Huen joined the Group in 1979 and was appointed
executive director in 1991. He is also a director of a number
of the Company's subsidiaries. He is responsible for the Group’s
strategic planning, corporate development, finance and

investment-related activities.

Mr. Huen is also the C.E.O. of Seng Heng Bank Limited, an
executive director of CAM — Macau International Airport
Company Limited and Estoril Sol, SGPS, a company listed on
the Lisboa Stock Exchange in Portugal. He is a fellow member
of the UK Chartered Institute of Bankers and a member of
the Hong Kong Securities Institute. He is also a member of

the Economic Council of the Macau SAR.

Mr. Andrew Tse
Executive Director

aged 51
Mr. Tse joined the Group in 1981 and was appointed executive
director in 1991. He is also a director of a number of the

Company's subsidiaries.

Mr. Tse is the chief executive officer of East Asia Airlines Limited

and Helicopters Hong Kong Limited.

wir. Anthony Chan
Executive Director

aged 56
Mr. Chan joined the Group in 1987 and was appointed
executive director in 1991, He is also a director of a number

of the Company's subsidiaries.

M. Chan is a director of The Real Estate Developers Association
of Hong Kong, president of the Advisory Council of the Hong
Kong Association for the Advancement of Real Estate and
Construction Technology, and a fellow member of both the
Property Consultant Society UK and the Hong Kong Institute
of Real Estate Administration. He is responsible for the Group’s

property development and investment activities.

Mr. Chan has been appointed as a committee member of The
Chinese People's Political Consultative Conference, Guangdong

Province.

Ms. Maisy Ho
Executive Director

aged 36
Ms. Ho, daughter of the Group executive chairman, Dr. Stanley
Ho, joined the Group in September 1936 and was appointed
executive director in June 2001. She is also a director of a

number of the Company’s subsidiaries.

Since joining the Group, she has been responsible for overseeing
the strategic planning and operations of the property
management division. She is a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Real Estate Administration,The Real Estate
Developers Association of Hong Kong, International Professional
Security Association, Federation of Hong Kong Industries as
well as an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Facility Management. Ms. Ho also holds an Estate Agent's

Licence (Individual).

Ms. Ho holds a Bachelor's degree in mass communication and

psychology from Pepperdine University, U.S.A.

Mr. David Shum
Executive Director

aged 49
Mr. Shum joined the Group in 1992 and was appointed
executive director with effect from 14 April 2004. He is also
a director of a number of the Company's subsidiaries. He is
responsible for the investment activities of the Group. Mr.
Shum holds a Master’s degree in Business Administration from
the University of California, Berkeley, U.S.A. Mr. Shum is a
member of the supervisory committee of Sociedade de Turismo

e Diversdes de Macau, S.AR.LY.

Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003 ] Management Profile

| 07



54

:3:&&;;»&_&,&“@. o W N B U bt

In lanuary, the Group completed an
agreement signed in late 2002 to transfer to
Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes de Macau,
S.A.R.L. for approximately HK$100 million a
20% interest in the development rights of a
99,000-sguare-metre hotel and commercial

site in Taipa, Macau.

In February, the Group signed a HK$2,500
million revolving credit and term loan facility
agreement with a syndicate of seven
international and local banks to meet its general

corporate funding requirements.

In April, the Group disposed of a 15%
minority beneficial interest in a non-core
property investment, the City Center of
Shanghai, for HK$342 million, with a profit
of HK$29.7 million.

In April, the Group strategically formed a
42 86%-owned joint venture with Yichang
Port Group Company Limited to construct and
operate a commuter terminal and a cruise
terminal on the Yangtze River in Yichang of
Hubei Province, the People’s Republic of China.

08 | significant Events

In June, the Group’s shipping division
launched a series of promotional program,
for its Hong Kong-Macau route to mitigate
the impact of Severe Acute Respiratory
Syndrome. The programs successfully
enhanced the rebound in passenger volume
and load factor on the route.

=)

In July, the Westin Resort Macau completed
its refurbishment program to enhance the
comfort and enjoyment of its guests.

In September, the Group’s shipping division
launched a new TurbolJET Sea Express ferry
service between the Hong Kong International
Airport, and Shenzhen and Macau, which is
a milestone for the Group in promoting its
shipping network from a regional to an inter-
regional traffic platform for service of
international air passengers.

Phase | and Phase Il of Liberté in West Kowloon,
a luxury residential development comprising
seven quality residential towers, were
successfully completed in September and
December, respectively.

In Octeber, the property management division
added Liberté to its portfolio.

By the year-end, the Group’s financial position
turned into a net cash position.

Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003
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Financial Highlights
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(Restated)

2003 2002

(HK$'000) (HK$'000)

Turnover 5,151,246 5,014,688

Profit attributable to shareholders 327,164 378,038

Shareholders’ equity 6,428,301 6,251,922
Earnings per share (HK cents)

— basic | 16.8 205

- diluted 16.7 20.5

Dividends per share (HK cents) 5.0 7.0

Net asset value per share (HK$) 3.3 3.2

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based an the weighted average number of 1,942,433,910 shares (2002: 1,843,202,631 shares) in
issue during the year. The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the weighted average number of 1,955,156,107 shares (2002:
1,846,842,345 shares) in issue after adjusting for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Dividend Schedule

Announcement of final dividend
Deadline for lodging of all transfers
Closure of register of members
Annual General Meeting

Posting of dividend warrant to shareholders

2 April 2004
28 May 2004 - 4:00pm
31 May to 3 June 2004
3 June 2004

18 June 2004

Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003 Financial Highlights and Dividend Schedule
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During 2003, the Group was not immune from the adverse
effects of the outbreak of Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome
(SARS) on travel-related businesses in the region. We promptly
faced this unforeseen and serious development in the first
half of the year with rigorous cost containment measures,
promotional initiatives, and, in September 2003, the launch
of a cross-boundary ferry service from the SkyPier at the Hong
Kong International Airport which extended our shipping

network significantly.

In the second half of 2003, with the collaborative efforts of
our staff and creative alliances with strategic partners, the
Group swiftly rebounded from the economy downturn since
SARS. By the year-end, the Group’s overall performance
rebounded to pre-SARS level and some divisions outperformed
their previous year’s results in the latter half- year. The outcome
by year-end was a strengthening of our position as a leading
provider of travel and hospitality services in the Pearl River

Delta region.

The Group’s profit attributable to shareholders for the year
ended 31 December 2003 was HK$327.2 million, a decrease
of 13.4% from 2002 profits of HK$378 million. Turnover
amounted to HK$5,151.2 million, an increase of 2.7% over
HK$5,014.7 million in the previous year. Basic earnings per

share was HK 16.8 cents (2002: HK 20.5 cents).

Subject to approval by.our shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting on 3 June 2004, the Directors recommend a final
dividend of HK 3.5 cents per share (2002: HK 3.5 cents). In
addition to the interim dividends of HK 1.5 cents per share
previously paid (2002: HK 3.5 cents), the total dividends for
the year amounted to HK 5 cents per share (2002;
HK 7 cents).

The Group’s shipping iinvestment arm, Shun Tak-China Travel
Shipping Investments Ltd. (STCTS), maintained its longstanding

market leadership on the Hong Kong-Macau route. Despite

Chairman's Statement \ Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003

With the collaborative efforts of our staff and
creative alliances with strategic partners, the Group
swiftly rebounded from the economy downturn
since SARS.

the SARS outbreak which dramatically reduced passenger
volume on its routes in the second quarter of 2003, the
shipping division reported an operating profit for 2003 with
over 9 million passengers carried. STCTS responded promptly
to the serious impact of SARS by rationalizing sailing schedules
and vessel deployment to contain operating costs. Upon the
lifting of travel advisories to Hong Kong and Guangdong in
late May, the shipping division immediately launched a series
of promotional campaigns for the Hong Kong-Macau route
in co-operation with the Macau SAR Government. The program
successfully encouraged travelers to resume visits to Macau
in the latter half-year. Furthermore, with the relaxation of
travel restrictions in Guangdong, Shanghai and Beijing from
July 2003, passenger arrivals from mainland China to Macau
increased significantly during the latter half-year. During that
period, passenger traffic rebounded and overall load factor

improved gradually to pre-SARS level by year-end.

In a major initiative to strategically expand its existing route
network, the shipping division launched the new TurbolET
Sea Express service from the Hong Kong International Airport
in late September linking the airport to Macau and Shenzhen.
The new air-sea transit service is a milestone for the Group
in promoting its shipping network from a regional to an inter-
regional traffic platform for service of international air
passengers between major international airports in the Pearl
River Delta. The new routes have received a positive response
since their launch and the shipping division intends to add
Guangzhou to the TurboJET Sea Express network in 2004,
The new airport route network will enable the shipping division
to capture a more diversified and international

traveler base.

Despite a tourism market that was devastated by SARS, both
Mandarin Oriental Macau and Westin Resort Macau recorded

increased net profits in 2003 due largely to the significant




rebound of Macau tourism in the latter half of 2003. During

that period, both hotels reported increased average room

rates and occupancy rates as compared with the same period

last year.

Over the past year, the Macau Tower Convention &
Entertainment Centre, under professional management by
the Group, has evolved into a prominent tourist landmark and
a choice venue for major public and corporate events. In
2003, Macau Tower attracted approximately one million visitors

and hosted a number of significant public events.

In January 2003, the Group completed an agreement signed
in late 2002 to transfer to Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes
de Macau, S.AR.L. (STDM) a 20% interest in the development
rights of a 99,000-square-metre hotel and commercial site
in Taipa, Macau. With this new strategic joint venture with
STDM, the largest operator in Macau’s leisure and tourism
sector for many years, the Group will further explore and

develop promising expansion cpportunities in Macau.

To maximize sales and marketing opportunities, the Group
is establishing a sales network to consolidate and synergize
sales and marketing efforts. Sales offices have been opened
in Hong Kong, Macau and other major cities in the People's
Republic of China (PRC) to promote travel and hospitality-
related products of the Group, as well as to provide hotel

reservation and travel services.

In Aprit 2003, the Group formed a 42.86%-owned joint
venture with Yichang Port Group Company Limited to construct
and operate a commuter terminal and a cruise terminal on
the Yangtze River in Yichang of Hubei Province, PRC. This
joint venture will facilitate the Group’s strategic engagement

in complementary shipping and hospitality businesses.

Phases | and Il of Liberté in West Kowloon were successfully
completed in September and December, respectively. In Macau,
with nearly all the saleable units in Nova Taipa Gardens Phase
I sold, the Group intends to commence superstructure works
for Phase ll by mid-2004. Phase Il of the development, comprising
13 luxury residential towers, is scheduled for completion by

2008 in stages, with several towers to be completed by 2006.

The property management division, which provides value-
added property services to a range of multi-functional
developments, expanded its portfolio to over 10 million square
feet in Hong Kong and Macau with the newest addition of

Liberté to its portfolio during the year.

The Group will continue to review and restructure its operations

in order to strategically redeploy its resources in the core

shipping and hospitality businesses. In April 2003, the Group
disposed of a 15% minority interest in a non-core property
investment, the City Center of Shanghai, for HK$342 million,
with a profit of HK$29.7 million. The Group has taken a
conservative approach to make a provision for its technology-
related investments during the period, in recognition of the

global downturn in the technology sector.

To meet its general corporate funding requirements and enhance
its financial flexibility, the Group signed a HK$2,500 million
revolving credit and term loan facility agreement with a syndicate

of seven international and local banks in February 2003.

During the year, the Group generated substantial cash flow
from the sale of its quality property developments, The Belcher’s
and Liberté. The Group's financial position turned from a
gearing of 25.6% at the end of 2002 into a net cash position
by 31 December 2003. With a sound financial position,
together with its expertise in the travel and hospitality sectors,
the Group is well-poised to pursue new business opportunities

which will create synergy with its existing core businesses.

in view of the rapid economic development in the Pearl River
Delta, together with continuous relaxation of the travel policy
on individual tourists in mainland China, the Board is optimistic
that tourism growth in the region will benefit the long-term
future development of the Group’s existing core businesses.
With a focus on its shipping and hospitality businesses and
further exploration of premium expansion opportunities, the
Group will pursue its goal to become the leading travel and

hospitality operator in Macau and the Pear| River Delta.

| deeply appreciate the co-operation, creativity and stamina
of the Group’s staff and strategic partners cver the past year.
Their perseverance and teamwork in the face of the SARS
peril was instrumental in sustaining the Group’s positive

performance in a challenging year.

@C'Q«/M%

Staniey Ho

Group Executive Chairman

2 April 2004

Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003 l Chairman’s Statement
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New passenger routes will capture a more
diversified and international traveler market.

12 | Review of Operations — Shipping \ Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003




@hun Tak-China Travel Shipping Investments Ltd.
(STCTS) is one of the largest high-speed ferry operators
in Asia. Operating under the name TurbolET, STCTS
owns a fleet of 31 vessels and is the only operator of
24-hour ferry services between Hong Kong and Macau.
The Group's shipping division has been the market
leader on the Hong Kong - Macau route for more than

four decades.

Despite the adverse impact of the outbreak of Severe
Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS), which resulted in
an approximate 35% decrease in passengers carried
in the second quarter of the year as compared with
the corresponding period last year, the business of the
shipping division promptly rebounded in the second
half of the year. For the year ended 31 December
2003, the shipping division reported an operating profit
of HK$48 million (2002: HK$192 million), with over

9 million passengers carried.

Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003 |

Faced with the serious impact of SARS, the shipping
division took prompt and effective actions, including
rationalizing sailing schedules and vessel deployment
to improve load factor and contain operating costs.
Once the travel advisories to Hong Kong and
Guangdong were lifted, STCTS immediately launched
a series of promotional programs for the Hong Kong-
Macau route in co-operation with the Macau SAR
Government. The programs successfully enhanced
the rebound of passenger traffic on the route during
the latter half of 2003. in addition, the relaxed travel
restrictions on individual travelers in major cities in
the People’s Republic of China (PRC) from July 2003
onwards has boosted passenger arrivals to Macau
from mainland China in the second half of 2003. As
a result, the overall load factor of STCTS improved
gradually during that period and rebounded to pre-
SARS level by year-end.

Review of Operations — Shipping
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In late September 2003, STCTS successfully launched
TurboJET Sea Express, a new passenger ferry service
between the Hong Kong International Airport in Chek
Lap Kok, and Shenzhen and Macau. The SkyPier cross-
boundary passenger ferry terminal at the Hong Kong
International Airport relieves transit passengers of Hong
Kong customs and immigration formalities for greater
convenience. This new air-sea transit service is a
milestone for the Group in promoting its shipping

network from a regional to an inter-regional traffic

platform for service of international air passengers
between major international airports in the Pearl River
Delta. The new routes have received a positive response
since the launch. In 2004, the division intends to add
Guangzhou to the TurbolJET Sea Express network.
Through this expanding shipping network, the division
aims to capture a more diversified and international

traveler base.

Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003
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In April, the Group formed a 42.86%-owned joint
venture with Yichang Port Group Company Limited
to construct and operate a commuter terminal and
a cruise terminal in Yichang of Hubei Province, PRC.
The commuter terminal commenced operation in
July 2003 and serves ferry routes for major cities
along the Yangtze River. The cruise terminal is
expected to commence service in late 2004. The
establishment of the joint venture will facilitate the
Group's strategic engagement in complementary

shipping and hospitality businesses.

7 TurboJET Se€a EX

The shipping division is committed to enhancing its
quality of service and operating efficiency. To
capitalize on the rapid growth of tourism and
business activities in the Pearl River Delta and to
capture a wider traveler base, the shipping division
intends to further expand its strategic multi-modal
shipping network. The division will continue to seek
complementary investment opportunities that create

synergy with its existing businesses.

2

! .r\Guangzhou

e~ Shenzhen

f//‘ TurbOJET

press

\

Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003 |

Review of Operations — Shipping

| 15



NEVICVY Ul wppclallUhis — FlUsptLalily

Unique attractions and premier facilities
appeal to adventure-minded travelers.
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ﬁhe Group's hospitality division reported increased Kong and Guangdong. For the year ended 31 December

profits in 2003 despite the serious impact of SARS in 2003, visitor arrivals to Macau increased by approximately
the second quarter of 2003. During that period, the 3% year-on-year, to approximately 11.9 million people.
division, like other travel-related operators in the region, With relaxed travel restrictions on individual travelers from
was adversely affected by the downturn in visitors to major cities in Guangdong, Shanghai and Beijing in the
Macau. In response to the adverse impact, the division second half of 2003, visiter arrivals from mainland China
promptly implemented effective cost-containment to Macau increased significantly by 35% for the year
measures and introduced pro-active marketing initiatives. ended 31 December 2003.

During the latter half of 2003, a significant rebound
in visitors to Macau was recorded with the eventual

containment of SARS and the

lifting of the travel

advisories to Hong

Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003 Review of Operations — Hospitality f 17
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Hospitality

The Group's 50%-=owned Mandarin Oriental Macau
(Mandarin) and 34.9%-owned Westin Resort Macau
(Westin) reported satisfactory increases in net profit,
attributable to the significant rebound in Macau
tourism during the second half of 2003. During that
period, both hotels recorded improved average room
rates and occupancy rates. For the second half of
2003, the Mandarin recorded a 4.6% increase in
average room rate and a 16.15% increase in occupancy
rate, while the Westin recorded a 3.8% increase in
average room rate and an 11% increase in occupancy
rate, as compared with the same period last year. In
July 2003, the refurbishment program at the Westin
was completed, thereby enhancing the comfort and
enjoyment of hotel guests.

The Macau Golf & Country Club (MGCC), Macau’s
premier golf club and conveniently adjacent to the
Waestin, also achieved a satisfactory growth in net profit
for 2003. The MGCC hosted the Macau Open golf
tournament in October for the sixth consecutive year.
The Westin, together with the MGCC, is the only resort
in Hong‘Kong and Macau that offers an international

standard 18-hcle golf facility.

The Group owns an 11.48% attributable

. interest in Sociedade de Turismo e Diversoes
) de Macau, S.A.R.L. (STDM). Ordinary
B dividends received from STDM in 2003
were HK$16.8 million (2002: HK$18.3
million). STDM owns an 80% equity
interest in Sociedade de Jogos de
Macau S.A. to which the Macau SAR
Government awarded a gaming license
in March 2002. In addition, STDM has

18 |
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interests in a number of Macau hotels, the Nam Van
Lakes reclamation project, Nova Taipa Gardens, the
Macau International Airport and Air Macau, the enclave’s

flag carrier.

Under the Group's professional management since its
opening in 2001, the Macau Tower Convention &
Entertainment Centre (Macau Tower), which is owned
by STDM, has been established as a prominent tourist
landmark for major events, conventions and banguets
in Macau. In 2003, approximately one million people
visited Macau Tower, an approximate increase of 40%
over 2002. To promote the tower as an adventurous
tourist attraction, the Group has introduced a range
of unique activities since 2002. The latest addition is
the world’s first “Skywalk X" launched in july 2003 for
adventurous visitors to stroll around the tower's outer-

rim — 233 metres above ground without handrail.

In January 2003, the Group completed an agreement
signed in late 2002 to transfer to STDM for approximately
HK$100 million a 20% interest in the development
rights of a 99,000-square-metre hotel and commercial
site in Taipa, Macau. With this joint venture, the Group
intends to further explore and develop expansion

"~ opportunities in Macau.

To maximize sales and marketing opportunities, the
Group is establishing a sales network to consolidate
and synergize sales and marketing efforts. Sales offices
were opened in Hong Kong, Macau and other major
cities in the PRC to promote various travel and hospitality-
related products of the Group, as well as to provide

hotel reservation and travel services.

The division is optimistic about the growing popularity
of Macau as a destination for leisure and business
travelers, particularly with further relaxation of the travel
policy for an increasing numbe;‘r igj mainland China
travelers. The varied hospitalit;:reTgted activities and
investments reflect the division's commitment to pursue
opportunities that complement apd extend its expertise

in travel and tourism, particularly i

Shun Tak-Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003 ] Review of Operations — Hospitality
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@ ith continued interest in the Group’s major residential
developments, Liberté and The Belcher’s, and increased
demand for quality property management services, the
property division contributed satisfactory earnings and
cash inflow to the Group. For the year ended 31
December 2003, the property division reported an
operating profit of HK$374 million {(2002: HK$391
million). Due to the significant cash inflow generated
from property sales, the Group turned from a gearing
of 25.6% at the end of 2002 into a net cash position
by 31 December 2003.

Liberté

Liberté in West Kowloon features seven residential
towers comprising 2,434 quality units, with a clubhouse,
a landscaped garden of over 170,000 square feet and
a commercial complex, Liberté Place. Phase | of Liberté

comprises five residential towers with 1,834 units and

Phase Il comprises two residential towers with 600 units
and Liberté Place. Phase | and Phase Il were successfully
completed in September and December 2003,
respectively. Liberté has been well-received with
approximately 94% of saleable units sold as at 31
December 2003.

The Belcher’s

The Belcher's luxury development in Western Mid-Levels
comprises six residential towers. The all-weather resident
clubhouse and landscaped gardens of 190,000 square
feet are the largest in the Mid-levels. The development,
comprising 2,213 luxury residential units, was completed
in April 2002. The Belcher’s has been well-received by
the market, with approximately 88% of saleable units
sold as at 31 December 2003.

Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003 | Review of Operations — Property
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Property

The Westwood, a large-scale modern commercial
podium of over 220,000 square feet, is the largest
shopping complex in the Western Mid-levels. The
property has generated satisfactory rental and
management income for the Group since opening in
October 2001.

Other Properties

Nova Taipa Gardens is one of the largest property
developments in Macau. Phase |, comprising 13
residential blocks, has been well-received with nearly
all saleable units sold as at 31 December 2003. For
Phase II, the foundation has been completed and the
Group intends to commence superstructure works by
mid-2004. Phase Il will comprise 13 luxury residential

towers, a deluxe clubhouse and landscaped gardens

of over 220,000 square feet. Completion of Phase |l
is expected by 2008 in stages, with several of the
towers to be completed by 2006.

The Shun Tak Business Centre in Guangzhou comprises
a 32-storey office tower and a six-storey shopping
arcade. With growing interest in the property, the
contribution generated from the property has increased

during the year.

In order to strategically re-deploy the Group’s resources
and focus its business development in the Pearl River

Delta, the Group disposed of a 15% minority beneficial

. interest in a non-core property development investment,

the City Center of Shanghai, for HK$342 million with
a profit of HK$29.7 million in April 2003.

22 |
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Property Services

The Group’s property management division provides
quality services for a range of multi-functional residential,
commercial and industrial properties. During the year,
the division was appointed the property manager of
Liberté in October 2003. With the addition, the division’s
portfolio expanded to over 10 million square feet in
Hong Kong and Macau. Since the last quarter of
2003, the division has achieved smooth handover of
sold units in Liberté to individual homebuyers. Other
properties under the division’s management include
The Belcher's and The Westwood in Hong Kong, and
Nova Taipa Gardens Phase |, the Macau Tower and

Shun Tak House in Macau.

Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003 | Review of Operations — Property

Living Matters Company Limited, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group, which provides lifestyle concept
services under the brand name “Living Matters”
continues to promote quality living by providing
privileged personal services for its clients. During the
year, the company also created show flats for The
Belcher's and Liberté, which contributed to the successful

sale of both properties.

In recognition of the division’s active partnership with
benevolent societies to organize meaningful charitable
programs for residents, Shun Tak Property Management
Limited was awarded the Caring Company Award by
the Hong Kong Council of Social Services for the second

consecutive year in 2003.
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Properties for Development and/or Sale

Approx. Approx.
Total Gross Total Development
Floor Area Site Area Progress  Estimated
for the Project  for the Project Primary  Group’s as of Completion
(5q.m) (5q.m) Use Interest Dec 2003 Date
Hong Kong
The Belcher’s 30,125 Residential
Phase | 112,619 51% Works completed -
Phase |l 138,162 51% Works completed -
Chatham Gardens - - 3,786 - 51% Under planning -
Liberté 18,912 Residential
Phase | 118,308 64.56% Works completed -
Phase Il 38,272 64.56% Works completed -
124 Pok Fu Lam Road - 1,684 Residential 100% Under planning -
YTM Lots 30 & 31, - 1,858 - 50% Land bank -
Yau Tong
Macau
NAPE - 2,916 Hotel/ 20% Land bank -
(Quter Harbour Commercial
New Reclamations)
Lot No. 3 (A2/i)
Nova Taipa Gardens Residential/
Commercial/
Hotel
Phase | 292,602 29,555 25% Works completed -
Phase il 251,331 29,547 25% Foundation completed 2008
Phase Il 63,279 15,277 25% Land bank -
Phase IV 51,220 5,225 25% Land bank -
Phase V 151,946 24,829 25% Land bank -
Properties Under Planning
Approx. Approx. Development
Total Gross Total Progress Year of
Floor Area Site Area Primary  Group's as of Lease
(Sg.m) (Sq.m) Use Interest Dec 2003 Expiry
Baia de Nossa - 99,000 Hotel/ 80% Land bank 2049*
Senhora de Commercial
Esperanca,
Taipa, Macau
Rawai Beach, Phuket, - 36,800 Hotel 50% Land bank Freehold
Thailand
Properties Held by the Group for Own Use
Penthouse, 39/, 1,823 - Office 100% - 2055
West Tower, Premises renewable
Shun Tak Centre, to 2130
200 Connaught Road
Central, Hong Kong
83 and 95 Hing Wah 19,320 19,139 Shipyards 42.6% - 2051
Street West, Kowloon
Macau International
Centre, Macau
2/F to 4/F (whole floor) 2,894 - Staff 100% - 2006
and Flats A, B, C Quarters renewable
of 5/F, Block 12 10 2049
Flats £ of 8-11/F, 473 - Staff 42.6% - 2006
Block 13 Quarters renewable
to 2049

*  Subject to issuance of Yand grant document
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Investment and Hotel Properties

Monthly Approx.
Approx. Approx. Occupancy Average Lettable
Total Gross Total Rate as Rental Floor Year of
Floor Area Site Area Primary Group’s of Dec Rate for Area Lease
(Sq.m) (Sq.m) Use Interest 2003 2003 (5q.m) Expiry
The Westwood, 8 Belcher's Street, 20,724 —  Commercial 51% 90.3% HK$360 14,682 2030
Hong Kong psm
The Belcher’s, 601 motor car — Carpark 51% 97.7% HK$3,200 — 2030
89 Pok Fu Lam Road, parking spaces per carpark
Hong Kong per month
33 motorcycle - Carpark 51% 9.1% HK$1,000 - 2030
parking spaces per carpark
per month
Liberté Place, 5,600 —  Commercial 64.56% 9.4% HK$761 4,078 2049
833 Lai Chi Kok Road, psm
Kowloon
Liberté, 550 motor car — Carpark 64.56% 35.8% HKS$1,500 — 2049
833 Lai Chi Kok Road, parking spaces per carpark
Kowloon per month
140 lorry - Carpark 64.56% 1.4% HK$ 1,800 - 2049
parking spaces per carpark
per month
45 motorcycle - Carpark 64.56% — HK$300 — 2049
parking spaces per carpark
per month
Seymour Place, LG/F & GIF, 974 900 Commercial 100% 100% HK$344 822 2858
60 Robinson Road, Hong Kong psm
Seymour Place, G/f, 1/F - 3fF, 26 parking - Carpark 100% 65.4% HK$3,150 - 2858
60 Robinson Road, Hong Kong spaces per carpark
per month
Monmauth Place, L1 - L4, 18 parking — Carpark 100% 38.9% HK$2,000 - 2047
9L Kennedy Road, Hong Kong spaces to 3,500
per carpark
per month
Starhouse Plaza, 2,643 —  Commercial 100% 93.4% HK$244 2,643 2863
Shap No. 5B on GfF, Shopping psm
and portion of Shops in Basement, Arcade
Star House, excluding shap A,
3 Salisbury Road, Tsimshatsui,
Hong Kong
Mandarin Oriental Macau, 46,453 8,486 Hotel 50% — — — 2007
Avenida da Amizade, Macau renewable
to 2032
Extension in the Quter 1327 15,176 Resort 50% — - - 2007
Harbour New Reclamation Zone, renewable
Macau to 2049
Shun Tak House, 11 Largo do 2,695 —  Commercial 100% 38.7% HK$250 2,510 freehold
Senado, Macau psm
The Westin Resort Macau and 46,644 767,373 Hotel/ 349% - - - 2013
Macau Golf & Country Club, {including Galf Course renewable
Hac Sa Beach, Coloane, Macau carparks) to 2049
Shun Tak Business Centre, 28,971 — Office 60% 83% RMBG0 28,971 2045
246 Zhongshan Si Road, psm
Guangzhou, PRC 5,722 —  Commerical 60% 69.6% RMBG6 3,888 2035
Shopping psm
Arcade
51 parking - Carpark 60% 41.2% RMB300 — 2035
spaces to 1,000
per carpark
per month
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Turnover Analysis
Turnover by Division

0.3%
Investment and
others

0.5%
Investment and
others

72.7%
Property

69.6%
Property

24.7%

Shipping 28.2%
Shipping
2.3%
Hospitality 1.7%
Hospitality

(HK$ million) 2003 2002  Variance % Remarks

Shippin 1,273 1,414 (141) (10) The drop is mainly attributable to the
pping

decreased ship ticket revenue because of
the impact from SARS.

Property 3,742 3,491 257 7 The rise is largely due to the increased
revenue from sales recognition of
residential units for Liberté offset by the
decrease for The Belcher's during the
year.

Hospitality 119 84 35 42 The increase is mainly due to the
combined result of increase in revenue
from travel agency services and
management fee received from Macau
hotels offset by the reduction in revenue
from Greater China Club.

Investment and 17 26 (9) (35) The variance is mainty due to the
others decrease in dividend received from other
investments.

Total 5,151 5,015 136 3

Turnover by Geographical Area

(HKS million) 2003 2002  Variance % Remarks

Hong Kong 4,455 4,268 187 4 The combined result from the sales
recognition of residential units for The
Belcher's and Liberté showed a positive
variance despite the drop in ticket
revenue following the impact of SARS.

Macau 609 661 (52) (8) The decrease is mainly attributable to the
drop in ship ticket revenue because of
the impact from SARS.

Others 87 86 1 1 Turnover remained fairly stable because
the reduction of ship ticket revenue was
compensated by the increase in rental
income received from property in
Guangzhou.

Total 5,151 5,015 136 3
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Prefit And Loss Analysis |
Operating Profit by Division

11.3% 1.1% 3.4%
Shipping investment and Jnvestment and
others others
1.4%
‘Hospitality
86.2% 31.5% 6a.1%
Property Shipping Property
1.0%
Hospitality

{HK$ million) 2003 2002 Variance % Remarks

Shipping 49 192 {(143) (74) The variance mainly represents the decrease in
ticket income because of the impact from SARS.

Property 374 391 (17) (4) . The decrease is mainly due to the rise in profit
recognised from sales of residential units in Liberté
offset by the decrease for The Belcher’s during the
year.

Hospitality 6 6 -— — The division performed satisfactorily despite the
impact of SARS.

Investment and 5 21 (16) (76) Dividend received from STDM remained

others stable but that contribution from this division
was reduced by loss for other investments.

Unallocated net (70) (35) (35) (100) The variance is the-combined result of decrease

expenses in interest income and increase in bank charges
arising from write-off of certain unamortised
front-end fees resulting from refinancing
activities.

Operating profit 364 575 (211} (37)

Finance costs (40) (11 61 60 The decrease is the combined effect of reduced
interest rates and outstanding loans.

Net investment (38) 72 (110) (153) The net foss for the current year mainly

(loss)/gain represents the combined result of profit on
disposal of interest in City Center of Shanghai
and impairment loss on goodwill of a jointly
controlled entity. The net gain for last year
mainly included the profit on disposal of interest
in AHK Air Hong Kong and impairment loss on
investments.

Share of results 42 21 21 100 The variance is principally due to the

of associates improved contribution from Nova Taipa
Gardens, Mandarin Oriental Macau, the Westin
Resort and Macau Golf and Country Club.

Share of results (7 2 9) (450) The decrease is the combined result of the drop

of jointly in the share of profit from a property joint

controlled entities venture and loss shared for other investments.

Profit before 321 569 (248) (44)

taxation

Taxation (22) 41 19 46

Profit after taxation 299 528 (229) (43)

Minority interests 28 (150} 178 119 This mainly represents the interests of mingrity
shareholders in The Belcher’s and shipping
division.

Profit attributable 327 378 6N (13)

to shareholders
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Profit and Loss Analysis (Continued)

Operating Profit by Geographical Area

(HK$ million) 2003 2002 Variance % Remarks

Hong Kong 290 432 (142) (33) The variance is mainly the combined
result of drop in ticket income, reduced
contribution from sales of residential
units in The Belcher's offset by additional
profit from Liberté.

Macau 65 139 (74) (53) The variance is mainly attributable to the
fall in ticket income and dividend
received from other investments.

Others 9 4 5 125 The increase is largely due to improved
result from property in Guangzhou offset
by loss for other investments.

Total 364 575 211) (37)

Analysis on Share of Results of Associates

(HK$ million) 2003 2002  Variance % Remarks

Property 8 5 3 60 The difference is mainly due to the
improved result from Nova Taipa
Gardens.

Hospitality 32 19 13 68 Mandarin Oriental Macau, the Westin

Resort and Macau Golf and Country Club
continuously recorded favourable
operating results.

Investment
and others 2 (3) 5 167
Total 42 21 21 100

Liquidity, Financial Resources and Capital Structure

At 31 December 2003, the Group’s total net assets increased by 2.8% over last year to HK$6,428 million. Cash
flow and liquidity position remains strong and healthy. Cash inflow for the year was HK$3,755 million comprising
mainly the aggregated result of HK$2,199 million net from operations, HK$844 million from loans and HK$442
million from proceeds on disposal of interests in subsidiaries. Cash outflow for the year was HK$3,075 millicn
mainly attributable to HK$2,664 million for repayments of loans, HK$111 million for purchase of fixed assets
and HK$97 million for dividends paid to shareholders.
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Liquidity, Financial Resources and Capital Structure (Continued)

Cash Flow Variance Analysis

(HKS million) 2003 2002 Variance
Operating activities 2,199 4,360 (2,161)
Investing activities 361 (1,249) 1,610
Financing activities (1,880) (2,801) 921
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 680 310 370

The bank balances and deposits amounted to HK$1,614 million at 31 December 2003, representing a substantial
increase of HK$715 million from last year end date.

At 31 December 2003, total loan facilities and other financing available to the Group amounted to HK$5,573
mitlion, of which HK$4,043 million remained undrawn. The facilities outstanding at the year end comprised
HK$1,228 million in bank loans, HK$287 million in convertible guaranteed bonds and HK3$5 million in other
loans. It is the Group's policy to secure adequate funding to match with cash flows required for working capital
and investing activities. The maturity profile of the Group’s borrowings as at 31 December 2003 is set out below:

Maturity Profile

Within 1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years Total
24% 43% 33% 100%

Based on a net cash surplus of HK$84 million at the year end, the Group’s gearing ratio (expressed as a ratio
of net borrowings to shareholders’ funds) was nil (2002: 25.6%, as restated). The Group will continue with
its financial strategy of maintaining a prudent gearing ratio and consider steps to reduce its finance costs.

Pledge of Assets

At the year end, certain assets of the Group with an aggregate carrying value of HK$567 million (2002: HK$622
mitlion) were pledged with banks for loan facilities.

Contingent Liabilities

There was no material contingent liabilities under the Group at the year end.

Financial Risk

The Group adopts a conservative policy in financial risk management with little exposure to foreign exchange
and interest rate risks. It is the Group’s policy not to engage in any speculative trading activity. The funds raised
by the Group are on a floating rate basis except for the convertible guaranteed bonds, which accounted for
19% of the Group’s total borrowings. About 40% of the Group’s outstanding borrowings is denominated in
US dollars. The Group's principal operations are primarily conducted and recorded in Hong Kong dollars so that
the exposure to foreign exchange fluctuations is minimal.

Human Resources

The Group, including subsidiaries but excluding associates and jointly controlled entities, employed approximately
2,100 employees at the year end. The Group adopts a competitive remuneration package for its employees.
Promotion and salary increments are assessed based on performance. Social activities are organised to foster
team spirit amongst staff. Staff are encouraged to attend training classes that are related to the Group’s
businesses.
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The directors havepleasure in submitting their annual
report together with the audited financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2003.

Group Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. The activities of its principal subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures are shown on pages 87
to 89.

The analysis of the principal activities and
geographical locations of the operations of the
Group during the financial year are shown in note

28 to the financial statements on pages 84 to 86.

Group Financial Statements

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2003 and the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group at that date are shown

in the financial statements on pages 42 to 89.

Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries,
Associates and Joint Ventures

Particulars regarding the principal subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures of the Company and of
the Group are shown on pages 87 to 89.

Dividends

An interim dividend of 1.5 HK cents per share was
paid in October 2003. The directors now recommend
the declaration of a final dividend of 3.5 HK cents
per share in respect of the year ended 31 December
2003 payable to shareholders on the record on 3
June 2004.

Fixed Assets

The movements in fixed assets of the Group during
the year are shown in note 10 to the financial

statements on pages 67 to 69.

Particulars of Properties

Particulars regarding the properties held by the
Group for own use, investment, development and

sale are shown on pages 24 to 25.
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Share Capital

The movements in share capital of the Company
during the year are shawn in note 19 to the financial

statements on page 74.

Convertible Guaranteed Bonds

Details of the convertible guaranteed bonds of the
Group are shown in note 21 to the financial
statements on pages 77 to 78.

Reserves

The movements in reserves during the year are shown
in note 20 to the financial statements on pages 75
to 76.

Donations

During the year, the Group made donations for
charitable and community purposes amounting to
HK$375,350 (2002: HK$70,000).

Group Borrowings

Details of borrowings repayable within one year and
long-term loans are shown in notes 21 and 22 to the

financial statements on pages 77 to 78.

Finance Costs Capitalised

Finance costs capitalised by the Group during the
year amounted to HK$36,968,000 (2002:
HK$80,163,000).

Major Customers and Suppliers

It is the policy of the Group to have several suppliers
for any item of materials required so as to avoid over-
reliance on a single source of supply. The Group
maintains good relationships with its major suppliers
and has not experienced any significant difficulties in

sourcing essential materials.

During the year, the Group's turnover attributable to
the Group's five largest customers accounted for less
than 30% of the Group's total turnover. 55% of the
Group's purchases was attributable to the Group’s
five largest suppliers combined with the largest
supplier accounting for 25% of the Group’s total

purchases.




Dr. Stanley Ho, Dr. Cheng Yu Tung, Mrs. Mok Ho
Yuen Wing, Louise and Ms. Pansy Ho have beneficial
interests in Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes de
Macau, S.A.R.L. (STDM), one of the five largest
customers and suppliers of the Group. STDM is a
substantial shareholder of the Company. Save as
disclosed, no other directors, their associates or
shareholders (which to the knowledge of the
directors own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) were interested at any time in
the year in the Group’s five largest customers or

suppliers.

Directors

The directors of the Company are listed on page 2.

Mr. Robert Kwan, Ms. Daisy Ho, Dr. Ambrose So and
Mr. David Shum are due to retire in the forthcoming
annual general meeting in accordance with Articles
73, 77 and 79 of the Company's Articles of
Association, and being eligible, offer themselves for

re-election.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts and
Connected Transactions

1. Dr. Stanley Ho, Dr. Cheng Yu Tung, Mrs. Mok Ho

Yuen Wing, Louise and Ms. Pansy Ho are directors

of, and have beneficial interests in, STDM. Dr.
Ambrose So is a director of, and has beneficial
interests in, Scciedade de Jogos de Macau, S.A.
(SIM). SIM, a subsidiary of STDM, is a franchised
holder of casinos in Macau and STDM s also a

substantial shareholder of the Company.

During the year, the Group had the following
transactions with the STOM Group:

i. The Group received management and
incentive fees of HK$24.1 million from STDM
for managing hotels owned by STDM.

ii. The Group purchased fuel for its Macau
shipping operations amounting to HK$78.5
million from the STDM Group, which also
loaded the fuel into the vessels. The Group
received reimbursements of HK$1.2 million
for technical services rendered to the STDM
Group in relation to the loading of fuel.

ii. During the year, TurbolET tickets in the
aggregate amount of HK$401.5 million were
sold by the Group to the STDM Group. In
return, discount and commission charges in
the aggregate amount of HK$32.1 million
were paid by the Group to the STDM Group
in respect of the TurboJET tickets sold by the
STDM Group acting as agent or purchased by

the STDM Group for its own account.

iv. During the year, the Group continued to
reimburse the STDM Group amounting to
HK3$126.9 million on a dollar for dollar basis
for payments made by the STDM Group on
behalf of the Group in settlement of expenses
incurred in connection with the operations of
the Macau wharf and the provision of wharf

services for the TurboJET operations.

v. The Group chartered passenger ferries to the
STDM Group and operated on its behalf a
low-fare passenger ferry service between the
China Ferry Terminal in Kowloon and Macau
until 28 February 2003. Hire charges in the
aggregate amount of HK$20.2 million were

received by the Group during the period.

vi. The Group received management and
incentive fees totalling HK$7.2 million relating
to the operation and property management
of the Macau Tower Convention &

Entertainment Centre owned by STDM.

vii. The Group maintained certain current and
savings accounts with Seng Heng Bank
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of STDM.
As at 31 December 2003, the total balance
amounted to HK$1.4 million.
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viii. On 30 January 2003, the Group disposed of
a 20% interest in Shun Tak Creative Services
Group Limited (STCSG) to STDM, whose sole
asset comprises the development rights of a
99,000 square metre hotel and commercial
site in Taipa, Macau. The consideration
comprised cash payments by STDM to the
Group of (i) MOP200,000 (HK$194,000) for
the 20% equity interest in STCSG and (ii)
HK$100 million for the assignment by the
Group to STDM of 20% (by value) of the
outstanding shareholder loan owed by STCSG
to the Group totalling HK$500 million.

2. On 7 March 2003, Shun Tak-China Travel

Shipping Investments Limited (ST-CTSI), a
subsidiary of the Group entered into an
agreement with New World First Holdings Limited
(NWFH), a subsidiary of New World Development
Company Limited (NWD). NWD is a substantial
shareholder of Ranex Investments Limited
{Ranex), a 51% subsidiary of the Group. Under
the terms of the agreement, ST-CTSI and NWFH
have agreed to cooperate and coordinate with
each other in providing, through their subsidiaries
and operators ((the ST-CTSI Operators and NWFH
Operators respectively), ferry services between

Hong Kong and Macau.

In particular, the provisions of the agreement

provide that:

i. the ST-CTSI Operators will operate the Hong
Kong Ferry Service between the Macau Ferry
Terminal and Macau for themselves and on
behalf of the NWFH Operators pursuant to
the Vessel Entrustment Arrangement if the
entrustment arrangements are requested by
the NWFH Operators; and the NWFH
Operators will operate the Kowloon Ferry
Service between the China Ferry Terminal and
Macau for themselves and on behalf of the
ST-CTSI Operators pursuant to the Vessel
Entrustment Arrangement if the entrustment
arrangements are requested by the ST-CTSI
Operators. If the Vessel Entrustment

Arrangement is utilised, there will be an
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entrusting charge comprising a ticket
handling fee of HK$30 per passenger ticket.

ii. the ST-CTSI Operators will make
arrangements to refer their customers who
wish to travel on the Kowloon Ferry Service
to the NWFH Operators; and the NWFH
Operators will make arrangements to refer
their customers who wish to travel on the
Hong Kong Ferry Service to the ST-CTSI
Cperators. A referral fee of HK$10 per
passenger referred will be paid to the

referring operators; and

iii. if the need arises, transferring of vessels by
ST-CTSI to NWFH if mutually satisfactory
terms are agreed.

fn consideration for entering into an agreement,
NWFH will pay to ST-CTSI an annual fee of HK$30
million per annum for the duration of the
agreement, being 5 years from 8 March 2003.
During the year, the Group received such annual
fee on pro-rata basis for part of the
commencement year in the amount of HK$24.2
million. No entrusting charge or referral fee was

received or paid.

During the year, the Group paid commissions of
HK$22.2 million to China Travel Services (Hong
Kong) Limited (CTSHK) as a joint general sales
agent of ST-CTSI for sale of ferry tickets. CTSHK
is a subsidiary of China Travel International
Investment Hong Kong Limited (CTII) which is a
substantial shareholder of ST-CTS!

. The Group received reimbursements of HK$41.2

million from Shun Tak Shipping Company, Limited
(STS), STDM and its associates for expenses and
resources shared by them including staff and
other administrative expenses arising from the
secondment of staff, or services provided, to
them. Dr. Stanley Ho, Dr. Cheng Yu Tung, Ms.
Pansy Ho and Ms. Daisy Ho are directors of, and
have beneficial interests in, STS. Mrs. Mok Ho
Yuen Wing, Louise has beneficial interests in STS.

STS is a substantial shareholder of the Company.




5. The Group received rental income and related fee

of HK$0.5 million from Future Bright Property
Management Company Limited in which STDM,
Dr. Stanley Ho and Dr. Ambrose So have beneficial

interests.

. The Group received property management
income of HK$7.7 million from the owners of a
commercial property known as Shun Tak Centre
in Sheung Wan. One of the owners was Shun Tak
Centre Limited (STC), a company beneficially
owned by Dr. Stanley Ho, STDM and NWD. An
amount of HK$3.8 million was paid by the Group
to a NWD group company by way of consuitancy
fees. The Group also received HK$1.2 million
from STC for management of the shopping mall
at Shun Tak Centre. The Group also paid rentals
and related expenses to STC of HK$3.5 millien
for the rental of terminal space at Shun Tak

Centre.

. Ranex paid sales commission of HK$9.4 million
1o a subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited
(SHK), a substantial shareholder of Ranex, for the

sale of residential units in The Belcher’s.

. Iconic Palace Limited (Iconic) and Solar Kingdom
Limited, wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group
and SHK respectively {(the Developers), are
tenants in common of a residential and
commercial property development known as the
Liberté located in the district of Cheung Sha Wan
(the Project). Pursuant to a project management
agreement, lconic as joint developer paid to Sun
Hung Kai Real Estate Agency Limited (SHKREA),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of SHK, project
management fees of HK$ 1.4 million. This amount
represents lconic’s portion of the fees due to
SHKREA. Pursuant to the sales agency agreement,
sales commission of HK$2.9 million was paid to
SHKREA. In connection with the setting-up of a
sales office and show-suites, the Developers
leased certain office and retail units from Kimrose
Investment Limited (Kimrose), a subsidiary of

SHK. During the year, related charges totalling
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HK$2.1 million were paid by the Developers to
Kimrose. Pursuant to the shareholders’
agreement, the Group received management fees
of HK$2.1 million from Shun Tak Yee Fai
Construction JV Limited (STYF), a 50-50 joint

venture company owned by the Group and SHK.

. On 27 February 2003, the Group entered into a

sale agreement with Dr, Stanley Ho, his associates
and an independent third party to sell its entire
15% attributable interests in the City Center of
Shanghai for HK$342 million. The sale was
effected through the sale of the Group's entire
100% interest in a subsidiary, Polycorp
Investments Limited (Polycorp). Polycorp held a
42 .86% interest in State Properties Limited which
in turn held a 35% interest in Shanghai Hua Tian
Property Developments Company, Limited
(SHTPD). SHTPD, which was beneficially owned as
to 50% by Dr. Stanley Ho, 35% by STDM and
15% by the Group, was the owner and developer
of the City Center of Shanghai.

10.The Group granted financial assistance to several

companies or ventures in which it is a shareholder
or equity participant together with other

connected parties:

i. Nova Taipa - Urbanizacbes, Limitada (NTU) is
owned as to 25% by the Group, 25% by
STCM and 50% by Hopewell Holdings
Limited. All shareholders have extended loans
to NTU totalling HK$1,037.7 million in
proportion to their respective shareholdings at

the interest rate of 6% per annum.

ii. South Light Limited (South Light) is owned as
to 40% by the Group, 10% by Dr. Stanley Ho,
20% by STDM and 30% by independent
investors. All shareholders have extended
loans to South Light totalling HK$2.7 million
in proportion to their respective shareholdings

on an interest-free basis.
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iii.

Vi,

Shun Tak Cultural Centre Limited (STCQ) is
owned as to 60% by the Group and 40% by
a company beneficially owned by Dr. Staniey
Ho. All shareholders have extended
shareholder loans to STCC totalling HK$342.8
million on an interest-free basis, such loans
being in proportion to their respective
shareholdings in STCC.

STYF is owned as to 50% by the Group and
50% by SHK. Pursuant to the shareholders’
agreement of STYF, the Group provided a
guarantee in respect of liquidated damages
and undertook to provide financing to STYF
in the ratio of 50% for amounts up to HK$2
million and 3% of net value of warks
respectively. For amounts exceeding these
thresholds, the Group and SHK shall provide
the guarantee and financing in the
Developers’ proportion, that is 64.56% and
35.44% respectively.

Ranex is owned as 10 51% by the Group, 29%
by SHK, 10% each by NWD and Liu Chong
Hing Investment Limited (LCH). All
shareholders have extended shareholder
loans to Ranex totalling HK$1,591.2 million
at the interest rate of HIBOR plus 0.58% per
annum, such loans being in proportion to
their respective shareholdings in Ranex. The
interest accrued for the year ended 31
December 2003 to the account of the Group
was HK$19.6 million.

Treasure Peninsula Limited (TPL) is owned as
to 51% by the Group, 29% by SHK, 10%
each by NWD and LCH. All shareholders have
extended shareholder loans totalling
HK$1,244.2 million on an interest-free basis
to TPL, such loans being in proportion to their
respective shareholdings in TPL.
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vil.

vili.

Xi.

Onluck Finance Limited (OFL) is owned as to
64.56% by the Group and 35.44% by SHK.
All shareholders have extended shareholder
loans totalling HK$425 million on an interest-
free basis to OFL, such loans being in
proportion to their respective shareholdings in
OFL.

DFS Macau Limited (DFS) is owned as to 50%
by the Group and 50% by Duty Free Shoppers
{Hong Kong) Limited (DFSHK). The Group and
DFSHK each extended a shareholder loan of
HK$21 million on an interest-free basis to
DFS, such loans being in proportion to their
respective shareholdings in DFS. DFSHK is a
substantial shareholder of a subsidiary of the

Group.

ST-CTSI is beneficially owned as to 42.6% by
the Group, 28.4% by STDM and 29% by CTII.
The Group, STDM and CTIl provided
guarantees to the bankers in respect of the
term loan facilities obtained by a subsidiary of
ST-CTSI in proportion to their respective
shareholdings in ST-CTSI. The term loan
facilities were repaid during the year.

STCSG is owned as to 80% by the Group and
20% by STDM. All shareholders have
extended shareholder loans totalling HK$500
million on an interest-free basis to STCSG,
such loans being in proportion to their
respective shareholdings in STCSG.

AJ Hackett Macau Tower Limited {A) Macau)
is a non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Group and is beneficially owned as to 75%
by the Group and as to 25% by AJ Hackett
Asia Limited (AJ Asia). The Group and Al
Macau entered into a facility letter effective
31 December 2003 whereby the Group
agreed to continue its loan to AJ Macau to
fund establishment costs and working capital.
As at 31 December 2003, a sum of HK$6.7
million had been advanced. The loan, which
bears interest at prime rate, is divided into

three tranches. Tranches | and Il are unsecured




and repayable upon written demand by the
tender while repayment of Tranche Ill, set for
no later than September 20086, is secured by
a guarantee given by.AJ Asia.

Under Chapter 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the Stock Exchange), the above transactions
constitute connected transactions of the Company
and require disclosure in the annual report of the

Company.

The Company’s independent non-executive directors
have reviewed the above transactions and confirmed
the transactions were in the ordinary and usual
course of business of the Group, on normal
commercial terms and fair and reasonable as far as

the shareholders of the Company are concerned.

In respect of items 1{ii) to (iv), (vi) & (vii) and 2 to
7, the independent non-executive directors have
further confirmed that the transactions were
maintained within the amounts and in accordance
with the conditions relating to the transactions as

agreed with the Stock Exchange.

Save for the transactions aforementioned, no other
contract of significance to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during

the year.

Directors’ Interests in Competing
Businesses

During the year and up to the date of this report,
the following directors are considered to have
interests in the following businesses, which compete
or are likely to compete, either directly or indirectly,

with the businesses of the Group were as follows:

Dr. Stanley Ho is a director of, and has beneficial
interests in, Melco International Development
Limited, STC and STDM, which are also engaged in
the businesses of property investment, development
and / or hospitality. Mrs. Mok Ho Yuen Wing, Louise
and Ms. Pansy Ho are directors and shareholders of
STDM.

Dr. Cheng Yu Tung is a director of, and / or has
beneficial interests in, NWD group, Chow Tai Fook
Enterprises Limited, Aberdeen Restaurant Enterprises
Limited, STC and STDM, which are also engaged in
the businesses of property investment, development,

ferry services and / or hospitality.

Ms. Pansy Ho, Ms. Daisy Ho, Mr. Andrew Tse and Ms.
Maisy Ho are directors of STC, which is also engaged

in the business of property investment.

As the Board of Directors of the Company is
independent of the boards of these entities, the
Group is therefore capable of carrying on such
businesses independently of, and at arm’s length

from, the businesses of these entities.

Disclosure of Interests

As at 31 December 2003, the interests or short
positions of the directors in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (SFQ)) as recorded
in the register required td be kept under Section 352
of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, were

as follows:
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a) Interests of the directors in shares and underlying shares of the Company

Ordinary shares of HK$0.25 each

Approximate

Personal Family  Corporate Percentage
Name of Director Note Interests Interests Interests of Interests
Stanley Ho (i) 240,517,502 6,144,725 36,285,523 14.57%
Sir Roger Lobo — — — —
Robert Kwan — — — —
Cheng Yu Tung — — — —
Mok Ho Yuen Wing, Louise 323,627 — —_ 0.02%
Pansy Ho (i) 25,587,604 — 97,820,707 6.35%
Daisy Ho (i) 24,801,811 — 97,820,707 6.31%
Ambrose So 10,406,250 — — 0.54%
Patrick Huen 62,500 — — 0.01%
Andrew Tse 2,325,000 — — 0.12%
Anthony Chan 10,031,250 —_ — 0.52%
Maisy Ho (iv) 3,130,435 — 23,066,918 1.35%
Notes: (iliy The personal interest of Ms. Daisy Ho represents the

(i)

(i)

The family interest of Dr. Stanley Ho is held by his
spouse. The corporate interest of Dr. Stanley Ho
represents the interest in 11,446,536 shares of the
Company held by Sharikat Investments Limited (SIL)
and 24,838/987 shares of the Company held by
Dareset Limited (DL). SIL and DL are wholly-owned by
Dr. Stanley Ho.

The personal interest of Ms. Pansy Ho represents the
interest in 12,555,806 shares and interest in
13,031,798 underlying shares in respect of the share
options granted by the Company, the details of which
are stated in section (d) “Share options”. The
corporate interest of Ms. Pansy Ho represents the
interest in 97,820,707 shares of the Company held by
Beeston Profits Limited (BPL). BPL is wholly-owned by
Ms. Pansy Ho.

(iv)

interest in 11,562,252 shares and interest in
13,239,559 underlying shares in respect of the share
options granted by the Company, the details of which
are stated in section (d) “Share options”. The
corporate interest of Ms. Daisy Ho represents the
interest in 97,820,707 shares of the Company held by
St. Lukes Investments Limited (LIL). LIL is wholly-owned
by Ms. Daisy Ho.

The personal interest of Ms. Maisy Ho represents the
interest in 3,130,435 underlying shares in respect of
the share options granted by the Company, the details
of which are stated in section (d) “Share options”. The
corporate interest of Ms. Maisy Ho represents the
interest in 23,066,918 shares of the Company held by
LionKing Offshore Limited (LOL). LOL is wholly-owned
by Ms. Maisy Ho.

b) Interests of the directors in shares and underlying shares of subsidiaries of the Company

Approximate

Name of Corporate Percentage of

Name of Director Subsidiary Interest Interest

Stanley Ho Shun Tak Cultural 4 ordinary 40.00%
Centre Limited shares

Note:
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Mr. Patrick Huen in trust for the Company or its subsidiaries.
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Certain nominee shares in subsidiaries were held by Ms. Pansy Ho, Ms. Daisy Ho, Dr. Ambrose So, Mr. Andrew Tse and
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d)

Interests of the directors in shares and

underlying shares of associates

Dr. Stanley Ho owns 1 ordinary share
(representing 10% interest) in South Light Limited

All the interests disclosed above represent long
position in the shares or underlying shares of the

Company or its associated corporations.

Save as disclosed in sections (a) to (¢) above, none

as his personal interest.

Share options

of the directors had any interests or short
positions in any shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations as at 31 December 2003.

As at 31 December 2003, details of share options granted to directors or employees under the 1993 share

option scheme (as hereinafter defined) of the Company are as follows:

Number of Share Options

Exercise/ Exercise Price As at As at

Grantee Date of Grant Vesting Period per Share 1 January 2003 31 December 2003

Stanley Ho 10 June 1993 10 June 1993 to HK$4.98 31,204,819 —

9 June 2003

Pansy Ho 24 March 1995 24 March 1995 to HK$3.35 2,597,015 2,597,015
23 March 2005

) 3 January 2000 3 January 2000 to HK$1.15 10,434,783 10,434,783
2 January 2010

Daisy Ho 24 March 1995 24 March 1995 to HK$3.35 2,804,776 2,804,776
23 March 2005

3 January 2000 3 January 2000 to HK$1.15 10,434,783 10,434,783
2 January 2010

Maisy Ho 3 January 2000 -3 January 2000 to HK$1.15 3,130,435 3,130,435
2 January 2010

Aggregate total 3 January 2000 3 January 2000 to HK$1.15 1,669,564 1,669,564

of employees

2 January 2005

Notes:

(i) The share option scheme of the Company adopted on
18 May 1993 (the 1993 share option scheme) was

terminated on 31 May 2002 and a new share option
scheme was adopted on 31 May 2002 (the 2002 share

option scheme). During the year ended 31 December

2003, no options to subscribe for ordinary shares in

the Company were granted under the 2002 share

option scheme.

(i) 31,204,819 share options of Dr. Stanley Ho lapsed
during the year ended 31 December 2003.

(iii) No share option was exercised or cancelled during the
year ended 31 December 2003.

(iv) The accounting policy adopted for share options is set
out in note 1{v) to the financial statements.
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)

Save as described above, as at 31 December 2003,

none of the directors or their spouses or children under

18 years of age were granted or exercised any rights

to subscribe for any equity or debt securities of the

Company or.any of its associated corporations.

The 2002 Share Option Scheme

schemes

(vi) Information on the 2002 and 1993 share option

Summary of the share option schemes, disclosed in

accordance with the Listing Rules was as follows:

The 1993 Share Option Scheme

3)

4)

Purpose of ‘the share option

schemes

Participants of the share option

schemes

Total number of shares available
for issue under the share option
schemes and % on issued share
capital as at 31 December 2003

Maximum entitlement of each
participant under the share

option schemes

The period within which the
shares must be taken up under an

option

The minimum period for which
an option must be held before it

can be exercised

To attract and retain the best quality
personnel, to provide additional incentives
to participants and to promote the long-

term financial success of the Group

(a) any employee or any business related
consultant, agent, representative or
advisor of the Company or any

affiliate;

() any person who provides goods or
services to the Company or any

affiliate;

() any customer of the Company or any

affiliate; or

(d) any business ally or joint venture
partner of the Company or any
affiliate

194,243,391 shares (10%)

In any 12-month period:

(@) 1% of the issued share capital
(excluding substantial shareholders
and independent non-executive

directors)

(b) 0.1% of the issued share capital and
not exceed HK$5 million in aggregate
value {for substantial shareholders
and independent non-executive

directors)

The board of directors may in its absolute
discretion determine save that such period
shall not expire later than 10 years from

the date of grant

N/A
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As incentive to employees

Eligible employees including executive

directors

N/A

25% of the aggregate of all shares subject
to the share option scheme

Such period as the Company may in its
discretion determine save that such period
shall not expire later than 10 years from

the date of grant

N/A




e)

The 2002 Share Option Scheme

The 1993 Share Option Scheme

7) The amount payable on
application or acceptance of the
option and the period within
which payments or calls must or
may be made or loans for such

purposes must be repaid

8) The basis of determining the

exercise price

9) The remaining life of the share
option schemes

Substantial shareholders

Upon acceptance of the option, the
grantee shall inform the Company
together with HK$1 by way of
consideration for the grant within 28 days

from the date of offer

The exercise price is determined by the
directors and being not fess than the
higher of:

(a) the closing price of the shares on the

date of offer;

(b) the average closing prices of the
existing shares for the 5 trading days
immediately preceding the date of

offer; and
() the nominal value thereof

The scheme remains in force unti! 31 May
2012

Upon acceptance of the option, the
grantee shall inform the Company
together with HK$1

consideration for the grant within 21 days

by way of

from the date of offer

The exercise price is determined by the
directors and being not less than the

greater of:

(a) 80% of the average closing prices of
the shares of the Company on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited on the 5 trading days
immediately preceding the date of

offer of such option; and

(b) the nominal value thereof

The share option scheme was terminated
on 31 May 2002

As at 31 December 2003, the register of interests in shares or short positions kept under Section 336 of

the SFO showed that, other than the interests of directors as set out above, the following shareholders were

interested in 5% or more of the issued share capital of the Company:

Ordinary Shares

Approximate

Percentage of

Name of Shareholder of HK$0.25 each Interests
Shun Tak Shipping Company, Limited

(STS) and its subsidiaries 308,057,215 15.86%
Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes

de Macau, S.AR.L {(STDM) and its subsidiary 263,667,107 13.57%

Notes:

(i) Dr. Stanley Ho, Dr. Cheng Yu Tung, Mrs. Mok Ho Yuen
Wing, Louise, Ms. Pansy Ho and Ms. Daisy Ho have

beneficial interests in STS.

(iiy Dr. Stanley Ho, Dr. Cheng Yu Tung, Mrs. Mok Ho Yuen
Wing, Louise and Ms. Pansy Ho have beneficial
interests in STDM.

(iil) All the interests disclosed above represent long

position in the shares of the Company.

(iv) Save as disclosed above, no other person had any
interests or short positions in the shares and underlying
shares as recorded in the register required to be kept
by‘the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO
as at 31 December 2003.
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Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Listed
Securities

During the year, the Group repurchased and
cancelled certain of its convertible guaranteed bonds.
Details of these are set out in note 21 to the financial

statements.

Save as disclosed above, there was no purchase, sale
or redemption by the Company, or any of its
subsidiaries, of the'Company’s listed securities during
the year ended 31 December 2003,

Directors’ Right to Acquire Shares or
Debentures

Except for the above mentioned share option
schemes, at no time during the year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors of the Company
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Company or any other

body corporate.

Service Contract of Directors

No director being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
contract which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation

other than statutory compensation.

Management Contract

No contract concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part
of the business of the Company was entered into or

existed during the year.
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Code of Best Practice

In the opinion of the directors, the Company has
complied with the Code of Best Practice as set out
in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited throughout the accounting period covered by
the annual report except that the independent non-
executive directors of the Company are not
appointed for specific terms. The Audit Committee
was established in March 1999. The members of the
Audit Committee are Mr. Robert Kwan (Chairman),
Sir Roger Lobo and Mrs, Mok Ho Yuen Wing, Louise.
The Audit Committee met twice during the financial
year to consider the effectiveness of the systems of
internal control and compliance, the nature and
scope of audit reviews and the interim and annual

reports.

Summary of the Results, Assets and
Liabilities
A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the

Group for the last five financial years is shown on
pages 90 to 91.

Significant Sulbbsequent Event

Details of significant subsequent event are set out in

note 29 to the financial statements.

Auditors

The financial statements for the year were audited
by H.C. Watt & Company Limited, who will retire at
the conclusion of .the forthcoming annual general
meeting and, being eligible, will offer themselves for

re-appointment.

' Qs TS

Stanley Ho
Group Executive Chairman
2 April 2004
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To The Shareholders of Shun Tak Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 42 to 89 which have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective Responsibilities of Directors and Auditors

The Companies Ordinance requires the directors to prepare financial statements which give a true and fair view.
In preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting

policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those financial statements and
to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the Companies Ordinance,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society
of Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements
made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies

are appropriate to the Company's and the Group’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in ordér to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy
of the presentation of information in the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable

basis for our opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and

of the Group as at 31 December 2003 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Ordinance.

v Can £ ton

H.C. Watt & Company Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Room 1903 New World Tower, 18 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong

H.C. Watt, Auditor

Practising Certificate Number P181
2 April 2004
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For the year ended 31 December

(Restated)

Note 2003 2002

(HK$'000) (HK$'000)

Turnover 2 5,151,246 5,014,688
Other revenues 2 46,510 64,966
Other income 22,199 30,628
5,219,955 5,110,282
Cost of properties sold (3.296,358) (2,959,431)
Other operating costs {1,559,106) (1,575,559)
Operating profit 3 364,491 575,292
Finance costs 5 (39,994) (101,399)
Net investment (loss)/gain 6 (38,272) 71,521
Share of results of associates 42,314 21,324
Share of results of jointly controlled entities (7.586) 1,975
Profit before taxation 320,953 568,713
Taxation 7 {21,620) (40,876)
Profit after taxation 299,333 527,837
Minority interests 27,831 (149,799)
Profit attributable to shareholders 327,164 378,038
Dividends 8 97,122 147,625

Earnings per share (HK cents) 9 ,

- basic 16.8 20.5

- diluted 16.7 20.5

The notes on pages 48 to 89 form an integral part of these financial statements. The Report of the Auditors

is on page 41.
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At 31 December

(Restated)
Note 2003 2002
(HIK$'000) (HK$'000)
Non-current assets
Fixed assets 10 4,289,395 4,296,655
Associates 12 589,245 938,975
Joint ventures 13 54,001 73,014
Investments 14 873,986 994,859
Goodwill 15 38,903 -
Mortgage loans receivable 1,626,210 1,555,743
Deferred tax assets 7 6,510 12,683
7,478,250 7,871,929
Current assets
Properties under development 905,996 2,093,629
Inventories 16 1,866,691 3,432,569
Sale proceeds of properties held by stakeholders 663,710 780,846
Trade & other debtors, deposits and prepayments 17 368,585 290,069
Taxation recoverable 9,403 1,585
Time deposits 1,500,684 809,510
Cash and bank balances 113,488 89,534
5,428,557 7,497,742
Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term borrowings 21 365,670 323,27
Trade & other creditors, deposits and accrued charges 17 775,484 1,731,909
Provision for employee benefits 18 24,521 28,700
Provision for premium on redemption of
convertible guaranteed bonds 86,019 -
Taxation payable 44,022 91,583
1,295,716 2,175,463
Net current assets 4,132,841 5,322,279
Total assets less current liabilities 11,611,091 13,194,208
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 21 1,163,300 2,176,692
Provision for premium on redemption of
convertible guaranteed bonds - 69,239
Deferred tax liabilities . 7 60,625 56,103
1,224,525 2,302,034
Minority interests and loans 22 3,958,265 4,640,252
Net assets 6,428,301 6,251,922
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital 19 485,608 485,608
Reserves 20 5,874,708 5,698,329
Proposed dividend 67,985 67,985
6,428,301 6,251,922

- “z

Staniey Ho Cheng Yu Tung
Director Director

The notes on pages 48 to 89 form an integral part of these financial statements. The Report of the Auditors
is on page 41.
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At 31 December

Note 2003 2002
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Non-current assets
Fixed assets 10 1,009 1,207
Subsidiaries 11 4,101,966 4,727,898
Associates 12 2,632 2,632
Joint ventures 13 4,972 -
Investments 14 234,848 240,913
4,345,427 4,972,650
Current assets
Debtors, deposits and prepayments 11,622 10,595
Time deposits 844,044 187,613
Cash and bank balances 9,387 15,051
865,053 213,259
Current liabilities
Creditors, deposits and accrued charges 35,035 26,319
Provision for employee benefits 18 3,196 2,594
38,231 28,913
Net current assets 826,822 184,346
Net assets 5,172,249 5,156,996
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital 19 485,608 485,608
Reserves 20 4,618,656 4,603,403
Proposed dividend 67,985 67,985
5,172,249 5,156,996

@/' Quttern 77 //7///7:7

Stanley Ho Cheng Yu Tung
Director Director

The notes on pages 48 to 89 form an integral part of these financial statements. The Report of the Auditors
is on page 41.
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For the year ended 31 December

Note 2003 2002
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Operating activities
Profit before taxation 320,953 568,713
Adjustments for: »
Amortisation and depreciation 153,673 152,401
Finance costs 39,924 101,399
Interest income (12,474) (21,776)
Dividends from investments (17,2186) (25,174)
Net investment loss/{(gain) 38,272 (71,521)
Share of results of associates (42,314) (21,324)
Share of results of jointly controlled entities 7,586 (1,975)
Loss on disposal of interest in a jointly controlled entity - 131
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 17,372 923
Capital reserve released upon realisation of assets (55,958) (39,400)
(Surplus)/deficit on revaluation of investment properties (35,024) 35,024
Gain on disposal of investments (1,129) -
Gain on repurchase of convertible guaranteed bonds (27) (6,444)
Provision for bad and doubtful debts 3,308 -
Excess loss attributable to minority interests 898 -
Operating profit before working capital changes 417,914 670,977
Decrease in properties under development and inventories of
properties, excluding net finance costs capitalised 2,759,589 2,337,054
Decrease in other inventories ’ 20,486 7,918
(Increase)/decrease in trade & other debtors, deposits and
prepayments (27,146) 832,867
Decrease/(increase) in sale proceeds of properties held by
stakeholders 117,136 (469,366)
(Decrease)/increase in trade & other creditors, deposits and
accrued charges (1,017,953) 1,051,011
Decrease in provision for employee benefits (4,317) (2,521)
Cash generated from operations 2,265,709 4,427,940
Hong Kong profits tax paid (62,125) (66,661)
Overseas tax paid {(4,309) (1,252)
Net cash from operating activities 2,199,275 4,360,027
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Note 2003 2002
(HK$000) (HK$'000)
Investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets, excluding net finance
costs capitalised (110,975) (640,359)
Advances to associates (61) (78)
Repayments from associates 50,331 54,495
Repayments to associates - (10,000)
Acquisition of interests in jointly controlled entities (16,670) (10,770)
Capital refund from a jointly controlled entity 11,696 -
Advances to jointly controlled entities (17,088) (18,977)
Repayments from jointly controlled entities 5,272 -
Acquisition of investments (1 -
Advances 1o investee companies - (36,916)
Advances from investee companies 54,681 19,404
Repayments from investee companies - 126
New mortgage loans (109,768) (919,232)
Repayments of mortgage loans 23,556 12,801
Acquisition of interests in subsidiaries
(net of cash and cash equivalents acquired) 23(a) 19,870 13,482
Proceeds on disposal of interest in a subsidiary 23(b) 342,000 -
Proceeds on partial disposal of interest in a subsidiary 100,194 -
Proceeds on disposal of interest in an associate - 193,806
Proceeds on disposal of interest in a jointly controlled entity - 1,636
Proceeds on disposal of investments 943 -
Proceeds on disposal of fixed assets 215 1,260
Time deposits released from/(pledged to) a bank 1,200 (1,200)
Time deposits with a maturity over three months (36,000) -
Interest received 18,892 60,278
Dividends received from investments 11,895 6,843
Dividends received from associates 11,040 24,521
Net cash from/(used in) investing activities 361,227 (1,248,880)
Financing activities
New loans 944,340 2,667,871
Repayments of loans (2,664,033) (5,000,356)
Proceeds from issuance of shares under the rights issue - 388,487
Expenses paid on lissuance of shares - (6,272)
Repurchase of convertible guaranteed bonds (14,274) (271,329)
Contribution by minority shareholders - 4
Interest paid (37,538) (400,591)
Dividends paid to shareholders (97,008) (126,148)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders (11,600) (52,320)
Net cash used in financing activities (1,880,111) (2,800,654)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 680,391 310,493
Effect of foreign exchange rates changes (63) 3
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 897,844 587,354
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 23(c) 1,578,172 897,844

The notes on pages 48 to 89 form an integral part of these financial statements. The Report of the Auditors

is on page 41.
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For the year ended 31 December 2003
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Investment
Capital property
Share redemption Capital revaluation  Exchange Profit
Share  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve and loss  Proposed
capital account account account account account account dividend Total
(HK$'000)  (HK$'000)  (HK3'000)  (HX$'000)  (HX$'000)  (HK$'000)  (HKS$'000)  (HK$'000)  (HK$'000)
At 1 January 2003
- as originally stated 485,608 3,795,658 5,019 113,650 - 1,940 1,802,636 67,985 6,272,496
- effect of adopting SSAP 12 (revised) - - — — - - (20,574) - (20,574)
- as restated 485,608 3,795,658 5,019 113,650 - 1,940 1,782,062 67,985 6,251,922
Released upon realisation of assets - - - (55,958) - - - - (55,958)
Released upon reclassification of assets - - - (6,070) - - - - (6,070)
Transfer upon reclassification of assets — - - (3,820) 3,820 - - - -
Transfer (to)/from - - - 21 - - {21) - -
Surplus on revaluation - - - - 49,605 - - - 49,605
Reversal of deficit on revaluation
previously charged to profit
and loss account - - - - (35,024) — - — (35,024)
Reversal of deferred tax previously
charged to profit and loss account - - - - (4,464) - - - (4.464)
Deferred tax charged for the year - - - - (787) - - - (787)
Exchange translation differences - - - — - (965) — - (965)
Profit for the year - - - - - - 327,164 - 327,164
2002 final dividend - - - - - - - (67,985) (67,985)
2003 interim dividend - - - — - - (29,137) - (29,137)
2003 final dividend - - - - - - {67,985) 67,985 -
At 31 December 2003 485,608 3,795,658 5,019 47,823 13,150 975 2,012,083 67,985 6,428,301
For the year ended 31 December 2002
Investment
Capital property
Share  redemption Capital  revaluation Exchange Profit
Share premium reserve reserve reserve reserve and loss Praposed
capital account account account account account account dividend Total
(HK$'000)  (HK$'000)  (HK$'000)  (HK$'000)  (HKS'000)  (HK$'000)  (HK$'000)  (HKS'000)  (HK$'000)
At 1 January 2002
- as originally stated 388,486 3,510,565 5,019 130,302 8,758 4389 1,567,695 46618 5,661,832
- effect of adopting SSAP 12 (revised) — - — - (3,834) - (16,046} - {19,880)
- 35 restated 388,486 3,510,565 5,019 130,302 4,924 4389 1551649 45618 5,641,952
Shares issued under the rights issue 97,122 - - - - - — - 97,122
Premium on shares issued under
the rights issue - 291,365 - — - — - — 291,365
Expenses on issuance of shares - (6,272) - - - - - — (6,272)
Restatement of goodwill previously
charged upon dilution of interests
in subsidiaries - — — 22,748 - — - — 22,748
Released upon realisation of assets — - - (39,400) — - - - {39,400)
Deficit on revaluation - - - - (8,758) - - - (8,758)
Deferred tax charged to profit and loss account - - — — 3,834 — - - 3834
Exchange translation differences - — — — - (2,449) — - (2,449)
Profit for the year - - — - — - 378,038 — 378,038
2001 final dividend for the rights issue - —_ - - - — (11,655) 11,655 -
2001 final dividend — - - — - - - (58,273) (58,273)
2002 interim dividend - — - — - - (67,985) — (67,985)
2002 final dividend - — - - - — (67,985) 67,985 -
At 31 December 2002 485,608 3,795,658 5,019 113,650 — 1,940 1,782,062 67,985 6,251,922
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Note 1 Significant Accounting Policies

a)

b)

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
in Hong Kong and comply with accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants (HKSA).
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation

of investment properties and certain fixed assets.

In the current year, the Group adopted the revised Statement of Standard Accounting Practice (SSAP) 12
“Income taxes” issued by the HKSA which is effective for accounting periods commencing on or after 1

January 2003. The principal effect of the implementation of SSAP 12 (revised) is in relation to deferred tax.

In prior years, deferred tax liabilities were provided using the liability method in respect of the taxation effect
arising from all material timing differences between the accounting and tax treatment of profit or loss, which
were expected with reasonable probability to crystallise in the foreseeable future. SSAP 12 (revised) requires
the adoption of a balance sheet liability method, whereby deferred tax is recognised in respect of all temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, with limited exception. The new accounting
policy has been applied retrospectively, and accordingly comparative amounts for the financial year 2002
have been restated. The Group’s opening retained profits as at 1 January 2003 and 1 January 2002 have
been decreased by HK$20,574,000 and HK$16,046,000 respectively and the Group’s opening investment
property revaluation reserve as at 1 January 2002 has been decreased by HK$3,834,000. The effect of the
change is an increase in taxation of HK$6,352,000 (2002: HK$16,132,000) being charged to the consolidated
profit and loss account. In addition, interests in associates and minority interests as at 31 December 2003
were decreased by HK$23,927,000 and HK$18,340,000 (as at 31 December 2002: HK$21,523,000 and
HK$25,509,000) respectively.

Basis of consolidation

(i) The consolidated financial statements include the audited financial statements of the Company and all

its subsidiaries made up to 31 December each year.

(i) Results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included from the dates of acquisition
or up to the dates of disposal respectively. Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as

unrealised jprofits, but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.
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Note 1 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
¢) Goedwill or negative goodwvill

Goodwill or negative goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess or deficit of cost of acquisition
of subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities over the Group's share of the fair value ascribed to

the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired at the date of acquisition,

Goodwill is capitalised and amortised on a straight line basis over its estimated useful life not exceeding
20 years. In respect of subsidiaries, goodwill is stated in the consolidated balance sheet at cost less any
accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses. In respect of associates and jointly controlled entities,
cost of goodwill less any accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses is included in the carrying

amount of interests in associates or jointly controlled entities.

Negative goodwill which relates to an expectation of future losses and expenses that are identified in the
plan of acquisition and can be measured reliably, but which have not yet been recognised, is recognised
in the profit and loss account when the future losses and expenses are recognised. Any remaining negative
goodwill, but not exceeding the fair values of the non-monetary assets acquired, is recognised in the profit
and loss account over the weighted average useful life of those non-monetary assets that are depreciable
or amortisable. Negative goodwill in excess of the fair values of the non-monetary assets acquired is recognised
immediately in the profit and loss account. In respect of subsidiaries, any negative goodwill not yet recognised
in the consolidated profit and loss account is shown in the consolidated balance sheet as a deduction from
assets in the same balance sheet classification as goodwill. In respect of associates and jointly controlled
entities, such negative goodwill is included in the carrying amount of the interests in associates or jointly

controlled entities.

All goodwill and negative goodwill arising from earlier acquisitions before 1 January 2001 continued to be

held in reserve and no reinstatement has been made.

On disposal of interests in subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities, any attributable amount
of purchased goodwill not previously amortised through the profit and loss account or which has previously

been dealt with as a movement in reserve is included in the calculation of the profit and loss on disposal.

d} Subsidiaries

The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable
during the year. In the Company’s balance sheet, interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment

losses.
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Note 1 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

e) Associates

The consolidated profit and loss account reflects the Group's share of the post-acquisition results of its
associates for the year, including any amortisation of goodwill or negative goodwill charged or credited during
the year. In the consolidated balance sheet, interests in associates are initially recorded at cost and adjusted
thereafter for the post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of net assets of the associates. The results
of associates are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable during

the year. In the Company’s balance sheet, interests in associates are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

When the Group transacts with its associates, unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group's interest in the relevant associates, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an

impairment of the asset transferred.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and at least one other party undertake
an economic activity which is subject to joint control and none of the parties involved unilaterally has control

over the economic activity.

(i) Jointly controlled entities
Jointly controlled entities involve the establishment of a separate entity in which the Group has a long-
term interest and over which the Group is in a position to exercise joint control with other venturers

in accordance with contractual arrangements.

The consolidated profit and loss account reflects the Group’s share of the post-acquisition results of its
jointly controlled entities for the year, including any amortisation of goodwill or negative goodwill charged
or credited during the year. In the consolidated balance sheet, interests in jointly controlled entities are
initially recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share
of net assets of the jointly controlled entities. The results of jointly controlled entities are accounted for
by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable during the year. In the Company’s

balance sheet, interests in jointly controlled entities are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

When the Group transacts with its jointly controlled entities, unrealised profits and losses are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’s interest in the relevant jointly controlled entities, except where unrealised

losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
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Note 1 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
1) loint ventures (Continued)

(ii) Jointly controlled assets
Jointly controlled assets are assets of a joint venture over which the Group has joint control with other
venturers in accordance with contractual arrangements and through the joint control of which the Group

has control over its share of future economic benefits earned from the assets,

The Group’s share of jointly controlled assets and any liabilities incurred jointly with other venturers is
recognised in the balance sheet and classified according to their nature. Liabilities and expenses incurred
directly in respect of its interests in jointly controlled assets are accounted for on an accrual basis. Income
from the sale or use of the Group’s share of the output of the jointly controlled assets, together with
its share of any expenses incurred by the joint ventures, are recognised in the profit and loss account
when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transactions will flow to or from the
Group.

g) Revenue recognition

Major categories of revenue are recognised in the financial statements on the following bases:

Revenues from ship passenger operations are recognised upon the departure of each trip of vessel. Revenue
from the sale of fuel is recognised upon delivery to the customer. Revenues from club operations and repairing
services are recognised upon provision of services. Management fees, rental income, subsidies from travel
services and interest income are recognised on the accrual basis. Dividend income is recognised when the
right to receive payment is established. Revenue and profit from sale of completed properties are recognised
upon completion of the sale agreements. Revenue and profit on properties under development are recognised
under a percentage of completion method when construction has progressed beyond the preliminary stages,
the percentage used being the proportion of construction costs incurred at the balance sheet date to estimated

total construction costs. Profit recognised on this basis is limited to the amount of sale proceeds received.

h) Fixed assets

(i) Investment properties
Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect of which construction work has been
completed and are intended to be held for long-term rental income generating purposes. Investment
properties are stated at their open market values based on an annual professional valuation at the balance
sheet date. Surpluses arising on revaluations are credited to the investment property revaluation reserve
account and deficits arising on revaluations are firstly set off against any previous revaluation surpluses
and thereafter taken to the profit and loss account on a portfolio basis. Any subsequent revaluation
surpluses are credited to the profit and loss account to the extent of the deficits previously charged.
On disposal of an investment property, related revaluation surpluses or deficits previously taken to the

revaluation reserve account are transferred to the profit and loss account.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 1 Significant Accounting Potlicies (Continued)
h) Fixed assets (Continued)

(i) Other assets

Land and buildings are stated at cost or directors’ valuation less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Surplus on revaluation is transferred to capital reserve account. The Group
has placed reliance on the provision as permitted by SSAP 17 and therefore regular revaluations on land
and buildings stated at valuation are not made. Vessels and other fixed assets are stated at cost less

accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset
to its present working condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the assets
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the profit and
loss account in the period in which it is incurred. in situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that
the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from

the use of the assets, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of the assets.

The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an asset is determined as the difference between the sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset and is recognised in the profit and loss account.
Any revaluation reserve balance attributable to the relevant asset is transferred to retained profits and

is shown as a movement in reserve.

(i) Depreciation

No amortisation or depreciation is provided on investment properties with an unexpired lease of over
20 years or property held on freehold since the valuation takes into account the state of each building

at the date of valuation.

Land held on long-term or medium-term lease is amortised over the unexpired term of the lease. Buildings

are depreciated on a straight line basis over 50 years or the remaining term of the lease, if shorter.

Vessels and other fixed assets are depreciated over their anticipated useful lives on a straight line basis

as follows:

Annual rates
Vessels and pontoons 5% - 16.7%
Other assets 6.7% - 33.3%
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Note 1 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

B

»

k)

Investment securities

Investment securities are securities which are intended to be held on a continuing basis, and which are held
for an identified long-term purpose documented at the time of acquisition or change of purpose and are
clearly identifiable for the documented purpose.

Investment securities are recognised as assets from the date on which the Group is bound by the contract
which gives rise to them and are included in the balance sheet at cost less provision for impairment loss
which is other than temporary. Such provision is determined for each investment individually. Provisions are
recognised as an expense immediately and are written back to the profit and loss account when the
circumstances and events that lead to the write-downs or write-offs cease to exist and there is persuasive
evidence that the new circumstances and events will persist for the foreseeable future. The amount written
back is limited to the amount of the write-downs or write-offs.

The profit or loss on disposal is accounted for in the period in which the disposal occurs as the difference
between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the investments.

Properties under development

Properties under development for long-term purposes are shown as fixed assets and are stated at cost less
any accumulated impairment losses. No depreciation is provided on properties under development. Properties
under development are included under current assets when they are developed for sale and are stated at
cost less provision for any anticipated losses. Cost includes cost of land and development, construction

expenditure incurred and attributable finance costs capitalised during the development period.

Convertible guaranteed bonds

Convertible guaranteed bonds are separately disclosed and regarded as liabilities unless conversion actually
occurs. The finance costs, including the premium payable upon the final redemption of the convertible
guaranteed bonds, are recognised in the profit and loss account so as to produce a constant periodic rate
of charge on the remaining balance of the convertible guaranteed bonds for each accounting period.

If any of the convertible guaranteed bonds are repurchased and cancelled prior to the bondholders’
redemption date, any such redemption premium previously provided in respect of the convertible guaranteed
bonds repurchased will be taken to the profit and loss account. The gain or loss on repurchase of convertible
guaranteed bonds is recognised in the profit and loss account.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. In respect of unsold properties, cost is
determined by apportionment of the total development costs, including land and development cost, construction
expenditure incurred and finance costs capitalised, attributable to the unsold properties. Net realisable value
is determined by reference to sale proceeds of properties sold in the ordinary course of business less all estimated
selling expenses after the balance sheet date, or by management estimates based on prevailing market
conditions. In respect of other inventories, cost, comprising purchase cost from suppliers, is determined on
first-in-first-out basis and on the weighted average method. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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Note 1 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

m) Trade debtors

n)

o)

Provision is made against trade debtors to the extent that they are considered to be doubtful. Trade debtors

in the balance sheet are stated net of such provision.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and other
financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months
of maturity at acquisition. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group’s cash management are also included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose

of the cash flow statement.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as
reported in the profit and loss account because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can
be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill
or negative goodwill or from the initial recognition, other than in a business combination, of other assets

and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries
and associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the

temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the assets

to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled
or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the profit and loss account, except when it relates

to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation

authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.
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Note 1 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

p)

a)

r)

s)

)

Operating leases

Rental income and expenses under operating leases are credited or charged to the profit and loss account
on a straight line basis over the terms of the leases. Contingent rental income and expenses are credited

or charged to the profit and loss account in the financial year in which they are earned or incurred.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed as incurred, except to the extent that they are capitalised as being directly
attributable to the construction or production of assets which necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs begins when construction
or production activities commence and ceases when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale. The capitalisation rate for the year is based on the cost of the related borrowings less related interest

income.

Foreign currencies

Monetary assets and liabilities in currencies other than Hong Kong doilars and the balance sheets of
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures established outside Hong Kong, which are expressed in currencies
other than Hong Kong dollars, are translated into Hong Kong dollars at approximately the market rates of
exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Transactions in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars during
the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. The
profit and loss accounts of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures established outside Hong Kong, which
are expressed in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars, are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
weighted average exchange rates during the year. Exchange differences arising from translation of financial
statements of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are dealt with as a movement in reserve. All other

exchange differences are included in the determination of operating profit.

Employee benefits

(iy Cost of accumulating compensated absences is recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account
and measured based on the additional amount that the Group expects to pay as a result of the unused

entitlement that has accumulated at the balance sheet date.

(i) Obligations for contributions to defined contribution retirement plans, including contributions payable
under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, are recognised as an expense in the profit and

loss account as incurred.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other
party, or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. Parties

are also considered to be related if they are subject to common control or common significant influence.
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Note 1 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

u)

\2)

Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of one of these assets may not be recoverable. Whenever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, an impairment loss, representing the difference between
the carrying amount and the recoverable amount, is recognised in the profit and loss account. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling price and value in use. The net selling price is the amount
obtainable from the disposal of an asset in an arm’s length transaction less the costs of the disposal, while
value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use

of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.

Reversal of an impairment loss of an asset recognised in prior years is recorded when there is an indication
that the impairment loss recognised for the asset no longer exists or has decreased. The reversal is limited
to the asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised

in prior years and credited to the profit and loss account.

Share options

Options granted to directors and employees over the Company’s shares are recognised in the balance sheet
at the time when the options are exercised. Share capital is credited at par for each share issued upon the
exercise of options, with share premium credited at the excess of net proceeds received over total share

capital credited.

w) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or in providing products or services within a particular economic environment

(gecgraphical segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of other segments.

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s business and geographical segments. The primary
format, business segments, is based on the Group's principal activities and the Group’s management structure

and internal financial reporting system.

Segment revenues, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment
as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Segment revenues, expenses, results, assets
and liabilities are determined before intra-group balances and transactions and are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process, except to the extent that such intra-group balances and transactions are within a single

segment. Inter-segment pricing is determined on an arm’s length basis.

Segment capital expenditure is the total costs incurred during the year to acquire segment assets that are

expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate revenues, expenses and assets, interest-bearing

loans, borrowings and taxation.
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Note 2 Turnover and Revenue

The Group is principally engaged in the businesses of property development, investment and management,
shipping and related services, hospitality and investment holding.

Group
2003 2002
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Turnover

Revenue from sale of properties 3,574,494 3,337,967
Revenue from ship passenger operations 1,243,385 1,376,461
Revenue from sale of fuel 9,246 7,323
Revenue from club operations 18,145 27,917
Rental income 118,836 100,544
Dividends from unlisted investments 17,216 25,174
Interest income from mortgage loans receivable 3,117 1,127
Management fees and others 166,807 138,175
5,151,246 5,014,688

Other revenues
Interest income 9,357 20,649
Claims received 2,359 12,239
Others 34,794 32,078
46,510 64,966
5,197,756 5,079,654
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Note 3 Operating Profit

Group
2003 2002
(HK$"000) (HK$'000)
After crediting:
Interest income 18,978 32,196
Less: Amount capitalised in properties under development (6,504) (10,420)
12,474 21,776
Rental income from investment properties 108,394 94,659
Less: Outgoings (2,588) (3,083)
105,806 91,576
Surplus on revaluation of investment properties 35,024 -
Dividends from unlisted investments
- STDM 16,845 18,331
— others 371 6,843
Gain on repurchase of convertible guaranteed bonds 27 0,444
After charging:
Cost of inventories 3,593,128 3,238,737
Staff costs 477,834 505,699
Depreciation
— fixed assets held for use under operating leases 3,312 2,946
- other fixed assets 147,175 149,455
Amortisation of goodwill 3,186 -
Auditors’ remuneration 3,097 3,072
Deficit on revaluation of investment properties - 35,024
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 17,372 923
Minimum lease payments of properties under operating leases 3,269 5,743
Provident fund contribution 20,206 20,519
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Note 4 Directors’ and Senior Management’s Remuneration

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Ordinance is as follows:

Group
2003 2002
(HIK$'000) (HK$'000)
Directors’ remuneration
Fees
Executive directors 280 280
Independent non-executive directors 400 400
Non-executive directors 10 10
Other emoluments
Salaries and allowances 16,050 14,528
Company portion of provident fund contribution 618 618
17,358 15,836

Other emoluments included allowances of HK$200,000 (2002: HK$200,000) paid to independent non-executive
directors.

The number of directors whose remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows:

Number of directors

Specified bands of directors’ remuneration 2003 2002
HK$0 - HK$1,000,000 5 5
HK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000 1 1
HK$1,500,001 - HK$2,000,000 4 3
HK$2,000,001 - HK$2,500,000 1 2
HK$4,000,001 - HK$4,500,000 0 1
HK$5,500,001 - HK$6,000,000 1 0

No directors have waived remuneration in respect of the year ended 31 December 2003,

Amaong the five highest paid individuals in the Group, four (2002: all) are directors of the Company and the
details of their remuneration have already been disclosed above. The remuneration of the remaining individual
during the year not included above was salaries and allowances of HK$3,518,000 and Company portion of
provident fund contribution of HK$159,000.
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Note 5 Finance Costs

Group

2003 2002
(HK$’'000) (HK$'000)

Interest on bank loans and overdraft
- wholly repayable within 5 years 25,978 82,470

Interest on other loans

- wholly repayable within 5 years - 4,123
Interest on convertible guaranteed bonds 12,711 16,788
Provision for premium on redemption of convertible guaranteed bonds 19.441 25,832
Interest on loans from minority shareholders 18,832 52,349
Less: Amount capitalised in properties under development (36,968) (80,163)
39,994 101,399

Note 6 Net investment {Loss)/Gain

Net investment loss comprises profit on disposal of a subsidiary of HK$29,671,000, impairment loss on goodwill

of a jointly controlled entity of HK$65,898,000 and impairment loss on goodwill of a subsidiary of HK$2,045,000.

Net investment gain for 2002 comprises profit on disposal of an associate of HK$177,828,000, impairment loss

on investment of HK$100,000,000 and impairment loss on goodwill of a jointly controlled entity of

HK$6,307,000.
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Note 7 Taxation

a) Taxation in the consolidated profit and loss account represents:

{Restated)
2003 2002
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Current tax - Hong Kong
Tax for the year 15,691 41,448
Benefit of previously unrecognised tax losses and
deductible temporary differences (9,748) (1,662)
Under/(over)- provision in respect of prior years 104 (13,189)
6,047 26,597
Current tax - Overseas
Tax for the year 4,684 4,523
Over-provision in respect of prior years (3.189) {6,440)
1,495 (1,917)
Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 10,585 10,248
Benefit of previously unrecognised tax losses and
deductible temporary differences now recognised (4,329) -
Transfer of deferred tax previously charged (to)/from
investment property revaluation reserve account {4,464) 3,834
Effect of change in tax rate 3,652 -
5,444 14,082
Other taxes - Overseas
Taxation charged to revenues and others 3,513 952
Taxation attributable to the Company and its subsidiaries 16,499 39,714
Share of taxation attributable to associates 2,824 1,162
Share of taxation attributable to jointly controlied entities 2,297 -
21,620 40,876

Hong Kong profits tax is provided at the rate of 17.5% (2002: 16%) on the estimated assessable profits

for the year.
Overseas taxation is calculated at rates of tax applicable in their respective jurisdictions.

In March 2003, the Hong Kong Government announced an increase in the profits tax rate applicable to
the Group's operations in Hong Kong from 16% to 17.5%. This increase is taken into account in the

preparation of financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2003.
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Note 7 Taxation (Continued)

b) The reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit of the Group in the financial statements

is as follows:

2003 2002
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Profit before taxation 320,953 568,713
Tax at the applicable tax rate of 17.5% (2002: 16%) 56,166 90,994

Tax effect of net expenses/(income) that are not
deductible/(taxable) in determining taxable profit 2,224 (8,425)
Tax effect of capital gain on realisation of assets (50,453) (29,404)
Tax effect of cost adjustments on investment properties (540) -

Tax effect of utilisation of previously unrecognised tax
losses and deductible temporary differences (22,611) (2,983)
Tax effect of unrecognised tax losses and deductible
temporary differences in the year 39,179 18,510
Effect on opening deferred tax balances resuiting
from change in tax rate 3,652 -

Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries, associates

and jointly controlled entities operating in other jurisdictions (3,513) (13,246)
Qver-provision in respect of prior years (1,533) (19,986)
Income tax expense for the year 22,571 35,460
Transfer of deferred tax previously charged (to)/from
- investment property revaluation reserve account {4,464) 3,834
Deferred tax charged on revaluation of properties - 630
Other taxes 3,513 952
Total tax expense 21,620 40,876
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Note 7 Taxation (Continued)
¢) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised

The components of deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised in the balance sheets and the movement

during the year are as follows:

Deferred tax assets

Depreciation
in excess Unrealised

of related intra-
depreciation group Tax
allowances profit Provision losses Others Total

(HK$'000)  (HK$'000)  (HKS$'C00)  (HK$'000)  (HK$'000)  (HK$'00C)

Group

At 1 January 2002

- as originally stated - - - - - _
- effect of adopting

SSAP 12 (revised) (391) (30,851) (1,323) (31,259) - (63,824)
- as restated (391) (30,851) (1,323) (31,259) - (63,824)
Charge/(credit) to profit and

loss account for the year (38) 3,858 1,323 8,356 (295) 13,204
At 31 December 2002 (429) (26,993) - (22,903) (295) (50,620)
Chargef(credit) to profit and

loss account for the year 50 1,024 - 5,068 a7 6,125
Effect of change in tax rate {40) {2,531) - {2,147) (27) (4,745)
At 31 December 2003 (419) (28,500) - (19,982) (339) (49,240)
Company

At 1 January 2002
- as originally stated -
- effect of adopting

SSAP 12 (revised) (187)

- as restated (187)
Charge to profit and loss

account for the year 16

At 31 December 2002 (171)
Charge to profit and loss

account for the year 32

Effect of change in tax rate (16)

At 31 December 2003 (155)
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Note 7 Taxation (Continued)
¢) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities

Profit
recognised
in respect
of properties
Depreciation Clawback of under
allowances in capital development
excess of Revaluation  allowances for sale
related of of prior to
depreciation properties properties  completion Total
{HK$°000) {HK$'000) {HK$000) (HK$'000) {HIK5'000)
Group
At 1 January 2002
- as originally stated 19,802 - - 38,905 58,707
- effect of adopting
SSAP 12 (revised) 57,589 3,834 15,771 (38,905) 38,289
- as restated 77,391 3,834 15,771 - 96,996
Charge/(credit) to profit and
loss account for the year (7,477} 630 3,891 - (2,956)
At 31 December 2002 69,914 4,464 19,662 - 94,040
Charge/(credit) to profit and
loss account for the year (8,011) - 8,142 - 131
Charge to equity for the year - 787 - - 787
Effect of change in tax rate 6,554 - 1,843 - 8,397
At 31 December 2003 68,457 5.251 29,647 - 103,355
Company

At 1 January 2002
- as originally stated -
- effect of adopting

SSAP 12 (revised) 187

- as restated 187
Credit to profit and loss

account for the year (16)
At 31 December 2002 171
Credit to profit and loss

account for the year {32)
Effect of change in tax rate 16
At 31 December 2003 155
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Note 7 Taxation (Continued)
¢) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when the deferred taxes relate to the same taxation authority.

Group Company
{Restated)
2003 2002 2003 2002
(H¥<$ 0C0) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Deferred tax assets recognised (6,510) (12,683) - -
Deferred tax liabilities recognised 60,625 56,103 - -
54,115 43,420 - -
d) Deferred tax assets unrecognised
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the following items:

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
(HK$'000) (HK$'000) (H¥K$’'000) (HK$'000)
Tax losses 409,443 262,459 66,330 45,527
Deductible temporary differences 14,034 74,567 - -
423,477 337,026 66,330 45,527

Included in the unrecognised tax losses of the Group are losses of HK$19,711,000 (2002: HK$13,560,000)
that will expire within five years from the balance sheet date. Other tax losses and deductible temporary

differences of the Group and the tax losses of the Company may be carried forward indefinitely.
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Note 8 Dividends

Group and Company

2003 | 2002
{(HK3'000) {HK$'000)
interim dividend of 1.5 HK cents on 1,942,433,910 shares

(2002: 3.5 HK cents on 1,942,433,910 shares) 29,137 67,985

Proposed final dividend of 3.5 HK cents on 1,942,433,910 shares
(2002: 3.5 HK cents on 1,942,433,810 shares) 67,985 67,985
2001 final dividend of 3.0 HK cents on 388,486,782 rights shares - 11,655
97,122 147,625

Note 9 Earnings per Share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on profit attributable to shareholders of HK$327,164,000
(2002: HK$378,038,000, as restated) and the weighted average number of 1,942,433,910 shares (2002:
1,843,202,631 shares) in issue during the year. The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on profit
attributable to shareholders of HK$327, 164,000 (2002: HK$378,038,000, as restated) and the weighted average
number of 1,955,156,107 shares (2002: 1,846,842,345 shares) in issue after adjusting for the effects of all dilutive

potential ordinary shares.

A reconciliation of profit attributable to sharehclders and the weighted average number of shares used in

calculating the basic earnings per share and the diluted earnings per share is as follows:

For the year ended 31 December

Profit attributable Weighted average
to shareholders number of shares
(Restated)
2003 2002 2003 ] 2002

(HIK$'000) (HK$'000)

Profit/number of shares for the purpose
of basic earnings per share 327,164 378,038  1,942,433,910 | 1,843,202,631

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares

- share options - - 12,722,197 3,639,714
Profit/number of shares for the purpose
of diluted earnings per share 327,164 378,038 1,955,156,10741,846,842,345
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Note 10 Fixed Assets
Group
Properties Vessels
Investment  Land and under and Other
properties buildings development  pontoons assets Total
(HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HiK$'000) (HK$'000) (HIK$'000)

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2003 2,212,762 1,066,838 186,165 1,923,825 760,494 6,150,084
Exchange adjustment {1,558) - - - (2) (1,560)
Additions through acquisition

of subsidiaries - - - - 4,859 4,859
Additions/transfers 258 - 81,073 16,779 13,802 111,912
Cost adjustments (3,701) - - - - (3,101)
Disposals/transfers - - - - (57,927) (57,927)
Reclassification 267,238 - (267,238) - - -
Surplus on revaluation 49,605 - - - - 49,605
At 31 December 2003 2,525,204 1,066,838 - 1,940,604 721,226 6,253,872
Amortisation and depreciation
At 1 January 2003 - 225,889 - 1,063,375 564,165 1,853,429
Exchange adjustment - - - - (1 M
Through acquisition

of subsidiaries - - - - 895 895
Charge for the year - 6,711 - 86,091 57,685 150,487
Written back on disposal - - - - (40,333) (40,333)
At 31 December 2003 - 232,600 - 1,149,466 582,411 1,964,477
Met book value
At 31 December 2003 2,525,204 834,238 - 791,138 138,815 4,289,395
At 371 December 2002 2,212,762 840,949 186,165 860,450 196,328 4,296,655
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Note 10 Fixed Assets (Continued)

Company

Other assets

(HK$'000)

Cost
At 1 January 2003 3,322
Additions 270
Disposals (48)
At 31 December 2003 3,544
Depreciation
At 1 January 2003 2,115
Charge for the year 460
Written back on disposal (40)
At 31 December 2003 2,535
Net book value
At 31 December 2003 1,009
At 31 December 2002 1,207

Other assets of the Group comprised mainly furniture, fixtures and repairable spare parts of vessels.

Analysis of cost and valuation of the Group’s investment properties and land and buildings at 31 December

2003 is as follows:

Held in Hong Kong Held outside Hong Kong
{medium (medium
(long lease) lease) lease) (freehold) Total

(HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$°000) (HK$000)

Investment properties
Based on 2003 professionaf valuation 204,000 1,908,816 359,388 53,000 2,525,204

Land and buildings

Based on directors’ valuation in 1989 80,080 - - - 80,080
At cost 13,369 451,213 522,176 - 986,758
93,449 451,213 522,176 - 1,066,838

All the investment properties are held for rental income under operating leases.

The investment properties were revalued on the open market value basis at 31 December 2003 by FPDSavills

(Hong Kong) Limited and Chesterton Petty Limited, independent professional valuers.
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Note 10 Fixed Assets (Continued)

All other assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

The gross carrying amounts of vessels held for use in operating lease were HK$59,672,000 (2002:
HK$59,672,000) and the related accumulated depreciation charges were HK$51,857,000 (2002:
HK$48,545,000).

Investment properties reclassified from properties under development included finance costs capitalised during
the year of HK$230,000 (2002: investment properties and properties under development included finance costs
capitalised of HK$1,926,000 and HK$1,562,000 respectively).

Note 11  Subsidiaries
Company
2003 2002
(HK$'000) {HK$'000)
Unlisted shares, at cost 20,100 20,100
Amounts due by subsidiaries less provision 4,983,206 5,558,575
Amounts due to subsidiaries (201,340) (850,777)
4,101,966 4,727,898
Particulars regarding the principal subsidiaries are set out on pages 87 to 89.
Mote 12 Associates
Company
2003 2002
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Unlisted shares, at cost 678 678
Amount due by an associate less provision 1,954 1,954
2,632 2,632
Group
(Restated)
2003 2002
(HIX$'000) (HK$'000)
Share of net assets 300,584 275,549
Subordinated loans - 49,957
Amounts due by associates less provision 291,507 616,320
Amounts due to associates (2,846) (2,851)
288,661 663,426
589,245 938,975

Particulars regarding the principal associates are set out on pages 87 to 89.

Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003

Notes to the Financial Statements | 69



TVl W LHTG ALl JLUlc ) it L

Note 13 Joint Ventures

2} Jointly controlled entities

Company
2003 2002
(HIK$'000) (HK$'000)
Capital contribution, at cost 4,972 -

Group

2003 2002
{HI$’'000) (HK$'000)
Share of net assets 17,111 23,005
Goodwill, unamortised 1,672 2,230
Amounts due by jointly controlled entities 35,218 47,779
54,001 73,014

Following further acquisition of interest in an investee company, the said company was reclassified as a jointly
controlled entity during the year. In view of the continual losses incurred by the said company, the directors
are of the opinion that the goodwill in the sum of HK$65,898,000 be considered to be impaired based on
the directors’ estimate of the inflow of economic benefits and charged to the consolidated profit and loss

account.

The Group’s share of results of jointly controlled entities included amortisation of gocdwill of HK$558,000
(2002: HK$1,107,000).

b} Jointly controlled assets

At the balance sheet date, the aggregate amounts of assets and liabilities recognised in the financial
statements relating to the Group's interests in jointly controlled assets are as follows:

Group
2003 2002
{(HK$’000) (HK$'000)
Assets
Fixed assets 287,000 -
Properties under development - 1,380,569
Inventories 154,772 -
Sale proceeds of properties held by stakeholders 662,194 780,846
Debtors and deposits 31,569 | 36,514
Cash and bank balances 18,572 28,507
1,154,107 2,226,436
Liabilities
Creditors and accrued charges 328,955 1,325,552

Particulars regarding principal joint ventures are set out on pages 87 to 89.
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Note 14 Investments

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
(HK$'000) {HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$’000)

Investment securities

Listed shares in Hong Kong,
at cost less impairment losses 4,694 4,694 - -

Unlisted shares,

at cost less impairment losses 840,962 926,395 234,723 244,892
845,656 931,089 234,723 244,892
Others

Interest in joint venture in Mainland China,
at cost less impairment losses - 2,629 - -
Club debentures, at cost 140 140 - -
140 2,769 - -
Amounts due by investee companies 28,190 65,105 125 125
Amounts due to investee companies - (4,104) - (4,104)
28,190 61,001 125 ‘ (3,979)
873,986 994,859 234,848 240,913
Market value of listed shares 7,903 5,346 - -
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Note 15 Goodwill

Group

(HK$'000)
Cost
At 1 January 2003 -
Additions through acquisition of subsidiaries 44,134
At 31 December 2003 44 134
Amortisation and impairment loss
At 1 January 2003 -
Amortisation for the year 3,186
Impairment losses recognised in the year 2,045
At 31 December 2003 5,231
Carrying amount
At 31 December 2003 38,903

At 31 December 2002 -

In view of the subsidiaries’ financial performances, the directors are of the opinion that the carrying amount
of the goodwill amounting to HK$2,045,000 (2002: nil) has been impaired and should not be carried forward
in the financial statements. Accordingly, the amount has been recognised as an impairment loss based on the

directors’ estimate of the inflow of economic benefits and charged to the consolidated profit and loss account.

The amortisation periods adopted for goodwill are 5 to 10 years.

Note 16 Inventories

Group
2003 2002
(HK$°000) (HK$'000)
Properties 1,761,229 3,306,621
Spare parts 102,914 123,132
Others 2,548 2,816
1,866,691 3,432,569

The gross carrying amounts of properties held for use in operating leases were HK$28,119,000 (2002:
HK$20,020,000).
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Note 17 Trade Debtors and Creditors - Ageing Analysis

The Group maintains defined credit policies on its trade debtors, dependent on market requirements and

businesses which they operate. The ageing analysis of trade debtors is as follows:

Group
2003 2002
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
0 - 30 days 81,165 56,573
31 - 60 days 25,541 18,359
61 - 90 days 5,208 788
over 90 days 45,083 47,028
156,997 122,748

The ageing analysis of trade creditors is as follows:

Group
2003 2002
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
0 - 30 days 445,771 173,853
31 - 60 days 8,795 3,956
61 - 90 days 4,974 735
over 90 days 1,800 37,885
462,340 216,429

Note 18  Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision for employee benefits represents cost of accumulating compensated absences that the Group expects

to pay.
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
(HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)
At 1 January 28,700 31,221 2,594 2,010
Additions through acquisition
of subsidiaries 138 - - -
Net amount {used)/provided
during the year (2,648) (1,577 744 775
Amount paid during the year (1,669) (944) (139) (191)
At 31 December 24,521 28,700 3,196 2,594
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Note 19 Share Capital

2003 2002
Number (HK$000) Number (HK$'000)
of shares of shares

Authorised
Ordinary shares of HK$0.25 each
At 1 January 4,000,000,000 1,000,000 2,000,000,000 500,000
Increase in authorised share capital - - | 2,000,000,000 500,000
At 31 December 4,000,000,000 1,000,000 | 4,000,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid
Ordinary shares of HK$0.25 each
At 1 January 1,942,433,910 485,608 1,553,947,128 388,486
Shares issued under the rights issue - - 388,486,782 97,122
At 31 December 1,942,433,910 485,608 | 1,942,433,910 485,608

The Company had a share option scheme which was adopted on 18 May 1993 (the 1993 share option scheme)
and terminated on 31 May 2002. A new share option scheme was adopted on 31 May 2002 (the 2002 share
option scheme). During the year, no options to subscribe for ordinary shares in the Company were granted under

the 2002 share option scheme.

Pursuant to the 1993 share option scheme, options to purchase ordinary shares in the Company were granted
to eligible directors and employees. The options were granted at an exercise price equal to 80% of the average
closing price of the existing shares of the Company on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on the five
trading days immediately preceding the date of offer of such options. The options granted under the 1993 share
option scheme are exercisable within a period of 5 years for those granted to employees and a period of 10
years for those granted to directors from the date of grant. At 31 December 2003, the outstanding options

under the 1993 share option scheme were:

Date of options granted Exercise price Number of share options
24 March 1995 HK$3.35 5,401,791
3 January 2000 HK$1.15 25,669,565

Other details of the share option schemes are also disclosed under Disclosure of Interests (section (d)) in the

Report of the Directors on pages 37 to 39.
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Note 20 Reserves
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
(HK$'000) (HK$ 000} {HIK$’000) (HK$'000)
Capital reserve account
At 1 January 113,650 130,302 - -
Transfer from profit and loss account 21 - - -
Restatement of goodwill previously charged
upon dilution of interests in subsidiaries - 22,748 - -
Released upon realisation of assets {55,958) (39,400) - -
Released upon reclassification of assets (6,070) - - -
Transfer to investment property
revaluation reserve account upon
reclassification of assets (3,820) - - -
At 31 December 47,823 113,650 - -
Investment property revaluation
reserve account
At 1 January
- as originally stated - 8,758 - -
- effect of adopting SSAP 12 (revised) - (3,834) - -
- as restated - 4,924 - -
Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation 49,605 (8,758) - -
Reversal of deficit on revaluation previously
charged to profit and loss account (35,024) - - -
Transfer to taxation in profit and loss account - 3,834 - -
Reversal of deferred tax previously charged
to profit and loss account (4,464) - - -
Deferred tax charged for the year (787) - - -
Transfer from capital reserve account 3,820 - - -
At 31 December 13,158 - - -
Share premium account
At 1 January 3,795,658 3,510,565 3,795,658 3,510,565
Shares issued under the rights issue - 291,365 - 291,365
Expenses on issuance of shares - (6,272) - (6,272)
At 31 December 3,795,658 3,795,658 3,795,658 3,795,658
Capital redemption reserve account
At 1 January and 31 December 5,019 5,019 5,019 5,019
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Note 20 Reserves [Continved)
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002

(HK$'000) {HK$"000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Exchange reserve account
At 1 January 1,940 4,389 - -
Exchange translation differences {965) (2,449) - -
At 31 December 975 1,940 - -
Profit and loss account
At 1 January
- as originally stated 1,802,636 1,567,695 802,726 567,467
- effect of adopting SSAP 12 (revised) {20,574) (16,046) - -
- as restated 1,782,062 1,551,649 802,726 567,467
Profit for the year 327,164 378,038 112,375 382,884

2,109,226 1,929,687 915,101 950,351
Transfer to capital reserve account {21) - - -
Dividends (97,122) (147,625) (97,122) (147,625)
At 31 December 2,012,083 1,782,062 817,979 802,726

5,874,708 5,698,329 4,618,656 4,603,403

At the balance sheet date, goodwill and negative goodwill included in the capital reserve account amounted
to HK$34,121,000 and HK$10,199,000 (2002: HK$34,121,000 and HK$10,199,000) respectively. The financial

adjustments of SSAP 12 (revised) on goodwill, negative goodwill and business combinations arising from earlier

acquisitions before 1 January 2002 were not practicable to determine.

At the balance sheet date, reserves of the Company available for distribution to shareholders, as calculated under
Section 79B of the Companies Ordinance, amounted to HK$817,879,000 (2002; HK$802,726,000).

The profits/(losses) fetained by the Group are analysed as follows:

Company Jointly
and controlled
subsidiaries Associates entities Total
(HK$'000) {HK$000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Retained profits/{losses) at 31 December 2003 1,868,255 158,034 (14,206) 2,012,083
Retained profits/(losses) at 31 December 2002
{restated) 1,673,240 136,812 {27,990} 1,782,062
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Note 21 Long-term Borrowings

Group
2003 2002
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Bank loans repayable within a period
Not exceeding 1 year 68,850 323,271
More than 1 year but not exceeding 2 years 662,450 121,593
More than 2 years but not exceeding 5 years 496,450 1,741,639
Less: Current portion included in current liabilities (68,850) (323,271)
1,158,200 1,863,232
Other loans repayable within a pericd
More than 5 years 5,000 5,000
Convertible guaranteed bonds
Not exceeding 1 year 296,820 -
More than 1 year but not exceeding 2 years - 308,460
Less: Current portion included in current liabilities (296,820) -
- 308,460
1,163,900 2,176,692
Represented by:
Bank loans (Note a) 1,227,750 2,186,503
Other loans (Note b) 5,000 5,000
Convertible guaranteed bonds (Note ¢) 296,820 308,460
Less: Current portion included in current liabilities (365,670) (323,271)
1,163,900 2,176,692

Notes:

a) Bank loans to the extent of HK$312,000,000 (2002: HK$327,503,000) are secured by charges on certain vessels of the Group
of HK$567,345,000 {2002: HK$622,257,000).

The balance is secured by corporate guarantee of the Company. Bank loans to the extent of HK$530,750,000 (2002:
HK$577,503,000) are repayable by instaiments.

b) Other loans are unsecured and non-interest bearing.
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Note 21 Long-term Borrowings (Continved)

<) InJuly 1999, a subsidiary issued US$70 million convertible guaranteed bonds to finance the land premium and development
costs of Cheung Sha Wan Shipyards redevelopment project. The bonds carry interest at 4.25% per annum payable annually in
arrear. The bonds are guaranteed by the Company and listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. Each holder of the bonds
has the option to convert the bonds into shares of HK$0.25 each of the Company at a conversion price of HK$2.33 per share,
subject to adjustment, with a fixed exchange rate of US$1.00 = HK$7.76 at any time between 27 July 1999 and 20 July 2004.
Unless previously purchased and cancelled, redeemed or converted, the bonds will be redeemed on 27 July 2004 at 132.5%
of their principal amount plus accrued interest. Provision for the redemption premium payable has been made in the accounts

50 as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge over the term of the bonds.

During the year, the subsidiary repurchased the convertible guaranteed bonds with an aggregate principal amount of US$1.5
million (2002: US$30.25 million) for a total consideration of HK$14,274,000 (2002: HK$271,329,000) and these bonds were
then cancelled. An amount of HK$2,634,000 (2002: HK$36,589,000) representing the difference between the consideration paid
and the principal amount of the bonds repurchased together with the redemption premium of these bonds previously provided

of HK$2,661,000 (2002: HK$43,033,000) have been accounted for in the profit and loss account.

Note 22 Minority Interests and Loans

Group
(Restated)
2003 2002
(HK$’000) (HK$'000)
Share of equity 1,349,804 1,389,683
Loans from minority shareholders 2,608,461 3,250,569
3,958,265 4,640,252

Loans from minority shareholders are unsecured and have no specific repayment terms. The Group has not
provided any guarantee in favour of the minority shareholders in respect of the loans advanced. Amount to
the extent of HK$779,694,000 (2002: HK$1,584,365,000) is interest bearing at HIBOR + 0.58% while the balance

is non-interest bearing.
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Note 23 Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

a)

b)

Acquisition of interests in subsidiaries
2003 2002
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Net assets acquired
Fixed assets 3,964 62
Properties - 337,661
Trade & other debtors, deposits and prepayments 23,340 22,484
Cash and bank balances 19,87¢ 13,482
Trade & other creditors, deposits and accrued charges (17,175) (4,562)
Provision for employee benefits {138) -
29,861 369,127
Interests in jointly controlled entities originally held by the Group (55,019) (369,127)
(25,158) -
Goodwill arising on acquisition 44,134 -
18,976 -
Satisfied by
Offset of amounts due by the vendors to the Group 18,976 -
Consideration paid - -
Cash and cash equivalents acquired 19,870 13,482
Cash flow on acquisition of interests in subsidiaries 19,870 13,482
The subsidiaries acquired during the year ended 31 December 2003 had loss before taxation of
HK$16,714,000 for the period between the dates of acguisition and the balance sheet date. The subsidiaries
acquired had no significant impact on cash flows of the Group for 2003, The subsidiary acquired during
the year ended 31 December 2002 had no significant impact on the Group’s profit before taxation and cash
flows.
Disposal of interest in a subsidiary
2003 2002
(HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Net assets disposed of
Associates 392,342 -
Trade & other creditors, deposits and accrued charges {13) -
312,329 -
Profit on disposal 29,671 -
342,000 -
Satisfied by
Cash consideration 342,000 -
Consideration received 342,000 -
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of - -
Cash flow on disposal of interest in a subsidiary 342,000 -
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Note 23 Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continved)
¢) Cash and cash equivaients

Cash and cash equivalents comprise time deposits, cash and bank balances. Cash and cash equivalents

included in the cash flow statement comprise the following balance sheet amounts:

2003 2002

{HK$'000) (HK3$'000)

Time deposits 1,500,684 809,510
Cash and bank balances 113,488 89,534
1,614,172 899,044

Time deposits with a maturity over three months (36,000) -
Time deposits pledged to a bank - (1,200)
Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement 1,578,172 897,844

Cash and cash equivalents at balance sheet date include cash and bank balances of HK$19,179,000 (2002:
HK$17,936,000) held by subsidiaries which are not freely remissible to the Group because of currency
exchange restrictions.

d) Major non-cash transactions
During the year, the major non-cash transactions of the Group are as follows:

(i) The Group acquired certain subsidiaries at a total consideration of HK$18,976,000. The consideration
was settled by the way of setoff against the amounts due by the vendors to the Group.

(i) Interest in a jointly controlled entity at the carrying amount of HK$34,007,000 was exchanged for 60.29%
equity interests in two subsidiaries.

(ifi) Investment in an investee company at the carrying amount of HK$93,205,000 was transferred to interest

in a jointly controlled entity upon further acquisition of interest in the said investee company.

Note 24 Provident Fund Scheme

Pursuant to the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, the Group has established 2 mandatory provident
fund (MPF) scheme in December 2000. Since the Group has obtained exemption for its existing provident fund schemes,
all staff were offered the choice of switching to the MPF scheme or staying in existing schemes. Where staff elected
1o join the MPF scheme, both the Group and staff are required to contribute 5% of the employees’ relevant income
(capped at HK$20,000). Staff may elect to contribute more than the minimum as a voluntary contribution.

Apart from the MPF scheme, the Group has two defined contribution fund schemes covering all qualified staff who joined
the Group before 2 August 2000 and elected not to switch to the MPF scheme. The Group and its employees are each
required to make contributions to the schemes calculated at 5% of the employees’ basic salaries on a monthly basis.

The assets held under the MPF scheme and other defined contribution fund schemes are managed by independent
trustees. The Group’s contributions charged to the profit and loss account for the year ended 31 December
2003 were HK$20,206,000 (2002: HK$20,519,000). Under the defined contribution fund schemes, no forfeitures
of employer’s contributions resulting from leaving scheme members were applied to reduce the Group's
contributions for both years. At the balance sheet date, forfeited contributions of HK$18,018,000 (2002:
HK$13,577,000) were available to the Group to reduce the contributions to the schemes in future.
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Note 25 Commitments

a) Capital commitments

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
(HK$°000) (HK$:000) {HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Contracted but not provided for
Capital expenditure 30,457 13,188 - -
Capital contribution to
jointly controlled entities 9,650 - 9,198 -
40,107 13,188 9,198 -
Authorised but not contracted for
Capital expenditure 11,568 24,511 - -

In addition to the above, the Group’s and the Company's share of capital commitments of a jointly controlled

entity itself are as follows:

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
(HK$'000) {HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Contracted but not provided for 1,468 - - -
Authorised but not contracted for 825 - - -
2,293 - - -

b) Lease commitments

The future aggregate minimum lease payments payable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
(HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) {HK$'000)
Within one year 3,435 3,905 - -
in the second to fifth year inclusive 1,943 3,154 - -
5,378 7,059 - -

The Group's operating leases are for terms ranging from 2 to 3 years.
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Note 25 Commitments (Continved)
¢} Future minimum lease payments receivable

The future aggregate minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable operating leases are as

follows:
Group Company

2003 | 2002 2003 2002
{HK$ 000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Within one year 64,618 68,808 - -
In the second to fifth year inclusive 132,037 158,131 - -
Qver five years 8,770 14,308 -~ -
205,425 241,247 - -

The Group’s operating leases are for terms ranging from 6 months to 9 years.

d) At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments under various contracts, entered into in the normal
course of business, to complete property development projects at a total value of approximately
HK$30,420,000 (2002: HK$687,122,000).

Note 26 Contingent Liabilities

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
(HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)

Guarantees issued by the Company
for credit facilities granted by
third parties to subsidiaries - - 215,800 1,998,500

Guarantees issued by the Company
for convertible guaranteed bonds
issued by a subsidiary - - 296,820 308,460

Letters of credit outstanding 163 930 - -
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Note 27 Related Party Transactions

a) Details of significant related party transactions which were carried out on normal commercial terms and in

the ordinary course of the Group’s business are as follows:

Note 2003 2002
(HiK$'000) (HK$'000)
Significant transactions with the STDM Group (i)
Dividend received from STDM 16,845 18,331
Ship tickets sold to the STDM Group 401,505 344,130
Discount and commission paid to the STDM Group
for sale of ship tickets 32,076 43,112
Management and incentive fees received from STDM
for management of hotels and Macau Tower
Convention & Entertainment Centre (MTCEC) 31,262 24,583
Fuel purchased from the STDM Group in Macau for
shipping operations 78,531 80,490
Income collected by the STDM Group for sale of ship
tickets and related services in Macau 234,571 285,017
Amount reimbursed to the STDM Group for expenses '
incurred in respect of TurboJET operations in Macau 126,914 149,889
Costs and expenses incurred by the Group
for management of MTCEC 17,988 111,524
Gross operating revenue of MTCEC collected for STDM 13,757 44,624
Charter hire income received from the STDM Group 20,176 106,726
Temporary advances from STDM 62,697 19,584
Significant transactions with China Travel Services
(Hong Kong) Ltd. (CTSHK) (i)
Commission paid to CTSHK for sale of ship tickets 22,170 25,243
Net income collected by CTSHK for sale of ship tickets
and related services 110,578 138,880
Amount reimbursed by Shun Tak Shipping Co., Ltd. (STS), STDM
and its associates for expenses and resources shared by them 0] 41,191 37,709
Interest expenses paid to minarity shareholders of a subsidiary 18,832 52,349
Insurance premium paid to an associate 46,084 27,733
Construction cost paid to a joint venture 257,861 405,022

Notes:

(i) Dr. Stanley Ho, Dr. Cheng Yu Tung and Ms. Pansy Ho, directors of the Company, are directors of, and have beneficial interests
in, STDM and STS. Ms. Daisy Ho, director of the Company, is a director of, and has beneficial interests in, STS. Mrs. Mok
Ho Yuen Wing, Louise, director of the Company, is a director of, STDM and has beneficial interests in, STDOM and STS. STDM
and STS are substantial shareholders of the Company.

(i) CTSHK is a subsidiary of China Travel international Investment Hong Kong Limited which is a minority shareholder of a subsidiary.

b) Certain related party transactions are also disclosed under Connected Transactions in the Report of the Directors
on pages 31 to 35.

¢) Amounts due to/by subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures and minority shareholders are disclosed in notes

11 to 13 and 22 to the financial statements.
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Note 28 Segment Information
Business segments

Group
2003
Investment
Shipping Property Hospitality  and others Eliminations Consolidated
(HK$'000) {HK3$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$000) (HK$'000) (HK$'006)

Turnover and revenue

External turnover 1,273,274 3,741,396 119,215 17,361 - 5,151,246
Inter-segment turnover 11,204 1,884 - - (13,088) -
Other revenues 15,249 3,426 17,121 1,365 - 37,153
1,299,719 3,745,706 136,336 18,726 (13,088) 5,188,399

Segment results 49,030 374,430 6,506 4,795 - 434,761
Unallocated income 22,199
Unallocated expenses ‘ (101,826)
Interest income 9,357
Operating profit 364,491
Finance costs (39,924)
Net investment loss (38,272)
Share of results of associates - 8,026 32,256 2,032 - 42,314
Share of results of jointly

controlled entities (1,065) 6,233 (2,242) (10,512) - {7,586)
Profit before taxation 320,953
Taxation (21,620)
Minority interests 27,831
Net profit for the year 327,164
Assets
Segment assets 1,705,214 8,043,209 653,737 928,472 (2,305) 11,328,327
Associates - 266,240 320,636 2,369 - 589,245
Joint ventures 19,741 16,680 16,981 599 - 54,001
Unallocated assets 935,234
Total assets 12,906,807
Liabilities
Segment liabilities 198,853 2,154,142 10,083 768 (2,305) 2,361,551
Unallocated liabilities 2,767,151
Total liabilities 5,128,702

Other information

Capital expenditure 25,808 83,313 2,521 -
Depreciation 138,117 3,709 5,206 2,995
Amortisation of goodwill - - 1,140 2,046

Surplus on revaluation of
investment properties - 35,024 - -
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Note 28  Segment Information (Continued)

Business segments (Continved)

Group
2002 (Restated)
Investment
Shipping Property Hospitality and others  Eliminations  Consolidated
{(HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000) (HK$'000)
Turnover and revenue
External turnover 1,413,834 3,491,302 83,710 25,842 - 5,014,688
Inter-segment turnover 2,728 1,517 - - (4,245) -
Other revenues 34,848 8,097 1,336 36 - 44317
1,451,410 3,500,916 85,046 25,878 (4,245) 5,059,005
Segment results 192,192 391,207 5,865 21,223 - 610,487
Unallocated income 30,628
Unallocated expenses (86,472)
Interest income 20,649
Operating profit 575,292
Finance costs (101,399)
Net investment gain 71,521
Share of results of associates - 4,669 19,294 {2,639) - 21,324
Share of results of jointly
controlled entities - 17,209 4,727) (10,507) - 1,975
Profit before taxation 568,713
Taxation (40,876)
Minority interests (149,799)
Net profit for the year 378,038
Assets
Segment assets 1,668,278 10,805,568 608,562 998,233 (50) 14,081,591
Associates - 587,883 347 846 3,246 - 938,975
Joint ventures 2,004 17,744 16,913 36,353 - 73,014
Unallocated assets 276,091
Total assets 15,369,671
Liabilities
Segment liabilities 164,515 2,996,986 12,300 129 (50} 3,174,380
Unallocated liabilities 4,553,686
Total liabilities 7,728,066
QOther information
Capital expenditure 24,385 532,187 503,178 132
Depreciation 140,366 4,768 6,677 184
Amortisation of goodwill - - - -
Deficit on revaluation of
investment properties - 35,024 - -
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Note 28 Segment Information (Confinved)

Geographical segments

Group
2003
Hong Kong Macau QOthers Consoclidated
(HK$°000) (HK$ 000) (HK$'000) {(HK$"000)
Turnover and revenue 4,483,614 616,196 88,589 5,188,399
Segment assets 10,161,191 2,199,889 545,727 12,906,807
Capital expenditure 109,337 2,507 68

2002 (Restated)

Turnover and revenue 4,294,528 676,492 87,985 5,059,005
Segment assets 11,904,158 2,525,417 940,096 15,368,671
Capital expenditure 206,696 507,739 345,687

Note 29 Significant Subsequent Event

Subsequent to the balance sheet date and up to the date of this report, convertible guaranteed bonds with
an aggregate principal amount of US$13.66 million were converted into 45,490,910 ordinary shares of HK$0.25

each at the conversion price of HK$2.33 per share.

Note 30 Comparative Figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation.

Note 31 - Approval of Financial Statements

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 2 April 2004.

86 | Notes to the Financial Statements | Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003



L] UUNM\_HUUMU JMMJHWHMJUNMJF & Ve e et N U Sl G N e’ Nl UL WA W N BNV N Vo N U0 N Sefi U Naer e
lssued and
Place of paid up ordinary
incorporation/ share capital/ Percentage
Principal place  registered capital/ held by Principal
of operation (debt securities) the Group activities
SKIPPING
Far East Hydrofoil Co., Ltd. Hong Kong/ HK$2,000 42.6 shipping
Hong Kong-Macau HK$5,000,000+
Ocean Shipbuilding & Hong Kong HK$200 426 shipbuilding
Engineering Ltd. HK$100,000+ and repairs
Shun Tak Ferries Ltd. Hong Kong HK32 100 investment holding
Interdragon Ltd. British Virgin Islands US$10,000 60 investment holding
Shun Tak-China Travel Hong Kong/ HK$200 42.6 ship management
Ship Management Ltd. Hong Kong-Macau HK$1,000,000+
Glowfield Group Ltd. British Virgin lIslands Us§27 42.6 investment holding
Shun Tak-China Travel British Virgin Islands Us$10,000 426 investrﬁent holding
Shipping Investments Ltd.
Shun Tak-China Travel British Virgin Islands Us$2 42,6 investment holding
Ferries Ltd.
Hongkong Macao Hydrofoll Hong Kong/ HK$10,000,000 426 shipping
Co., Ltd. Hong Kong-Macau
Conwick Investment Ltd. Hong Kong/ HK$2 426 shipping
Hong Kong-Macau HK$2+
Ravenser Enterprises Ltd. Hong Kong/ HK$20 42.6 shipping
Hong Kong-Macau HK$1,000,000+
Tai Tak Hing Shipping Co. Ltd. Hong Kong/ HK$200 426 shipping

Hong Kong-Macau
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Place of

Issued and

paid up ordinary

incorporation/ share capital/ Percentage
Principal place  registered capital/ held by Principal
of operation {debt securities) the Group activities
PROPERTY - HONG KONG
Garraton Investment Ltd. Hong Kong HK$1,000 100 property investment
Goform Ltd. Hong Kong HK$2 100 property investment
Hocy Development Ltd. Hong Kong HKS$2 100 property investment
Iconic Palace Ltd. Hong Kong HK$20 100 property investment
and development
Bonsuric Co. Ltd. Hong Kong HK$2 100 property development
Ranex Investments Ltd. Hong Kong HK$100 51 property investment
and development
Shun Tak Development Ltd. Hong Kong HK$27,840,000 100 investment holding
Shun Tak Property Investment & Hong Kong HKS$2 100 property investment
Management Holdings Ltd. and management
Shun Tak Yee Fai Construction JV Ltd.** Hong Kong HK$2A 50  property construction
PROPERTY - MACAU
Eversun Co. Ltd. Hong Kong/Macau HK$200 100 property investment
Nova Taipa - Urbanizacoes, Macau MOP10,000,000# 25  property investment
Limitada and development
PROPERTY - MAINLAND CHINA
Shun Tak Cultural Centre Ltd. Hong Kong HK$10 60 investment holding
Guangzhou Shun Tak Real Estate PRC HK$130,000,000@ 60  property investment

Co., Ltd.**
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lssued and

Place of  paid up ordinary
incorporation/ share capital/ Percentage
Principal place registered capital/ held by Principal
of operation (debt securities) the Group activities
HOSPITALITY
Shun Tak, Servicos Recreativos, S.A. Macau MOP1,000,000 80  property holding
Excelsior-Hoteis e Investimentos, Limitada** Macau MOP20,000,000# 50 hotel operation
Florinda Hotel International Ltd. British Virgin Islands/ Uss1 100  hotel management
Macau
Sociedade de Turismo e Macau MOP200,000,000# 35  hotel & golf club
Desenvolvimento Insular, S.AR.L. operations
FINANCE
Shun Tak Finance Ltd. Hong Kong HK$2 100 treasury
Shun Tak Finance (Overseas) Ltd. Jersey Us$12 100 treasury
Us$26,360* 100
Shun Tak Finance British Virgin Islands UsH1 100 treasury
International Ltd. (US$38,250,000)
OTHERS
Shun Tak Technology Ventures Hong Kong HK$2 100 investment holding

Holdings Ltd.

The above table lists the principal subsidiaries, associates and joint venture of the Group which, in the opinion of the directors,
principally affect the results and net assets of the Group. To give full details of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures would,

in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Except Shun Tak Ferries Ltd., Shun Tak Development Ltd., Shun Tak Property Investment & Management Holdings Ltd. and Shun
Tak Technology Ventures Holdings Ltd., which are 100% directly held by the Company, the interests in the remaining subsidiaries,

associates and joint venture are held indirectly.

Non-voting deferred shares

o+

Redeemable preference shares

®

Registered capital

B

Associates

>

Joint venture
** Companies not audited by H.C. Watt & Co. Ltd.

Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003 f Principal Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures I 89



I HV\&'_"){LUH Eay 1A 1At Juunnunuuuy

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(HKS mifiion) | (HK$ million)  (HK$ million)  (HK$ million)  (HK$ million)

Consolidated Profit and

Less Account

Turnover 5,151 | 5,015 5,339 3,238 2,848
Profit attributable to shareholders 327 378 276 247 242
Total dividends 97 148 78 78 92
Consolidated Balance Sheet
Fixed assets 4,289 4,297 3,451 3,280 3,028
Associates 589 939 1,024 1,105 1,098
Joint ventures 54 73 423 369 431
Investments 874 995 483 437 366
Goodwill 39 - - - -
Mortgage loans receivable 1.626 1,556 652 30 30
Deferred tax assets 7 12 - - -
Net current assets 4,133 5,322 8,567 11,215 10,392
Employment of capital 11,611 13,194 14,600 16,436 15,395
Share capital 486 486 389 389 385
Reserves 5,875 5,698 5,226 5,018 4,836
Proposed dividend 68 68 47 47 77
Shareholders' funds 6,429 6,252 5,662 5,454 5,298
Minority interests and loans 3,958 4,640 5,233 4,589 4,148
Long-term borrowings 1,164 2,177 3,560 6,277 5,860
Provision for premium on

redemption of convertible

guaranteed bonds - 69 86 - 51 15
Deferred tax liabilities 60 56 59 65 74
Capital employed C 11,611 13,194 14,600 16,436 15,395
Number of issued and fully paid

shares (million) 1,942 1,842 1,554 1,554 1,538

Number of issued and fully paid shares is based on the number of shares in issue as at balance sheet date.

Only 2002 comparative figures presented above have been restated to comply with the revised SSAP 12.
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2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

Performance Data
Earnings per share (HK cents)

- Basic 16.8 20.5 16.5 14.8 14.7

- Diluted 16.7 20.5 n/a n/a n/a
Dividends per share (HK cents)

- Interim ' 1.5 35 2.0 2.0 10

- Final 35 35 3.0 3.0 5.0
Dividend cover 3.4 2.9 33 3.0 2.5
Current ratio 4.2 3.4 7.5 13.1 7.7
Gearing (%) - 25.6 61.7 104.2 103.8
Return on shareholders’ funds (%) 5.1 6.0 4.9 45 46
Return on capital employed (%) 2.8 2.9 1.9 1.5 16
Net asset value per share (HK$) 33 3.2 3.6 35 3.4
Gearing represents the ratio of net borrowings to shareholders’ funds.
Headcount by Division _—1
Head Office 129 123 128 114 103
Shipping 1,654 1,70 1,756 1,770 1,737
Property 263 170 125 31 31
Hospitality 63 99 92 129 159

Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003 I Five-year Financial Summary ‘ 91



92

NULILC Vi Al ihndal NJTiicial IvICTU Ty

NOTICE is hereby given that the annual general meeting of Shun Tak Holdings Limited will be held at the Golden

Restaurant, Macau Jockey Club (HK) Club House, 1st Floor, China Merchants Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 200

Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong on Thursday, 3 June 2004 at 2:30 p.m. for the following purposes:

1.

To consider and receive the audited financial statements and the reports of the directors and auditors for

the financial year ended 31 December 2003,

To declare a final dividend.

To elect directors and to fix the remuneration of the directors.

To appoint auditors and to fix their remuneration.

As special business to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

ORDINARY RESOLUTION

"That:

(a

(o

subject to paragraph (b) of this Resolution, the exercise by the directors of the Company during the
Relevant Period of all the powers of the Company to repurchase shares of the Company be and it

is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

the aggregate nominal amount of shares of the Company which may be repurchased on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited or any other stock exchange recognised for this purpose by the
Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited under
the Hong Kong Code on Share Repurchases pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a) of this Resolution
shall not exceed 10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company

in issue at the date of passing this Resolution, and the said approva! shall be limited accordingly;

for the purposes of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until whichever is the earlier

of:

the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;
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ii. the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is

required by the Companies Ordinance to be held; and

ii. the revocation or variation of the authority given under this Resolution by ordinary resolution

of the shareholders in general meeting.”

6. As special business to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolutions as ordinary resolutions:

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

(h “That:

(a) subject to paragraph (¢) of this Resolution and pursuant to Section 57B of the Companies
Ordinance, the exercise by the directors of the Company during the Relevant Period of all the
powers of the Company to allot, issue and deal with additional shares in the capital of the
Company and to make or grant offers, agreements and options (including warrants, bonds,
debentures, notes and other securities which carry rights to subscribe for or are convertible into
shares of the Company) which might require the exercise of such power be and it is hereby

generally and unconditionally approved;

{(b) the approval in paragraph (a) of this Resolution shall authorise the directors of the Company during
the Relevant Period to make or grant offers, agreements and options (including warrants, bonds,
debentures, notes and other securities which carry rights to subscribe for or are convertible into
shares of the Company) which might require the exercise of such power after the end of the

Relevant Period;

(c) the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally
to be allotted (whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the directors of the Company
pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a) of this Resolution, otherwise than pursuant to (i) a
Rights Issue, (i) the exercise of any rights of subscription or conversion under any existing warrants,
bonds, debentures, notes and other securities issued by the Company which carry rights to
subscribe for or are convertible into shares of the Company, (iii) any option scheme or similar

arrangement for the time being adopted or will be adopted for the grant or issue of shares or
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(d)

rights to acquire shares of the Company or {iv) any scrip dividend or similar arrangement providing
for the allotment of shares in lieu of the whole or part of a dividend on shares of the Company
in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company, shall not exceed the aggregate

of:

(aa) 20 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue

at the date of passing this Resolution plus;

(bb) (if the directors of the Company are so authorised by a separate resolution of the shareholders
of the Company) the nominal amount of share capital of the Company repurchased by the
Company subsequent to the passing of this Resolution (up to a maximum equivalent to 10
per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue

at the date of passing this Resolution), and the said approval shall be limited accordingly;

for the purposes of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until whichever is the

earlier of:

the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

i the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company

is required by the Companies Ordinance to be held; and

ii. the revocation or variation of the authority given under this Resolution by ordinary resolution

of the shareholders in general meeting; and

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares of the Company or issue of options, warrants, or other
securities giving the right to subscribe for shares of the Company, open for a period fixed by
the directors of the Company to holders of shares whose names appear on the register of members
of the Company (and, where appropriate, to holders of other securities entitled to the offer) on
a fixed record date in proportion to their then holdings of such shares of the Company (or, where
appropriate, such other securities), (subject in all cases to such exclusions or other arrangements
as the directors of the Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation to fractional
entitiements or having regard to any restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or the
requirements of any recognised regulatory body or any stock exchange in, any territory applicable

to the Company).”
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(Il “That the directors of the Company be and they are hereby authorised to exercise the powers of

the Company referred to in paragraph (a) of the resolution set cut as Resolution (I) in item 6 of the

notice of this meeting in respect of the share capital of the Company referred to in sub-paragraph

{bb) of paragraph (c) of such resolution.”.

By Order of the Board

A

——

Ambrose So
Company Secretary
Hong Kong, 2 April 2004

Registered Office:

Penthouse, 39th Floor, West Tower
Shun Tak Centre

200 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong
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Notes:

1. A member of the Company entitled to attend, and vote at, the meeting convened by the notice is entitled to appoint one

or two proxies to attend and on a poll vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2. Inorder to be valid, a form of proxy must be deposited at the Company’s registered office together with a power of attorney
or ather authority, if any, under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of that power of attorney or authority, not

less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting or adjourned meeting.

3. The register of members will be closed from Monday, 31 May 2004 to Thursday, 3 June 2004, both days inclusive, during which
period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to determine entitlements to the final dividend, all transfers accornpanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s Registrars, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services
Limited, Room 1901-1305, 19/F, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later than 4:00 p.m. on Friday,
28 May 2004,

4. With regard to item 5 above, the directors wish to draw the attention of the shareholders to the circular which summarises
the more important provisions of the Listing Rules relating to the repurchase of shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited by a company and will be despatched to the shareholders together with the Annual Repart 2003. The present general
mandate to repurchase shares given by the shareholders expires at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, accordingly,

a renewal of that general mandate is now being sought.

5. With regard to item 6 above, the directors wish to state that, currently, they have no plans to issue any additional new shares
of the Company (other than pursuant to any of items (ii), (ifi) or (iv) contained in paragraph (c) of the Resolution (1)). The present
general mandate to issue shares given by the shareholders expires at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, accordingly,

a renewal of that general mandate is now being sought.

96 | Notice of Annual General Meeting | Shun Tak Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003




@ﬁ@%ﬁﬁ
oz

%@%ﬁﬁ@

S
ki

%&%E&ﬁﬁﬁ@%
| ERHs

Xismg

%@%%@@

E%@%%%

3
\
i

02
03
04
a5
08
09
10
12
26
30
41
42

43

45
47
48
87
90

92



N T e ke HIHTUN N

-

ey

4
“»

g
fRREL
EETHREZR

BERET
BIFBTES

MERARE
BIUIFITESR

SEBRPET
FRMITER

EApExt
HBITESE

AEEZt
Bxpge

TERzt

BmaEEL
HITEE

BKAKE
BTEE

HREGEE
HITEF

RiERELE
BMITEE

ABBLL
HITEE

TEEAE
HITES

ENEEE

BEREE
EREREIR

BEREL
EAmAnt
“EHE

BEEEt

02 | AZMMREH | EEETERALT 2003 £F

SERBER
ERERBTHEER BN
BB AR

=ThTFER

B 5% (852) 28593111
B (852) 2857 7181
#Bak - www.shuntakgroup.com

B H : enquiry@shuntakgroup.com

A
EAEGANEHAERDF

i
HEER

EBERRT

RERT (BE) BRAF
BARTER QA
RETERT (EM) BRAF
FEERBITEEDTT
EBRBRRITEEDT

R EBIRIT
EELBESRTERLR

RESIMREFPWER
EREPREFBLERLA
EREERABR—B/ATZR
BFFOTNE

~NE-E-NBEE
SERERNNE
B#RIT

i i8

ARTZBOEEARARSHERAT FTEE |
PUSEHEERHHN - EREETHIEE -




EREEERATR-NELoERT LR NESFEEABARSH LT
BOSEETEOASALE WESARLRY — M WERNE IR
paEs

(&

SEUMBEHFIREBBRRNEN - REMENTENRE-—NA—F  EFEEEENIE
BRREERBERLR ([EERK]) EEKT  TEBFRPURBREBR AR (R

REE ) BERPIMEBVERNZERE  BARIREERRLNERRY - £EHAF
REECEERAG ([EREE]) Bt FRY  BEMBRAGERKEMBER
nE BHERRREERRY

BEERNEELERNTEREFHED  ERLEMERPENZTLCERHE  EXERE
HREERBEOTE  WEENRRTE  ERERRENERK - BBEREAUEE %
LEEYEREZES  ERERERAVE  SERYETEMEDSELBREU

—NANEE  ERLEEAZZBACEEEEERAT  RREENZTLER  -MFR &
BEARPREE S HEN RFIREARMBABED INGE c —TE-F  £EF
B ERPIRENERZBEA 2+ —REAN - TERFIRESERBEYR &2
MmesEE B - BERHE Fﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂ@ﬁi%@ﬁﬁ% - BPIREFHBABEERMERLE
(CRABX]) Ao \+#Ez  MRFBYERFBYER ST _FRM  ERFIEHI
ﬁﬂ(@ﬂ(ﬁ?‘%%%@f@%@%é%@ °

RESMNESWEHFIRESETSEERNERELNE  FEETREBEMBERIAN —
ANANEZREHBUOBBEER - THSLELRERTIRMBIREAR AT [EETRA
HmEEERER -

SR KRERFCNEREANSETEEGHBE L — ERE-REHIEREER 0/
BERREOMBLRF - MBEELERFEEAR  URSFRIMENEAFRRRENIK
T=ZAMME - RIRFIRFARE  SFEMTENRY - —TL=FLA  MBEHEL—E2
FASE  ERMIZANZZERES  SEXBELLRKA - RERINBER
T& - RBERRERTREARS -

EREETEEMMERE TR _T 8% REBERKIZAMNNZ TGS RS
Z_O

FEREBRERLT 2003 £% | H@%E | 03




- WA
« BIBEETRE
. S

B

04 | SEH%¥ED | FELEEERALT 2003 £§




- /83 1Bl /1

assEt

G.B.S.

EETHRER

N+
MBABLTREFARARTREIR 88BN —At=
ERUUAKRNETREES - hBERTAQRNETHELR
BZEE EEMEERAREERIMZHERERE
ERAREE -

ABTRATENEERFEER TEARBHHEERS
EKERETIR URBEBEIAZEHMEZERENRE -

geAh  AELATE RS REEE
EERAFREEREELENA -

& EERXELHE

g TR =

EE-

EE-FREEERNTHERNETEER

TR @B ARMARERLERQ I RER - RME
CRGEROITHER - AFIERBSEE QR EES
BIXE  HERNTEESIRF RMESSEERIE -
BEABHITREREZREEER  URBHAEEEER

B
Z£8 -

AETREIETETFEARRGREEZEKEZES

o

TERRBBROTERMREREBRATNATRFZIRER

BREL

C.B.E,LLD., JP
BUHRTEE
-5

BRBITR-NWNOEERZIRBUYIIROESE - BEL

DEERZEZBRIERREESEEZARDA - it
BRITAEEINBHETIRZEEEZRERFRAE
BEEEgmE -
PREASLE

M.A. (CANTAB), FC.A.,
FHK.S.A, retired C.PA., J.P.
BYERTES

VAN B -

MEALER-—NNNEEEIABUFNTES  BF
28« MERDBHMITER -

ZEME L

DPMS, LLD (Hon), DBA (Hon}, DSSc (Hon)
SEHITEE

R AN

HHYBIE-—hWN\_SRETIRLIESR  FHERM
BEBRRAE RAMGHEREERAT EZ - BE T AH
ERERFRAFEIE  HELREE(EE) FRAF
REAXBEEERATNIFRELRTERAAES -

BTt

FFMITES
t+ERE

BmRARLNRETHIFABLAE L IAE RN
NWNEZABREERENTEES - EARRPIRBRES
RAB'EEREFRZEEERER -

EEEMERAT 2003 £8 |

EEEEN

| o5




B ix /& A /1

(D ek egin
BEpEe

P+ —5
FEELZIDERTREIRBAELZTE  — AR
FABRZEATHENTES  IR-NAANERFBE
ZERTEEESEEE - AT TRERDFETHE
REREEREERARES -

MZLRABTAEEPERBRABRINTHERRE
E-BEREETEERGEY - TR TERRAKRER
KERNTES R RBEERRET O EERRPIN
TERNARDBRITEE -

EEE BREEEEELRSNTEEEEERELZSNK
8 TERBHHBRIZSERAFLGEEERRES
BEE REEBRREEHECENEZERERE - &H
A ARTRERBIERATEESES  HELHIEHH
WITZEEZRETAMEBREEIER  UREEN

g
PN &R -

Jk
5
Hol

HRTEERBENMNERRARTEERREREEES

TET -

T ERMBERARKAPIRERRERARNEN AR ERRE

06 | EEEMN | SEEEERAT 2003 F£§

mBRxL

BIE SRR
=tN&E

ABERLTHVERTRIEFRELELZT2  — AW
F-AMAREE - AE+AREEHRNTESE - Mzt
R—ANNFRARREESBEERNAS T AHEE
BRE— wERTALFETHBLRIREEMES
[RAG]"EE -

MZtRBR2HELIEBAIRIRARN  CREEEY
FHEE  UEMEBRERIRE -

ARTEEMERZHEZAREBETHETRRL BN (£

BB MENMNRBELRE (REHHE) -

MZLthAEEHERREeRTEERERE  EAME
THEgZKE ERINEXBBRERZNEBER - The
Dean's Advisory Board of University of Toronte 2 &/& R

BREEMEAHSEEEE -

BrpER L

HITEZ

ET=R
BERELIR-NWCEFNMATER  —AN—FEEE
ARTEE -BELTREIRCEETHERAZES -
BETATEASYFRRESSEE - HBELTHATEA
REAHEEZE T E2EEE€RERHRERKULR

EERERE -

BHEITREBANERITRABREGEE  REIAZEZR
FIHE  AREEZITHRERADESER -

HE L ATAASEE TR TEBE £

B




BKBAEE

BITES

NTIR
BXBARER—NCHEMATER  — AN —FEET
RRTEER - ERTERAETHEBLRAZES HE
EEEZRBURY CEZERRESBRAKEFMEN
B
BRESRMBARTZHTESHRIRER AR EE
BSEL DR REBHBE AR _LH Z Estoril Sol, SGPS A F]
ZHTEE - BAELETARBRRTETEEEREERE

AEZLEER - BALATRAMFINTRELEEZES

i

-
=l

SRR E
RITEE
A+t—m
HRBEER-NN—FNATER  — AL -FEEH

RPTERE - RERTARANETHERRZES -

HEERTANELARREBEARERATZTH
BE

PEERER A&
HITES
A%
REEEER-NANELENATER  ~AN—FHEE

AMTEE - MERTALTNETHBATZES -
BALBNAEEHESRTEESONE  BERNE
EEREMETE e Y EEANEEYEENS e RES
WETHSEEREs EEAE0YYETRERSE
£ -

BAENARTEERERBES -

w@ETL

MITEE

=TRB
ABEZE DEETREIFABLBLZ2TE IR
“ANRFEAANMALGEIR —_FE-—FEAREEER
HOER - (ARTIRIEFDEAETHEBRRZEE -

AMAREELR ARt - TR ENETERA 2
RAE - AL AESHETREE ZKE  ERLER
aHe DRILRTHESENE BEIX0ERE
EBRTEEE 88 c AL ARERERE (BA)
12 - |

il iz T %E X B Pepperdine University AR EBRLES

218y -

TRELRE

WITES

7oL
FRELTERN-NANFNALEE T _FTEOFE
ATREERZESNITES  SRETRERRFNET
MBARZES ZEREAGEZEASTH 2148
EREBNMHRRAS BIBTEBELIEN - %L

TRPIREREBRAT ZEREBGER -

CEREEEHRLT 2003 58 | FEREAGAN | 07




R—R SETRERFIRERESRAE (IR
FIgREE ] ) RZET-FERFF 2 —H#E - HE
IR F - REBAEAT T RZBER
BERMNB D Z - THRESEE T RFRE -
EBOEE—RT-

RZR  SEEACREREAHERTHEKZ S
ERE-OEE _TARTZRREERESHE
A NESEBZ —REERETK -

ROEE  SETXLENIRE SRR ORE
B tRELEBERESES  (FEE¥ZEN
ToEER BEMEE_TABRL+TERT-

ROUA  SERESEHEEFRAFIEEIEAE
RIEEAZE+ ZH N\ EEZREQF  RP
EARANBSILEEETR D aFEERLEE
— AR EE R —(EREEE

08 | ABRE | EEEBERLT 2003 £

RAE SEMBEAERMKEL ESKEE
BB WEEERESUEY R RSESEMSER
HEE ZFRY)STHBUNENERER LEX
BEENEF

REH  BFNES (BEE) ERBEZ#HM IR
BT BEFAUEXEFENRE -

RAR  SEMBEELE2N [HZESRHR
15 BEERBBERBE - URRIIFIRP
ZEHERRY  REE-EZEEE  AyHE
WHERaESERBIRR S —EBRENZ
BEHYE  REEMERTEARS -

EEURANENREEEEREBEAANES —
REZH BRLEEEEEAE AR
BR4=ZR%T -

R+A SHENAREDEEERNYEER

aa

BEER SEZMBAREEEFREMNNR -




SND A/ IR PN AN AN Sy T ) T TN

PHEE
(EF78E)
2003 2002
(BET ) (BETIT)
B 5,151,246 5,014,688
A% BR B {5 R 327,164 378,038
R 6,428,301 6,251,922

AT (B)

- &R 16.8 20.5
— BER 16.7 20.5
FRERE (GBI 5.0 7.0
FREEEE (Br) 3.3 3.2

FRERBRIDRBEFRNCETRO ZIMETFEE 1,942,433910 88 (ZBF-F © 1,843,202,631 f8) 31E - SREEEANIBEMREE
EEE N2 ERRFLHBEENCHIIRM Z INEFIIH 1,955,156,107 B (ZEF_F : 1,846,842,345 %) 31& -

kBEFRE®
DR RIS “EENENAZH
RIRER B XA ESE] “EERNERA-T AR TFEE
'g@ﬁ@%ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁig —EEMERAE+—BEXREZE
BREFEE , —TEMENRAZA
FRBSETRE —“EFEEXRATNAR

EREEBAERDLT 2003 FR | MEHERRSHEMX | 09




_— A iA1=

BREEETINSENS D URERKY
BHENASHE  SERERDLENEE

PIERE -
RITTZF  BESUTRESRGSE (UTHEE [ STETERMGHY ERHEEY c ZEEDNNTIK
T1)E%  BEITBEENREEETE  FEEDTRE ZETE=FTEFERRM - M EZFT=EA &
o FHETFEEZRBEUNEEFF  BHZNRREE HitE - UE SN EABEARERANEE - R+ R
BREMANIEHIERIEEERS RN _SE=FNAESE AENHBEREEREFT N EFEEEM - FEERA &
BEBHSSAREGERLEEERRY S EBHK REEENFESINRE  TRAEEFEREEZEYD LH
B KRER - ARG e

—EE=ETHE  AREEESIHAENS T - LRA WHAR—EE=FAAR - #i0 [HEESTRM] ZEE
HEEBRANEENE  SEARRY TENEERER B  EBREBEEREE  RFIRRS - REFIERILS
E-HEOBEFEEE  EEERRBFCEEZD LTI RERBVNSBRN—HEHIE - B FREEEE—F
FoHPERBAREATEERNEEBEEFEE - EEREE  FUAMBEALHEEEREAERE—EABE
BERES  EBE_TT=FFEHI  SERE—FBRLE BARBERTS  AEEMERFEHRARFI=ZAME
EAREIZ ANEEREEEHRBEEEHBEME BEEBEHEIBAARE - ZEIME B DR - MIBRE

BEBER BESLHER_TTOEFE & [HSEGTR
il BERREEN « ERRFHBESHMERE  BIMKB
HEMEREZNEEECHEERE -

BE-ZEZ=F+_A=T-BILFE  SEREREN
B AEE-—B-_FTLtE_TEBL BRITE_FOEY
BEFNEERNENBLBEAZ T2HO - €555

BRI+ -EAT-B-TEL BL-FENEERT EEMEEZDTEETE  RNXERDEEMRMN RS
BE-—FTOECTETENGRZ _E+ - BREAZFA (BEFE) BRESE  anEEREP REE-TZ=FT
TRESEL (ZEB-F 0 —+EREWN) - FEMABRE  RoTE=EMENES o TEEF

FBEEH TR EREERMDENRE -
AR A SR T (BT = MRBENTHERRANTESEZFRAHEN

HAEN)  RERESEN_TTOFAAZEETHR BE—F  THEEEMNEETE  AMKREEERRETL
RBEFFEaRRER  STRER - ERERTETHES (DRFIE]) ERB—IREEY  AZEARRENRES
ER-HIEN (ZBT-F  ZBIBI) - AFEOR BEIERSE o “RE=F  AFERI-BBRITA
EHRBEATRAEL (ZBF_F : H8W) - B8 TETTZEEEALVEE) -
EEOMBIREESERTEMBREETRAR ([zEd —EREE-f EERREBRMKEREERA
PERATE ) ERBERS L -ERTERATSREAL - (RPIRE ) R_BT_FRET 2 —BhE  BELR
ERE=FFEF BANSTREMBEBEERET RPRF—EEBNBNT IR BERBERENES
CATRBHR_RR-SFERNRFELET - 28 ZoTRRES  EETEMRE ORFURRERIIRNE
FEBBENEBAL EYHDIHRNBESE - FiEP REAMGERENREREEEHEEEE  SEERSE

RSB REERER  BEEARIIMALRENUR PR BRSSP RFIREAE N
FEEERRZEIEERT EEENERDENRELZS RETNTRES
RERERERE - SRR BRI R THE IR & 1F - HRLHNM SRR SME —{E#EE

10 | TEEE | EESEEHEAT 2003 £H




B MHZENESSELYENTENRIES  EEER R RABEERE RLBHEEZRIIRERER

BRRE - REENEL  BMRPEARKEME ([ B ERE-FARKAREMMELNEIFESMEER

) EEERT  BROEHTE  FEREZBYR 71 LEREED AR - BEROMNEREYE - B2

ZE&?@E%F@%@EQE‘% T ARV SRR MR AR - BhH ARt sBENHAREEN—FR  FERS
=4 -

HESABERERARNNAEREES 2 M+ 28
NABHEZEERT  RYEFILEEETRDAREZR
BRE—(ATEWEAREEE - BRI RMEBE  BEY

= R DA M S 7 - {j Wﬁ?
RABEAENENE  E—HRE-BHEARRAAR = R L

¥ o AT AR \;, 27 Hv [=usks Bl —

BUT - RNEFIMBEERE - BELEASMTE .
SRy EEEEE - IETEN - TEMFEEREE - _swmEmA g
E-HREEETSERERTAE  EATRESERS -
TRNEER TEFBHEEABEHR-_TEAE

=T -

EEYEEERSTRABLMEREHAYZRETERY - &
NEERBMNDEERASEE  BRREE-TETS
R BPIFRIENDEDLRABE -

SHBEEERNEREENE  URHITHRERER &
FRREZOHBRBEENER - —2R-F0F - &8
WA= ENT - aBnh SRR e o
REBEBOZTELBRRESHn  BAAEYE _TILE
TTER - ERBATEEHREER  SEERRTEES
B MEARARMEMRERBFLEE -

“FE=F-F  RERECRERRABRTEN 2 RE
FE- BB T DEAZEREERERERGE IR
AREZ WAL DRAEMBEE -

SEFARLEABEETSYERRERARNE RERE

BaUENRGEA - FER - FT_FFRESZ-TH
BAMERBELRBEE-2R=F+ - A=+ —HNF
REMR - SEMBATIBE - N EERKREFEERREE
BOES NS5 SKEESEE  SIEHRERREROE
BELEWRRENEE -

ERWI=AMNSERRED - N LPBEREEARERS
BENR BEERUAREGFREIILE BEREERE
ZOEBARORERR  IRBERZMBRRERNER -
SEUMSRBEEEERARL - WS —SRAERR
E#E  BIRARMRRIZ/AMNEEREEEREN

EEEEERAT 2003 F8 | EESs | N1




3 % |
JAL ﬂﬂ/ METE

EFNRENE  BRMEST
CHEERLLHERETS -

12 | %BEE — #% | EREEEEAT 2003 £1§



ffﬁpﬁﬁﬂ’ui%?xﬁﬁﬁﬁ B ([{EEriRiigl) 22
DNRBREANSREREEEL — - FRTERE
LA TIEESTRN RMEEE  BEA=T—#ME
RE—RE TS ERERERRBOKBL
7] - REMBIEERNE L BTSSR ENIE
i s

BERINBEESMIRERESLE(ATHERETY
THEEFE < TTZFE_FHNLEEEE
BREERFTHRHEHZ=1TH  ATMBHBNER
EEFNTLERNGH - REZFE=F+-A=+
—BILFE - mERRGRE mi%‘Ji%’%EQ?ﬂE%ﬁ
(2225 BE—EBAT8ET) #8F
BAEEBAR -

EHEPTHROBEFE  MBHRREREME
BIEEERYIAGRAS ST L EE RS
BN - EEARBRICRNRBESHESLE 52
PR BB RN ERPIF A TR BN &1E - S8R
FRED —ERREED - BEFPMIDTEMEN
FEEE_ZT=ETHERF - N BZEES
FLAR FEARAMB([HEH]) Eﬁz%é"ﬁmz
ERmOBEARERY  SEFTHERSPEAR
PETRREEREEM - Bt - FEPEREBHRER
WER CEEESNE  WRAFFEEEED A
ACE e

EEEMERAT 2003 FH | EBEE — M

| 13



LI U — RS dde AT

=z

]

R-BE=ZFNAR  EEPERMBEINEL [#
BESRM] - BRERFEATERRERE - U
RAYIFRF c MEERBRBHSHMER - K&
BEABBRSEXERRERBENTEREEAR
EEMEBENMARFTE REESEREAAE-
RETNEZEERRBERY  ERE-ERBR
8 BHEMKAREREERBERR A —EE
BEMNRBERTE  REEMERFERMEERR
TN E2ERBENZARS - ZSHMRE

14 | EBEE — %% | EEEEERDLF 2003 FH

DR TEREBELE - ML A8N
TOF  BEMIOA [#BSEHIRN] REEGZ
A BEZFHEERONBER  BBEBEERAE
EZ B BB IREE o




REA  £ERFEFHEEFR DR IEARE
BRI+ 28/ Rz ¥ 0T RPEAILE
HEMERRGE - AREBEN—ERERE - &
EBECHR_TT=FLARMA  RERRIIRE
T TTEOMRIB IR - IREBHEBEHR _FTN

EREIRARE - BOZHE - BEDEERRER
BRI BB IR E SR -

BB —EBNIEFARBEENEENE - AEEE
WIZ ANmEEEANEREDSRIERATRARE
B ARRRERZORER  WBHRE-FRR
EHBESEAMBEE - MBHESRES AN
HEARPENEERE UBEREEXBELRE
TE -

EEEEERAT 2003 8 | RBEE — MB | 15




yvey

=

BR

~ I

ME i
SRABNIRER -

R W
== L

BIES®
MEBERN
BRRFE

EREEERLN

KA = BER /=2 /A XN /BRI R AT
EBEH - BEREBEE |

16 |



ETT-FE_FRIVLIREOBRERE
AMEENBEREMEBTNR -TT=4NixE
BFIEER - BPIRZREERN - REAXE i ikEA
BITRELE K ZIEAFREEUT FBEM%
ROBETE -HHNALEETE  SPIREFER
BUARAERER  UREEH LT BERTY -
R-ZFT=FTHF - K%uiffﬁﬂﬁ?’u

REBNMERMENREESERE  FRREH
B B BN AR S OF - @§:§§E$+:

Ik FBREEEE-T -8 TEAR  BEFH
BRELANBENZZ - BTT=FT*£F &
%m@%%%ﬁﬁ? P AR B R REE A SR IR I

BEMEE BEZTT=F1+F=1+—8 X@
CPIKIZ*E‘TE BIRELLEFABEMESZ=1TH

EREDERDT 2003588 | H¥OE —

BIERKME R

| 17




A HEHER T /a/a X /BRI

BE NOH B X %

SESAEAZATHEAMBEFAXERATEE (X
ERT))  AREESZZTEEAESNEMNE
& (BHE) EREE ([RETE]) maEFERFR

BERN_TFT=FTEFABRRBAIE #5555
BEE -REAR MEBENFTHEERAEEY
BRE - _TRZFTHF  XERFHWTHEHR
RAEE WEFRAEIHLEARS ZOENR
BOZTRE— MEAEBNFHEEARAZE
BREERPOBBas 2 =8N \RESZ T —
B8 - —TF=FLH  BEENEFIRER
T BEERFEEEHENEX -

. — _—
o ]
. Q ACA .y °'.q
—

. o
1 ‘“""‘«‘

‘P';W‘?‘ . W‘;;

|

A,
1

4

»nw

L Higmy

fi _ ” k b . { J
abZid - £ |
> LI . Vi . 257 e St %
K

ST B B RPI S I AR AT ESED ( DRFIE R
2 REFEE-—ENSERNE ARz
EEZFEENENTEEREER < RFIS AL
AT AZEFEARFRIPRFISBRIRAHME  BH
BERRFSINELERS  EEENEMnEE —2#
ERRERET VIRBERBRENEREE -

SESERMREREARAR (DRFIRE)) BS
2T RN\ - EER BT =FRORFIRE
Wiz EBBERER/ESE —TRENT
Ex (ZEE-F : BE—FNE=
+§7‘5)  RFYRES BRPIER MR
nEl (BRFER] )8z

e

18 | 2BEE — BEREMES | SEEESRALD 2003 £




Nz MAPBER T 5= ARRME
ATHERAEZEEVEERL o sl BT
RETEPFIFERSZBIE  BHENEEHE  ER
%@‘WWHW%%'M&ﬁWﬁ%MEATWW

B IARR AR . AR5 ADE
B ERRERERERENSM - —ERSFH—
BEARBERE  BoET-EENOTS Y
M+ o BT E— SR ERAPTER AH H R R E
% EEE-TTCFL RS E R —E

BE—E_NTE - RCTESECARNBLE
BER| [E985 X] B8 BERIHARNGE
REB-ES+SRE AR TRETENME S
BT -

RZBE=F—A  SEERBRFHRER_ZT
SERENZ—BRE  BELRRFERF—EE
BABAT IS K2 BERFERBNEH 2=+
TR  FEOBE—ETERT RN - F
BEBE  EEEE—SERPBTAEELEN
MBEREE -

BTREZENTSHEENRS NG SEERY
—EHERS  UHZENBASZEEHENTISA
RIS EZEBHRME - REEREE  RFT
RAPEEMIBRT  HROENREE FRHEE
SEREREREEERDERES  UREHEE
AR AR R

BERPIE S R AT R EA KM RS
REMREREEERE S RE D EAESRE
YERE LA BPYBENBRSLE - 395
e EE A EEEE Y FRAREES £
HEWW~&%HWﬁ%%Tﬁ§~ﬁW%EE%
IR RIEREITEER e AR

Ay
e X‘:\f h‘)g
- A
e ‘:r[; < * 4

—
r3s e
-l

S
1 —

EESEERAT 2003 £8 | ZBEE - BERMEES | 19




EEEEEMROFT 2003 F§

ARATHHEER T B E

HROE —BE

|
|
|



@%IZIEE%%%% REEAREREZEERA
BEEE  UERMSHEEMEESBRBTRRY -
SHERSEEEHREENENRRESEA - HE
TEER=FT AT HULEFE  DRIBHEEE
ERMEE =B LTHEEL  (ZTF_F 8%
ZEAT-8EL) - mRNHEEREFTREENRS
mA TEEH_FET_FFEESZTRER
MAXRBEBELXQEZ-_FE=F+_A=+-H
HFREAM
ABE
MRANENANRE  BRECEEE
BDtHERLZEN  —AFEesHn - @ﬁ%@
TEEFTFROHBEBEN  AREHES - F—H
IE@%E@E%KTﬁ-¥A§:+EM$ﬂ
“THIRSEMETERNER NAEEMRANR

R
o

BE - B —HRE_HMENNR _BE=FNAR
TZARI - REERERMSEYE  BE_TZT=
FrR=+-HI EELRHESZATEA®
EEL -

puj

g

TRALUNRECEEREFEREREEE
ERE - EEBEETNABFTRNERREREMN
REEEE  RFUERARERAAFBLRE -
FZEREBABR T A - tZAREEEEN
#_77_$@ﬁ% #T - BREEXMSE
CERECEF=F+ A=+ -Hi EELED
DZA+Aﬂﬁuim0

EEREERDLT 2003 £ |$ﬁ@ﬁ mgi 21



aSAd RS AL

~

i

EENA—HEBEE_T_BYTRNBEDES - B
A ENGALNBYAES - -T2 —F+ALE
ARBUAR  ZMEAEEFRRENHEEREE
BYA -

Hi#REE

HRRTEERAMSEAEMNYRERAE
HERT=BEEAE  EXmZEE
E$+ A=+—8iF BEEHEKRH
IV %WMEI&WEQI'%@
$E$$¢%EL§I& —HER
TZEREETEAE - ‘“E%ﬂf@@%%&ﬁ

AR

_\

BiEE BB TZEFIR-FEHRE_HIR
%ﬁ&%: gﬂﬁ%ﬂ MEPLNEERERE

URBEMOEREBAER—E=-T—ErfNha
KIE - URREBSAK - ARTISH M EANHE
BELSET  ERFRNEBMAREE -
RTRBEEDAEEEER  UEPHRHI=A
N E% SFER_FTE=FMAF  LUEHE =X
T_EETHERIR LENFEROMEREER
AR TRAJHBRRES G BIEE_THhE
++&xTe

22 | #MEOE —nE | EELEERAT 2003 £




MR

EEMEEENAEE BERIEMERHEEE
REBAEERS - RZTT=F+A - HPIEZE
TRANRENDEEBRR « STAFTMADE
SHEEEENBTEREMEEER ZEERIE
NEB—FEFIR - A-ZT=FENFHE -
HPAKARECHENEMIBEMBRT FEESR -
MATENEMPEBRUNEENERELAEE
o URERBMNERTEEE—H  RFIERE

%{% o

o= —N

=

£=BE 2 &M E 2 F Living Matters Company Limited
LA Living Matters (RRAT4IR) ARIEIEHEL £EH
SR BEEARPREUBZNBENRBALR
B RBARFPHEEER - RERN ZRFRNAE
BERSHERFTHBEN AN ESZMIENE
HYBHIS o

Jm

Boh - RERGEHMESEEREESE  BHEARSE
MEELREPNET ERENEETEERAFTEE
FE_FETEUCRBHMERERAREERESE -

|

EEEESRLT 2003 £% | HBEH —wE | 23




ZROATT = ER

BRR/RNHEZYE
IHEERE HEHE —EEB-F
HENH mENE £H8 +=H1E Sl
(E %K) (FFH*) TERE FrhER BERER ==
&k
ERE 30,125 F=
8 112,619 51% TR -
E=Relp=l: 138,162 51% TR -
N - 3,786 - 51% REIF -
SR 18,912 =
F—Hf 118,308 64.56% TREEK -
- 38,272 64.56% TRER -
SEERMIB 12457 - 1,684 , e 100% iR A -
HIEEE - 1,858 - 50% T REE -
E309 &35
B’
SEPIINEFIRIE R - 2,916 BE, 20% T E R -
HER FE 35 (A7)
BELE FE/TEEEE
F—H 292,602 29,555 25% T2 -
=Bl 251,337 29,547 25% METH ZTENF
E-H 63,279 15,277 25% T EER -
Eusp:td 51,220 5,225 25% T EE -
EREA 151,946 24,829 25% THEEE -
oy
BEEE ih AR —EBEEC-E
HE HE 5 +=ZAL i 22
(FF %) (3R F3K) FERE FeER BRERE EimES
BET T - 99,000 BiE/ A 80%  THEE —FEAF~
EEBEE
TEA S ERawal B # - 36,800 SEE 50% T EE R KAERE
EEEEZEHYDE
EEFIER 1,823 - PRE 100% - ZEZERAE
THEP 2009 Eicp ] )
ZEERLEE gz
=T NFIEE I—=FF
NEEEEHA 19,320 19,139 AR 42.6% - ZER—%F
83 %955
BT
E+_EtER 2,894 - ETIEE 100% - ZFERE
mg(zE X i pe ] =z
TiEA B CEf E=
ZEWUNAE
ET+—ENEE 473 - ETIES 42.6% - ZEERE
+—IBEEM M ] H
Ez=
ZEAAF

OB HSE

24 | #¥EE | EREEEMRALT 200358




RERBEME

A
BEEE HEEE “Eg=f% BEER
g HE £/ +ZAt —g8=f HE w2
(FH*k) (FA%) IERE AR HiE® ERTHEE (FEHH) ERER
ERRREHR 20,724 - [EES 51% 90.3% BFIK 12682 ~BZZF
BEH 3607
ERERMIESOR 60118 — BEB 51% 97.7% SENER - CZEB-EE
E2E ARERERN #3200
33 -  EEj 51% 9.1% 5EHEA - IB=EE
BEEEHEM #%1,0007
NELE AIESIR 5,600 — BHE  6456% 9.4% FEFK 4078 Z—E@AE
EHAES EEICT
NEET AESY 55018 - BEE  64.56% 35.8% FEUEA — ZEmhE
G LRBERERN A1 5005T
14018 — EHif 64.56% 1.4% FEuEA — CZEBEAAE
EBEREl . 81,8007
4518 — EEH 64.56% — EHEHER —  ZE@EAE
EEERED BR300
ERREBDE6T 974 900 SES 100% 100% BEAXK 82 ZNAENE
ERERTEERLT E®3447T
ERBFERER WEREN - FE5 100% 65.4% SHEUER —  CZAEAE
ERERT —BZZB EH3,1507
AT BIiBo%L 18{EEEfL — BEE 100% 38.9% BE[MEA - ZERLE
EEE-REME E#2,0007T
Z3,5007%
FEAESDYE 2,643 - BE 100% 93.4% BEHR 2643 ZARE
WTEFEIFERTET Emal BB 24470
AYBERS S HLERS
(REEAM)
BNREARR 46,453 8,486 BiE 50% — — — ZEEBrE
NEBESERE BE 95
f=
%=
ERsE 1,327 15176 REHE 50% — — - ZEZ+H
FEERERSH 2% 98
:x
—EMAE
BREEFAH1 2,695 — BE 100% 38.7% FEHK 2,510 KAERE
%%i%ﬁ#lu EE250T
BNEREDE 46,644 767,373 BIE/ 34.9% - — - ZE-Z=£
@stdw% ) (BHEEES) SRRRG BE A
EREEREM gz
ERARSNELEE —EOAE
FEEM B LM 2465 28,971 - WAE 60% 83% [ERE 28971 Z_E@EEE
FREBKE ARE6OT
5,722 — EES 60% £9.6% EERK 3888 ~BIZEE
BaPL AR
SVEBER — BEH 60% 41.2% TEMEAR —  Z—E=3fE
AEHS007T
Z1,000%

EEEMAERAT 20038% | #¥EE | 25




N B ) AJ] = TEREAR

EEESN
BB s EERE
O&g&m ?éié%&m
24.7% 72.7% 69.6%
it o 28.2% wE
Rei%
2.3%
IR ROHE 1.7% —
BERHERA
(BHEER) 2003 2002 oy % LR
AH 7% 1,273 1,414 (141) (10) SEEBTHRIZEEERMSDIFEER
IR R o
b B 3,742 3,491 251 7 EEBIATERAFARNEE
EBMNZHEEWRZBERIEN - K
EERRGENORL -
HIE BOEE 119 34 35 42 EEFENFTEANIRITHESER
UWECEFEIE S B8 - 8
FAGEHRPETREMRD o
KEREM 17 26 (9) (35) EEXBEETZERAXSHMEE
Z B AR D .
Bt 5,151 5,015 136 3
HHEESZEER
(BEEEERT) 2003 2002 i % & Ae
&5 4,455 4,268 187 4 AN THEZBRUWETER - BE=
EREREVETEEN I EHE
WH 2 ERBAINE -
EFI 609 661 (52) (8) M%fﬁﬁé@f%émlﬁwt% L
FEURZE T8 -
Hib 87 86 1 1 LEBRIBZET EAXSEND
E7HESWACEN BHERKE
FRAR ©
FEE 5,151 5,015 136 3
26 | EONKEE | SAESEEERLE 2003 FH




| BRI |
WEPIEl D 2 R E R A

3.4%
BERAR

/EE&%ﬁ 64.1%

o

(B¥BEET) 2003 2002 25 % e

M 49 192 (143) (74) BRNEHFTBABDPLTFEZTELR
/ﬁd °
HE 374 391 (17 4y SIELETEREFANBREEGT

ZRVEETAREEEELZE
FIRESR 23800 -

EE XSE A 6 6 — — %M@:A Ea BRHIMAHR
Aﬁ$°
HEREAM 5 21 (16) (76) %EL@F%@E%Z%E%%%EW{
EHMREZ BBREuEMNOE
o
ROMELZY (70) (35) (35) (100) HRFEFHEMERARLENLE

BREMGHED HATREBHNR
TREBR MG M| BEREN
RITERENAERNER -

RN 364 575 211 (37)
BERE (40) (101 61 60 BERARLEFEEREEER
FEBRENER -
RE(EBR) (38) 72 (110) (153) AEEEBEFETERELERY
Wt Eem BLEWH s REERABME—K
HEESNCE? BB RESE - &=
EM& FHREIBRENEREE
ERMECEZER BRI RIEE
m@@ﬁ°
B4l Bt & 2 &) 42 21 21 100 BEHTERBAMESTER - BN
iz XERABE - AMER(BHE)
EREEMRFSH R IES
BN ENRE -
BT 6 £ 813 5] n 2 (9) (450) RBALZBEREFE—RKHESER
EXEE ERRFTE  REEEAMISER
BRI -
B 75 5 A 7Y 321 569 (248) (44)
15 (22) 41) 19 46
Br 18 8 7 299 528 (229) (43)
SER R 28 (150) 178 119 IRRERERMBHZLOBRR
HEZE o
A% 3R AL i A 327 378 (51) (13)

EEEBERAT 200358% | EQHBE®E | 27




= = A Im A B

BRON (F)

BB D ZEEET

(BEEERT 2003 2002 g % 5 87

B 230 432 (142) (33) EDIEAREBUATEK - FE

AUESNNENEERREEE
Lz HEBRIEEMEE

SEFS 65 139 (74) (53) BEHIEBREANEBRARKEE
HEEZREE TR -
Eib g 4 5 125 EMETERAREEMNDEZEE

HE - EEEMEREZEE -

485 364 575 (211) (37)

(BE®EER) 2003 2002 pEy % &7 B8

Hh 2= ] 5 3 60 EHTBERARMESIEENEE
ME -
EIE RERE 32 19 13 68 BEXERFBEE  RBREE8

e ERBEERAEFSBERIRE
MELATERBRIFNEEE

=
i e

LEREM 2 (3) 5 167
A 42 21 21 100

RBEE MRERRERRS

RIBEZFT_A=Z+—8B TEEREESEHLES428,000,0008 7T LEFFEDZ SN - BE
REARSELRERYERE - FARSAAEEAE37550000008 T T EEERAKEERNTE
2,199,000,000/& 7T « B3:044,000,0008 TR HEN B 5 ESFT1E7I8442,000,00008 7T - FAB &AL
458 53,075,000,000/ 7T TEBIEEBER2,664,000,000E 7T  BEETEE111,000,000 7T MR
B B F R B 97,000,000/ 7T »

28 | EOMEER | SEZEERAE  2003FH



REBET  BBERRELXRER (&)
ReRBEHHIN

(BEEEBT) 2003 2002 &

meRr 2,199 4,360 (2,161)
WEER 361 (1,249) 1,610
BEEE (1,880) (2,801) 921
RehERRE ZELMNFEE 680 310 370

BTEBREEFRR BT =ZE+Z2A=+—B&%1,614,000,000%F T - BEFFHLREEINT15,000,000
AT o

A ZE+ A=+ EZMEE@E’J%%% R H A B RS £5,573,000,0005 7T - EF4,043,000,000
ﬁé‘%n:rﬁﬁi?mﬁﬁ RELRBAAREENERBIERITEF1.228,000000E T - BEERAIABRES
297,000,000F TR EMES 50000007@57@ ﬁiilmﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ%iﬁiﬂéﬁ LIERLEEESRIREEE
BFERe RZEEZF+_A=+—H A5EZFEEENIHANT :

EES

1FER 1-24F 2-5% k)
24% 43% 33% 100%

RIRFHET84,000,0008TFRE RS ARENERRBBEL X (FEHABRBS L) BT (CFF
“ECBAZTHEN BEFIR) - ASESEELERENETEB B R AEMHRE - L EE—
TROEBERE »

EEER

ERE . NEBLREAES67,000,0008TT (ZTF2F : 622,000,000 L) NETEE - ERRITER
2R e

FREE
FRE ARETEEARRBE-

Bt % B By

AEEXRARBENMBRBREBRE  MAEZINERNBBREE - ~EE BRI T2BERREE
BEEAD  -BRETEELRBESREEBISZ TAZEERIBEESI  FEEMSBSIERRWERANE -
AEENHREREEET DA ZWTRUARTAEL - FEENEREBHERR S REE - Bt
SIEE R B LR AR (R o

ADER
BREE QA RAREHERN  FAEREERMBLRIRERENE_T—BEEE - A5ELTEERE

WEBH UERBEARREEEALNG - MBI TEERBETHREEEY  UKEEBESEE - A5H
SEBERSNBTFEEEBHIBIIRE -

EEEEERLAE  2003F% | ZOHBEEA | 29



- = TIA

EXeREREANTRRREZEE_FTFT-F-
A=1T-BLEEZHREERCERMBRER U

HEE -

SEXEK

FATEBEBBREARR < ELEWBLT B
ERRRAERALZEREIINEATLEZEN
+hE-

AEERAEEANZIBERE REEWE TR
RENTHEEENTREZFBHRMEE -+
JNIE o

SEMBEE

AEEEE_TT=FTA=T-BLEEZR
FRARREEAEBEEZ A L2 BN 5
REM+T -—BEEENTAEZHBHE -

TEWBAF BMEQATRSERE

AR RAKEZTENBAF  BEREARAE
REZHBEHBIRENTEEESNTLE -

=N

THRESRISBEIUER _FF=F+AIK%E -
EECREAEMEEEHE_TT=F+ A=+
—BELEFERPEEERISEW  KTFTE-_FE
MENAZHEELERRRM EZIER -

BE&E
REEETAEESFERNZEHBIINEST+
CRESATARZHBERRMEEE -

ES

AEEFAEERESR RE BRERHEZME
HERHBIRE -+ HEEF - THE -

30 | OEEHST | EEEEEEAT 2003£H#

[EEIN

AR ZBAERFERLESHUINNELTHE
ZHBREMEE TR -

BERTARES

AREBZERRAUBRESZFERINSE LT
AEFLTNEZHMBRRMELE _+—F

EA]
ERREAEELFEAZEDEIIREL+TEES
TTREZHBHRERWESE 18 -

BN
REBAEREENREERIT5350EL(ZFF
=% 5 70,000/70) EEE RDEMAE o

REEE

AR—ERNEEZEERRBEE 2 FAEHET
RELT+EEEFL T NEZBBBREMNTE -+
—BEFEZFZE-

BEEERFCZMERAE
AERERAFENBEFEERT L ZBERTR
36,968,000 T (= T Z — £ : 80,163,000/
jT) e

TREFRHES

AEBEZRERTE  AEZEAYHEmEEERE
BHE DB EEE—HERR - A£EBEX
TEREBRERSREBE ERBEEEDHT
H 12858 LEMEAREE -

EFER AEETARPHAEENEERER
BAZ=T AEETAEERGASEEERR
AZATEH AT BRAHESEIEEBRESS
BHZ-FE e




EREEL BRpBL  EAsRL T RABEE
LIBAREBRIATF RHERE 2 —6VRPMIRE
REBROF CRPIRE) 2 EREH - RPIRER
ARBEBBRRZ— - BRALMBEEN  HEE
MEE WSEZHEATIRR BEFRSMA
HZEANTHEBALFAERBRTRABBRES 2H)R
FEEADRBERRELIATFFIAAREERZ

HEEm o

ARBEEZFRHANE_E °

BREARRZARMBEBERENS+= £+«
RETNIERTE  BRARE  WMBRxLt &Y
BELIRSREAERNEETZRRBERESE
MER LEEEEEE-

EETECNRBERSGP2ES

1. AREE LT  BRMEEBEL  RARERERE
BREZIARFREZETREEZRRZE
miEE - REEE T RBRFIBERERNARLAT
(RB)2EERBERLAIZESERZ - RE
RRFREHB AR RRPFIESENEZH
BA MBRFARETARNRREBRRERZ

FRAERERFREKREIRSMT

i AREREFIREEERETEEMERE
BER 4% 5241000005 -

vi.

vi

L AEERRFIERPIIREEEE A MIBEE

PR Z A F % 78,500,000/ 7T - I 1R PT
REEBESMETARE - BRARER D
RMABEENIMRB IR  HWE
1,200,000/ TR XM RIS & o

AEEFARRPIREEBE L SEAREST
A A 4R EE401,500,0008 7T - FERPT
REEERAEEHEESTRAMNE LR
RESETATHEBEME - AmMARAR
HEEXNEE RITMEIE32,100,000%

JC °

BPIRESEATEBRORFIBEERR
RESRAMEBERABBERBOAS M
AEEERBEENEREHEN A FARMRE
EEEZE R 2 #£126,900,0008 7T ©

BFRESENAEEREER  KETE
ERBREERNETATEBEZRME
FE=F_F=1t/\BH - &EHRN " TEEH
W ER 20,200,000 TR FBE -

AEBRRMAREELEREERET 2B
REBEGRREDD - EWUERT, 200,000
BTHEEER -

L AEETEETERNRMREZZENE

DAMERITZERRFEEFD - R-TE
SEFT A=+ R BHERER
1,400,000 7T °

EREMEMAT 2003F% | DEeBST | 3




2

32 | SEe840 | EREODERLS

B M a5

Vil RZBEEE—AZ+B - ZEEERFR
SLHEERRERBROBRATUERER
B)ZEDT TR EEREIE—E
EMREFAZRFE AT F KB
EREAMFEE BPYURERAEERN
ZHEESREBE : ((PRPB200,0005T (8
194,000 70) WX N EBREZED 2=
T BRAE R (ii)100,000,000 T LA F 4 E12 18
LHRBFETAEEBEZRITER
500,000,000  EhEH 2 -1 (LB
BB TRITRE -

—ET=ZE=RtH AEEZHNBREE
EREMBEREBRAT (EEREMBERE)
HFHRERARLOF GIERER) 2HELQ
Rt RE—ZERERLQE (FHRE—ZFR)
FIE o U RERAESKREARLA (B
HIZEERREZ— TEZATEEEESZ
E+—2WEBAA - BEBEZBHEBER  EEF
IR E R RE—F Hxﬂaﬁi‘ SR
7 BBREZEARNHBARIRELEE (97 J
FZ%E%EPERPKD%%&QZ‘“%%&%ﬁﬁi F—ER
EEE)  RUAEREARRPIEZESR
% o

B F

Heh o BB IEEE

i ERPEMBRELEEEET  UALA
MERE - IEREEEEREFHEAFERAL
B RBEMEZTALIRRTERE —ER
BEE  KERFHABRAMAPFZEZE
ARGHRY  MALREZRELE G
BT LR (EEPREERAGEEER
KELZEERLH) REREZRLTHENR
RERTEREMBERELESE  BERETE
FEMBARRPI VB NEERRS - K

2003 £ 38

L RER - BEEPBEKRITHEERAQE

: ZIK‘EE@JME%:FEI& SREMBERAR (B

Mtz mERERH @/Eﬁﬁ A E
BEBRMREIETZINERE

i REPRMBREALERSEL T W
WARAE-EREEEENARBENEERR
BZRE  MALREIERELETEIE
B&P - AEETREBREKLEENR
REBEEGBRBZIRE -BEN—EXK
B ORENKEEERBI0ETZEN
g R

i, ERE - EEEERREZER %‘%EP
EHMBEREFEMHLRAE —ZREE
% o

ERFIUZMELRE  FERE—ZRER
ZpEBE A ST =F=A N NBERF
N BERNEEPENBREZINFE
30,000,000 7T - FA - AEBIZLFIHKEE
FEHEHS>NFEE24,200,0008 7T - FEEI
BRRAENELENENE

B (EEDIK)
EAIERTERRBRANEERRWAHESR
RE XEBRHEAEETIERINAR
22,200,00087C - BEAETR AT BT IRBERE
BERAR (PIRERIRE) 2MBEAR » fH
REREERAEE CMB LR EETIRME
RAMIERR -

ll}
¢

il

fis) - BPIREE R ABE AT MZELTRM

R ]Illlt%ﬁ*pii% FlZETITHER
o AEENRZSCAARESTRE

R BZELARAEEMTHZAHEER RH
RABZHMAREEBEIZZELFTIF
PR TRRLPISTE ZHB - BREAREEN
BERSARAEGZTRERRER ZTRHB
BRE 2#5 241,200,000087T « RREEL -
BuEt  MEExIRABBZTRER
MBZEEREARLRZEwEz - A
REZLTHEAERRB 2 ESER - EEMNES
ARAEERRZ— -



5 REBEUWEMEFFuture Bright

Property
Management Company Limited 2B & R 5 H#
B /500,000 7T  EFIREE - [IREAE
REGIEELHEEZ LG Bt -

CAEBERBEREEERPLIDEEES
7,700,000/ 7T - HITBRIEL  RFTRER
Mt ABRREREENEEFOBRAE (FE
FORAR) BEMENELTZ — - REBERFT
REREEB T —KRAEXK3,800,000% T
MERE - AEENTREEPLRREEZRY
2oE5 AMEEIT1,200,0008TME
BE - AEEFEERRAGEERPLNEERILR
F 13,500,000 Tt e REBER TEE
RLRAFE e

 EREEERE CEN - EfX9,400,000
ELEERETHRENERRERLR G
M) QBB AR - FWTERZ EBRR -

. Iconic Palace Limited {Iconic) & BEBR A5
(BEE) DAATEEBRIHMZZ2EMER
RGP RPERZEEREARYVESR
BEHEEZAAMNE BB ZHEHEBA - BE
ZIBEZIREBRE  lconic((ERMAERE
B Emz 2 EMB RGN BEMERES
AR (FisEmERIE) 1,400,000 T8y T
REEB - WEEBlconicB{TMBEMER
BrEREBERS BEHSREHE  XINH
REMERBHEMEL 528000008 -
REVHERRTHEN -  BEFAFHMZ 2
&Kt B A ) Kimrose Investment Limited
(Kimrose) B AE TEBTBREEBEN - F
N BEREAZNEREA2100,0008T T

Kimrose - BERERZE  FEBEA—KAEE
ERFHSEANERZEENT @ BEEE
BEBEER AT (BEEE) RE2,100,000
BITRBE -

RZFZFZF_A-+tH AREEEHBL
Bt ABRZEIIHEAR-—BUFE=F
S E B 0 bA342,000,000/8 T B R
BLERZEZHAES 2 TABGEZ - HER
FERIEARECHBARNERREGRLA
(B)2Mane—ERs  BESBERE
XEARCFR(ZER) zAE 2 E T D8R E
% MEBAKELSERBHERRAERD
B(EBER) ZADZ=THER - LEEX
NRESE  AARLABLIEREEDCH
T RFPRKLERGESZ=TH A5EE
BEADZTHE  LEEXELAR ISR H#
BARBERR-

AEFCMEFERENRBEMBEALAF

FERAOBR OB ERERM B

i BFETBRRERAR QR (KHFET) WERE
Sl BAEBREESZ —Th - BPIRE
EEAZ-_TARBMERARQARHGES
ZE+T - ERFEEREEZHFRLN - &
X 3£1,037,700,0008 T FHFHT « % E
ERREMNEFHDZNETENE -

i MEERAF (BB OEESE A%
EERAocmt - AR&BLEESZ T
BEREET 2 -+ EBIREER
BAZ=1T -ERREZERZBE ZHRLL
7 - 2 B ERFA2,700,000B T TEIE -

EREEERLE

00328 | nmesss | 33



== 7 = TA

Vi,

3 | GEeRLED | EREEERLA

—_ =

CERXCESERAR (ERX L) 8RR E
DB BAREEES 2R TRE-FAMEE
RETEFEERBENAREE S ZTT
FIARRERESZFRLD - REERHK
342,800,000/ L TR XL -

iv. BEEERNRESL  AFAEEEES 2T

TREMEESZET  REBEBESZOR
EipE AEBEREGES 2O THGE
H-EEHAEEERZEERERRER
& - B %5 5R3E2,000,000% 7T R TEFEE
MEAZ= - BN ERE - ~EERH
HWERERBELIERBREEE @ 7255
EAZATHERARBSZ=+RHEXE
7 e

BaOBRESE  AAEEGEASZRET
— FEESZ TR %ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂ@&r
BIECXERLE (BEHE) SEED

T FERREBREE 2HERLLH %- =
1,591,200,0008 T TR - WEEREF
REABRITRERENEDZ2EHANGE
ME -BE-TT=F+-A=+—-81F
g AEEEKZF B A 19,600,000%

7T °

Treasure Peninsula Limited (TPL)#S % 4E
SE BAEEEESZAT—  FiihE
BZZAN FERBFERBEFEZEES
2T - RERRERIPLE #t & &
1,244,200,0008 TR EREER - It
EROEBREATPLA S AR L AR -

2003 &8

Vii.

vill.

xi.

Onluck Finance Limited (OFL)EJRZ1E &
Bl AAEEEE S 2N TIE RN - #i
EBESZ=THEMEM - ABEREFOFLIE
4 #£425,000,0008 TR EREER
LEERERETZOFLOEFR L HIRME -

DFS Macau Limited (DFS)EAEBE K
Duty Free Shoppers (Hong Kong) Limited
(DFSHK) B 16 A A & - A& B & DFSHK
EEZEZHRKEN - & B DFSEE #
21,000,000 T8 % B E 5K < DFSHKA X
SEH-ZWBRARNEERR

ix. 1& %EPERW‘:?%&QE@HME%@E HEAEEE

BEHEDZET BN BPIREER(ES
ST NEM - qﬂmlﬁﬂ&éfﬁﬁ 2=
Th- GETFEREFEREN—KHBLRE
SRTER  BFEE - APFIRERTIRE
BRI ERRESRTIRMEBIRENF L
BHAER ZERCRFARE -

*”“EE CHAEEEESZNA
DZ_T - BRRME
#500,000,000F T & 28
REERREEERENF

R

o
He
&
-
d

AJ Hackett Macau Tower Limited (AJ
Macau)RAEEBZHF2EWB LT - AR
EoRBREEERGESZ2CTH  AJ
Hackett Asia Limited (AJ Asia)E#i5 &
“2_‘Hi o REBHEAJ Macaus] T2 E
ERZEE=FTR=+-BEX BT
K’EEQ@H ERFAI MacaulE BELA K&
BES  -WRZEE=FE+ZF=+—H0 &
HRIE 26,700,000 ¢ Lﬁt—r% RIR B
EFEHEMNBE U A= - E—REH




BEERRREGA BEERNEEY -
ETH AL Asia B BB AR Z ARER =
TTAELATEY -

REFEHARSMBERLR (MM ERLEMR
BIE+ME R ZERAREZEERS I
BEEADBZFRARE -

ARRZBIGFRATESCER YRR LMRS
DEERERBEEBRETR-RARKTET W
HEARFBREMEBATEE -

BMEXEINNE(@V) - (V) RNVINERECIHEETH
NRF - BYUNBTESE-—SBARFBELER
PBEBZFAHENKT  UREEBEXZOEE -

BRELRFZI  ARFREMBRARAFRLF
ERYERITANRNESERABEEFTENES
ZEBEREL -

ESRBERBR2ER

FARBENRELSE  AREZUTESEET
IEBERAEAAZENSEASEE FRHE
WmAMRBRE  EHBWT

ARABLANZRERERBRRA] 58T LA
FIRBRFIREZESE  UEARERRIZERE
HolERTRLEMERE BRE/LEEER
- RAMAXIRABEL I RAPIRECZES
KRR »

BREBLRFUREREE  AAREERERA
7l BEFRRLEFRQA  EEPLATREA
PRV EE U NERZS AR 2 E SR -
WHERRSEMERE  BR  MBEE/EEHE
CIE

MEELt  [FABEXL HFRBEERFAEEX
THREEPLORFZES - WARIZHEMERE -

ALRBEERNBURZELRZERE  HAKE
BESRNBYMBEATEELEITERR -

RHRoRE

R-BEE=ZE+_-F=+—0 AQTESEREL
FREEAHELE (5 REFRAEEN) Nk
- AERMRESTRASENALTREELR
BEGIFEIBBEER 2 ESMADER IO
B OHBRELITAREEESTHIZETIENS
ARBREBHARZAERATNNEREIAR N
T

EEE@ERAT 20036# | OBERE0 | 35



36

= F E X A =

a) EERFAFANKROGEEABRO 2 ES

SREEOSBILER HE £ R 2%
Esps (oksd BAERE RikER NEERE Btk
{A] WG 4 (i 240,517,502 6,144,725 36,285,523 14.57%
BRBT ' — — — —
B RE A — — — —
IR — — — —
R 558 323,627 — — 0.02%
{a] ¥R 18 (ii) 25,587,604 — 97,820,707 6.35%
{a] %2 /8 (iii) 24,801,811 — 97,820,707 6.31%
BRiEE 10,406,250 — — 0.54%
#8K B3 62,500 — — 0.01%
HKH 2,325,000 — — 0.12%
BRiZEE 10,031,250 — — 0.52%
B (iv) 3,130,435 — 23,066,918 1.35%
e (iify A L e E AR E11,562,25208 0015 R &

(i)

ABRBTORERTAMNERFBE - ABLE
T8 2 Bl K R Sharikat Investments Limited
(SILYFF A 211,446 ,5360R i 15 & Dareset Limited
(DL)$5 75 2 24,838,9878 8813 » SILRDLA ] B &
BT EHE -

R B I8 22 T M)A A 2R 1R 5 12,555,806f8 IR 15 o1&
FBADBEIE 13,031,708 AMBIG 2 EE -
HIBHRN(A)RIERE] - RBELZIHREERR
% Beeston Profits Limited (BPL)¥# & 2
97,820,707 A% 1D - BPLARBE L+ 2 EHAE -

BARDBBEAE 213,239,550 BN 2 g% -
HESNOBRIERE] - AREZTNARESER
% St. Luke Investments Limited (LIL}EH Z
97.820,707F& k1D - LILBRM BB Z L2 EEE -

(iv) TEBRITNEABERRERARRBEREL

3,130,435 IBREMR (D 2R < FIREAN (R TER
) o B E Xt m D 5 E SR & LionKing
Offshore Limited (LOL)¥%H 2Z23,066,9180% i%
e LOLBRABERT2EHRSA -

b) EERAEQATZHMBLARANKROREBRG =R
BAER
EEns MEBATEE AERER BEAt
B ERXILESBR AT EiBR4RR 40.00%
Misr: @EExT HEExt  HEERLT FARXRBAERSKEXEZAQASENBAREABEETHEARZ
SEEASHERAS o
| DEARED | ZZE@EERLT 200358



c) EERBEQARNRORERRO 2 &R

FIRLETREEERFRAREBR IR (EIS
DTS ESEEAES -

AEMERBRAERREADCFIREFHE
FERNE R SRR -

BAL@BEC)ERMEEEN  R_TZ=F
TZA=T—R ARRUBEEERLRLT
HEAHREENEMFRD BEROKES
MR SAE -

d) iBRE
RIFEZT=ZF+_A=+—B  REXRIN-AN=ZFERETS (O TFHFR)  BFEERESZE
RetgaiEmT
BREZE
SREff R-BB=F R-BZT=f§
ABEA BEBE GRS/ BNE ZiTEE -B-8 +t=B=+-E
Bh-r —ANZERATH “ANEZFRRATHE 4.98ETT 31,204,819 -
“EE=EXANE
EFR -MAREZB=-+WA —-AAREZA-tOEE 3358 2,597,015 2,597,015
“EFREF=R-+=H .
ZEEEF—-FZR ZZETE-F=RBE 1158 T 10,434,783 10,434,783
ZZE-ZT£—-F-R
WEE —AAREZAZTHER —-AAREZAZTHERE 3.35% T 2,804,776 2,804,776
“EEIF-AZTZH
“EFTFE-RA=EH —FZ%EF-F=RHE 1158 7T 10,434,783 10,434,783
ZE-TE5-FZH
AHRE —Z2E4-AZ=H ZEERE-AZEE 1158 3,130,435 3,130,435
ZE-TF-AZH
EEmEE —ETEE-H=8 ZZFEE-AZRAZE 1158 7T 1,669,564 1,669,564
“E¥TA%-AZH
MiEE - (i) BZE_Z2Z-F+A=Z+—ALEER K4
BT E831,204,81 0 BREREER ¢
() RZBE-FHA=+-8 AQRFAR-NAAZE

HAA+TN\EESHZBRETE (N FBRE
BlEHmel  ITERAVEBREGE(CEZT-FE
RESE) -BE_TTE=FT A=+ -BLER
A E-FE-FERESHT  TEFDEET
REXQSEEBRMNERE -

(i) BE-FZT=F+-_A=+—BLFER TERE
FREEBATE SRS -

(iv) BEBRE ZHHFRERVBEREIMEE —(v)
7

EEREMERAT 2003588 | TBARET | 37



V)

BIAEBBELEN RIFE=

FF+ZR=+—

5 EEAEEES T RN T TR ERT

RERAEANURBRRFALEEBBEZENRAR

EBESR -

CERECFERETE

(Vi) BB -FR-ANZFBREEHER

BELTRAUREFHEREFIFENT

—ANEZFRERETE

5)

6)

38 | TERSKED

BREEMNEN

BRIEGENSRE

R BT A FRTNED
BARER-ERZF -7
S+ -RERBTRAESE

BREDETER2EETE
RS LR

ARERERERBRONER

BRETEZHBERENSE
2R

| #EEmaERLT

BERREAEFVEL  LREWH

EHGEEERREFEEZENHY

SR

(6) ARAREABERTLEAER
SEAREEARZER  EEE
RRE

(b) ERIAAQBRBERTEREY
BRBZAL

(c) FRBHEFBELRZES B

@ ARFREABEATRY LA
BIE 2

194,243 391 5% (10%)

REMTZ@AR

(a) BEBITREAEDZ— (EERERE
TIFEHMITE RN

(b) ERITRAEDZZH -~RAES
185,000,000 T (X ERER
BIUERITES)

EZEeREMSRET - HHBRAER
BRERDBEGT TFERAN

TER

2003 £ %

EREEENER

RERNEERRENTES

TER

ERESETSIRNBNRENE S
ZZ+=H

WERE DR AR EEREEEE © it
HREREBRERH BRI THFERAY

TE A




TEE_FERESE

—ANZFHBEE

7) EERETHERESANSE
RSB B S R e B R B
ERFHEEROERE

8) THEENEEREE

9) BREITEMENEXH

TERE

REEFLRPEEMEIBGZREMBEFHRMDE
—B BRIEFHAELOERN T

ERBREBARANEBRERLER
ZHNRAEBAELBLMNIETAER
&

TREREREE -
=B

BRLRTISNR

(a) BTHEBRERZUTE :

(b) TEREANAAXSEREN

ez FghTHE: &

(¢) WinEE

HERRRENEE-B--FEA=
+-8

‘JZ%

THRREBERRDTF

RO AYED R -
BITRABE D ZAHA LHEE

EABREBREACERESLEE
S+ -RAEBAAR DL IETAR
e
SEEAEEEE  BFIATHNR
BE

w)%$%%%aﬁ AEXBBZAR
BREEEBARBANTE N
mEWEDZA+v&

(o) BipEE

EREGER_ZFE_FAR=+—H
Bk

R-ZBE=F+-A=+

SREE BHES
BRRZME 0.25BTEER B otk
EEMEERLT (EEME REHB LT 308,057,215 15.86%
BPFRBEREASRAF CRAFRYE) REWHB LT 263,667,107 13.57%

G

() AREEL  BHRYEL AR (88
RIRMEBRXTERBEEENB2ERE -

(i) ABEELT  BREELT  RAAKZL REHBE
CIESEFTRMARE IEE -

(i) ALFIAERB o REERRLAQFNFERD -

(VB EFBEEZEN  RIZEF=ZF+ A=+~
B UEEMAEERALFNRMAEREND
TRRERAEMEACHEREESRBEBRIE
BH/IREMBEEMNELME -

FREBERLA

200354 | EERSET | 39




EF S HAaRE

of

RE - MENEE L HEE
FR - AERELREAEHED SRATRRE
%o HEAHBIIREBREMEE T8RN -

MU EMBEEN BEZFT=F+_F=+—
BIEFER ARGILREMBARIERE  HE
HBLOARDEEALHES

EEREBROTES 2R

B E B SRR RIS - A AR EHEAT
RERLESEEEARS AL DEEERE
e VN FE ST AL R

ESCRBEEN

REVERITZIRRBFFELREZES  HEE
ARETUARE TN EE-—FANTRECEAEE
BRI BR TR EZREEL -

EEEN

ARBEFALEITIARETARRLATER
EXBXBEREIEERITHEL -

s

40 | DEEBRsD | SEEEERLF 2003 FH

BERRASTA

REBEEEENER BRTARABELIFHNTEFT
HERB/EERETIN  RRATARNERFAENEES
AEREANEEETEEMALZSMERAG LA
Sl Mz &RERATE - EREZEER AN
NFZART  KEBREBRBRALE(XE) BRF
BIREFAHELL - BRZEENLUBREFESR
TTMAER  ZENIZHRERRAZNMA &
BRIEz2MERESEE UWRTEHEREFEERS -

RXE -EEREBRZHE
FEERERAENRFECEE  AERAES
SIRENTHEEEAT—E -
FEHRNERSER
EHARMEEREZ FEENET RS REM
HEZTNER -

B R ED

AEFZHHBEREEABETMERHAER LT
B - RARNERAERRBFERERBRI
EEBXEBESL-

 Gusan 7E

1] 35 52
EETHRER
“EEWNEFEMA—H




I >/ HiFE TIA -

REREEERARAINER
(REBRBELZERAF)

AZEMATEHR RN EXXERTREN T _EEENTHERBREEQCRSEHTRURHNUB
WK o

EERGEMNERE

RAGHIRTESTERHUETELCINMBEE  ERBLFUBRRE EFVEAERRAAENES
B -

EFANRIRBERMBRITENER  HZEVBBRRFEHBLER YRBERLARIIE 14114ER
EERRBE BRUEIIIFHSHNEELEN RATERLABRENATAEATEMALE LSREER
BT

ERHOER

BRMRRRERETHAERANZBCEAETER I  EREEREURE A A EREYBRRME
FELBREEEARNEE  TEETRESRERASHERRBAENENGINAE  MEENE
FRERTESRECAREENABENR RETERERLRAREZEGHEE -

ZMPERBMETECTES  AUDES—URARALTENEMRBERES  ERMRESENOE
E MRSMBRRECTEERHEZRRL - FARNETE - EFLERS  RMATCAHEXSYBRR
FTEAMEBRELREERY - HIFEE BMNERIECATIERELAENER -

=R

BARA LNV BEREIUNEELECTHRRECFIREER_TZ=F+ A=+ —8HHMEHR
ARBEREBEZALEFEEMNTREAE  ACKRLAKIEERH -

(e ~<mt am

BABEHFERFERLT
EEMEERE
ERETREF/RNEF TR
HERRKE-NEZE

BABETEH

HBEEEFHEP18
“EENENE R

EEEBERAT 20038% | mOa@ss | 41



A A o N B L

BE+-R=+-HLEE

(EFHER)
5T 2003 2002
(BETx) (B¥Tm)
=341 - 5,151,248 5,014,688
Efdlrz - 46,510 64,966
H b U A 22,199 30,628
5,219,955 5,110,282
LWEMEZRE (3,296,358) (2,959,431)
H b 88 R A (1,559,106) (1,575,559)
£ & A = 364,491 575,292
BUA A A = (39,994) {101,399)
W& (1) MRS 75 (38,272) 71,521
FT{EBt & AP %¥E 42,314 21,324
Frib EREHIERE {7,586) 1,975
BRI 320,953 568,713
HIE + (21,620) (40,876)
BREZBF 299,333 527,837
LB R 27,831 (149,799)
BRRAEA{GRR 327,164 378,038
& B AN 97,122 147,625
BRAER GEIWL) L v
~EXR 16.8 20.5
—HEE 16.7 20.5

FOTNEEENTNLENMBBRRETIAUVBERRN -7 - REMREHNEL+—F -

42 | HeAR% | EEEEERLT

2003 £




Wiy = /] = = AN

R+-—A=+—8
(BEFHER)
s 2003 2002
(B®T ) (BT
FRBEE
BEEE + 4,289,395 4,296,655
R N += 589,245 938,975
ARRE += 54,001 73,014
"E + 873,986 994,859
[EES +E 38,903 -
FEUIZ B E X 1,626,210 1,555,743
BELEHEBEEE + 6,510 12,683
7,478,250 7,871,929
REBEE
BREWE 905,996 2,093,629
58 +75 1,866,691 3,432,569
REABBLHEWEZFIE 663,710 780,846
EEREMBWER B REMR ++t 368,585 290,069
Ay Uy @ £2 38 9,403 1,585
EHFER 1,500,684 809,510
R RIRITE S 113,488 89,534
5,428,557 7,497,742
REE
EHEEZRHHE S i 365,670 323,271
BEIREMENER  HehEHER +4+ 775,484 1,731,909
BEEEFER + N 24,521 28,700
EREERUMKRESZ GEES 86,019 -
FETTRIE 44,022 91,583
1,295,716 2,175,463
REBBERE 4,132,841 5,322,279
EEGEBERLBAR 11,611,091 13,194,208
El gk =Riai
EHEE e 1,163,900 2,176,692
EOERRIBKRES 2 HEERS - 69,239
BEMEAE + 60,625 56,103
1,224,525 2,302,034
LEBREESERER —+= 3,958,265 4,640,252
BERE 6,428,301 6,251,922
MR
A& A< +h 485,608 485,608
F] = 5,874,708 5,698,329
CERBER B 67,985 67,985
6,428,301 6,251,922
4
§22?>‘Qua»7< Aé2%/{;;;7
e R
2= B=

ERTNBREENTAAMNMBERRNWERUMBRRN B - ZBOBEENELD+—R -

EREEERAR

2003 5% | wenEAans | 43




=/~ =

R+—A=+—8H
MEzE 2003 2002
(BEFx) (BT
ERBEE
BrEEE + 1,008 1,207
iR RN +— 4,101,966 4,727,898
R /N += 2,632 2,632
AEIE = 4,972 -
w®E +m 234,848 240,913
4,345,427 4,972,650
RBEE
BUWER - e RFBENRK 11,622 10,595
EHER 844,044 187,613
Re RBTESRS 9,387 15,051
865,053 213,259
FEaf
BATRR e REFER 35,035 26,319
BEBFIERF +A 3,196 2,594
38,231 28,913
REBEEFE 826,822 184,346
BEERE 5,172,249 5,156,996
BEER ‘
i 7 +h 485,508 485,608
#E = 4,618,656 4,603,403
R B 57,985 67,985
5,172,249 5,156,996
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Bt 3 2003 2002
(BET ) (BEETF T

e
B %% Al i 7 320,953 568,713

AE
BHERNE 153,673 152,401
BB A 39,994 101,399
MEKA (12,474) (21,776)
RERERBHWA (17,216) (25,174)
REESE(x)F8 38,272 (71,521)
PRGBS E R RIRE (42,314) (21,324)
s AR CEEE 7.586 (1,975)
HERARZHCERZZER - 131
TEEFTEEZERE 17,372 923
EESBRZATRERS {55,958) (39,400)
ERRENEEE (B%) EFE (35,024) 35,024
HEREZ W (1,129) -
BOERERIARESFZRE (27) (6,444)
RIFERESR 3,308 -
LEREEEBEERE 898 -
SEERSHA Z2EERR 417,914 670,977

BRTMERDEFTEZRD

(BIEBEM AL 2 FRERARIN 2,759,589 2,337,054
HittFg 2R , : 20,486 7,918
HREMBHER R REBEARZ OGN B {(27,146) 832,867
REABBLEMEZFBEZEL /GEM) 117,136 (469,366)
BEOREMBMNER  ReREFTERZ ORD) /i8N (1,017,953) 1,051,011
BEERNEREZRD (4,317) (2,521)
RELBFREEZRS 2,265,709 4,427,940
EREBFEH (62,125) (66,661)
B8R (4,309) (1,252)
REVLEMBZEASERE 2,199,275 4,360,027
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Fff 3 2003 2002
(BEFm (BT )
BRE®E
REBETEE (BESEXRERLZERERTEKIN (110,875) (640,359)
& FEE Qa2 RIE (61) (78)
G NRIEEZFIE 50,331 54,495
EREENR ZHE - (10,000)
WWEHRIESI R ES (16,670) (10,770)
HEEHCHEREZER 11,696 -
BTHEESIEEZ KA (17,088) (18,977)
HEESICHEEZ R 5,272 -
WERE &) -
BFIRELRZHE - (36,916)
"ERFZER 54,681 19,404
HEQRIBEZRE - 126
FELEBEER (109,768) (919,232)
EBEEZEBER 23,556 12,801
WEHEBEAFEE IR KB2HSRERKRSEHE) —+=() 19,870 13,482
LEHB R RERFTISRIE —+=(b) 342,000 -
HEMNBATRB S EEMISIE 100,194 -
HEMERRERENERE - 193,806
HELAREHISEBERAERE - 1,636
HEREBEMRBRIA 2948 -
HEBRTETEEMENRIE 215 1,260
BITER UER)ERETHBER 1,200 (1,200)
HBEAZEBAZEHEXK (36,000) -
ZWAE 18,892 60,278
DWRE LTI ZER 11,895 6,843
BEWEE AT ZERE 11,040 24,521
RERBRE (ER 2BEFH 361,227 (1,248,880)
BEEH
& AKIE 044,340 2,667,871
EEBER (2,664,033) (5,000,356)
VAGERR 7 BTG FTE 5B - 388,487
BIRGHEH - (6,272)
B EHEFTRRES (14,274) (271,329)
LERENERRE - 4
EATFE (37,538) (400,591)
ERBERS (97,006) (126,148)
BRI BRFERE (11,600) (52,320)
RETEHERZRSTEHE (1,880,111) (2,800,654)
ReRERESZEMTE 680,391 310,493
HNERBREHEH (63) (3)
—-B—HZEERZERARE 897,844 587,354
+ZA=1+—-BzREREERSE ~+ =) 1,578,172 897,844

ENTAREENTNAENMBHERNEIAUMBREN -0 - REOBHSHNELN+—F -

46 | BeBEAOE | LSEEMERLT  20035H



1 { i AL AL S AN
BE-SE=£+-A=+-ALEE
gk
Bt BAEE Bx  EROE p: 328
2 B BEE HEE HEE HER BEE  BRER ag
(BB¥R) (BBTR) BETx) GE%Tn) EETD) BETI) B¥ETD  BETD)  (E¥TR)
ZQU=E-R-H
-RiE 485,608 3,795,658 5019 113,650 - 1,940 1,802,836 67,985  6,272,49%
-RaennEl
BToR(BBY) 2BR - - - - - - {05m) - {20,578)
-Ef5% 485,608 3,795,658 5019 113,650 - 1,940 1,782,062 67,985 6,251,922
BRERBZEE - - - {55,958) - - - - {55,958)
REENHE2HE - - - (6,070) - — - - (6,070)
REEFIRCER - - - (3.820) 3,820 - - - -
(@) /8 — - — 2 — - (1) - —
BfiRE - - - — 48605 - -~ — 49605
BENERBRENRNELSR - - - - (35,024) - - — (35,024)
BEAAHARBNBRNBERE - - - - {4,464) - - - (4,464)
FEENBRNBRERE - - - - (787) - - — (787)
FOEBRES - - - - - (965) - - (965
FEE2HH - - - - - - 327,164 - 327,164
ZRQZERERE - - - - - - —  (67,985)  (67,985)
ZRUZEDERE - - - - - - {29,137) - (29,137)
~QUZERBRE - - - - - - (67,985) 67,985 -
“QRZE+-R=+-8 485,608 3,795,658 5,019 47,823 13,150 975 2,012,083 67,985 6,428,301
BE-TZT-_FT-A=+—BLEE
pENE
Bty  EXERE E5  EfiBfE EX
RA HER BEE BREE RS Gk ERE  BERE ok
(BMTR) C(EETR) (B%TR) (BETR) (E%TR) (B%To (3%TR) (B%Tm) (8%Tn)
—B%-F-R
-RHE 383,486 3,510,565 5019 130,302 8,758 4389 1,567,695 46,618 5,661,832
~RNEHEREY
TR (B 288 - - - - (3,834) - {16,045) - (19,880)
-EHNE 388,486 3,510,565 5019 130,302 4924 4389 1,551,649 46,618 5,641,952
RERARETZRE 97,122 - - - - - — - 97,122
SRR
BAZBROEE — 291,365 - - - - — — 291,385
BBz RR - (6,272) - - — — - - (6,272)
BEBHBLAER
MENINECEE — - - 22,748 — - - - 22,748
RERBAH - - - (39,400) — — - - (39,400)
EftER - — - - (8,758) - - - (8,758)
HERENBRNELTE - - - - 3834 - - - 3834
FERBESR - - - - - (2,449) - - (2,449
FER AN - - - - - — 378,038 — 378038
(G
“ET-FXERE - - - - - - (11,655) 11,655 -
“ET-FRERS - - - - - - - (58,273) (58,273
“ZECFPERS - - - - - - (67,985) - (67,985)
g Lk -1 - - - - - - (67,985) 67,985 -
BRIt CfTT- 485,608 3,795,658 5,019 3,650 - 1940 1,782,062 67985 6,251,922
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REZIREREENREER RAREE MBENREERE BEREHEREEZK-

£
2003 2002
(GB¥ T 5T) (BT L)
B

EHWEMESHE 3,574,434 3,337,867
EoBEEW S 1,243,385 1,376,461
B R s 9,246 7,323
R FI R 18,145 27,917
el A 118,836 100,544
REFELMIRERE 17,216 25,174
RERBBIZIEERF A 3,117 1,127
EEHEEREM 166,807 138,175
5,151,246 5,014,688

Hibuy 2
B A 9,357 20,649
BEWEES 2,359 12,239
Efh 34,794 32,078
46,510 64,966
5,197,756 5,079,654
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() LA#EE18,976 0008 THIEMB AT - MRENINIR  EUEAHKRAEBR 2 FAEELHS -

(i) A—RAREE /34,007,000 T2 AFER B EZEEREREWNERFATAZ A THE 2R -

(i) FE-—FRE-FRELTZRER  RMERELFIRERMEES 2050008 TEM DA ARE
BlEEZ R -

WE=+m  ABSHE

AREERBRVELERTEARIN SRR F+ ZARUBHELRES 82 :TE - BRAEER
TZrERFEICERS  MAEEIHRERNARBSHENESRAE - NETEENABESE
2 RENMEIBANEEEBAS (U _EEXRLR) 2B/ ZEERHER - EIEES R U RIEHR
HEZ BRIEHE -

FrieBEra  ARETERETEH#FI AT E BEMER_SEEF A A BANALER
RTEEMARESHEZAERRT - AEENETIHENEEZBAEAG S 2B 2 RIERHA -

BB REMERRR I ABEeHECEENRBUZETATE - AEEER_EE=F+28
=+—BULHFEZEZFETNRZHEFE20,206,0008 T (ZFEZT =F : 20,519,00087T) - MEHEZER
ETREZSTEHRZ AESHEMBERRKEZARSERNEEEZTZEHA - REER X528 H
18,018,000 T (ZEE ZF : 13,577,000 T) Z R RWERTHEER - LUEH A EEHEREHED

TR -
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ME=—+% A

a) EXEB
£8 AT

2003 2002 2003 2002
(BwFm) | GBEFTT (BETx) | (BETFT

BENERBE
AEAMETH 30,457 13,188 - -
HEEHCEERTE 9,650 - 9,198 -
40,107 13,188 9,198 -

BHEBREN
EAMET R 11,568 24,511 - -

BRIAEPRRIN  ARERADEMEARZESCERF 2 EREEMT

£ VNG|
2003 2002 2003 2002
(B¥Tr) | (BT (BEFx) | (BEFT
EHENERER 1,468 - - -
BHEBREN 825 - - _
' 2,293 _ - _

b) BHEE
REZEFTEREEZEEROZHERNEEENT
£H R

2003 2002 2003 2002
(BEFx) | (GBETRT) (B®Tx) | (BETR)

E—FER 3,435 3,905 - -
F_EERER 1,943 3,154 - -
5,378 7,059 - -

AREZEBENZFHIENTREEZE -
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ME=+tE  AE@
c) REEKZAERS
REZBRTEIEZEBRAZREELAENT
M 2

2003 2002 2003 2002
(B¥Tr) | (BBT) (BRTR) | (BEBTL

F—FA 64,618 68,808 - -
F-EFREFER 132,037 158,131 - ~
EREE 8,770 14,308 - -

205,425 241,247 - -

FEEZELEHNZERETENTFEREAE -

d) TEBRELFEEFERBEY B Z2EAOUEHMERRER - NEERARBEZ TEAERE
#330,420,0005 T (T -4 : 687,122,000 7T) =

MEE=+ K RAREE

£E AT
2003 2002 2003 2002
(BEFx) | (BT (BEFx) | (BETT

ARRRMBARDEBEER

E=ZEBHRES - - 915,800 1,998,500
KARIAHB LR ETEER

AR E ST IEL R - - 296,820 308,460
RITEHEFEAM 163 930 - -
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ME=—Tt BEALRE
3 SERIEHRGRHREEREBEFEBEDETEANBEEALRS  HEHT :

Fit 5% 2003 2002
(BT (BEFT)
HBPUREEE EAR S 0)
BUCEFTIRER B 16,845 18,331
EFRMREEELTE 401,505 344,130
REHEMEMNTRMREEENTNERS 32,076 43,112
REEBEERRPIREEERREF L CRPE)
MRFREEDRNERERES 31,262 24,593
RIS ERPTIRE R EE AN 78,531 80,490
BRPYRZEER A EBUBTRPIHEERE REH
BEBRBOBRA 234,571 285,017
HBPIMBEBARFIREEFEEENME 126,914 149,889
FEBEEBMENKREINMEX 17,988 111,524
RBPIREWEURFTE 7 B LR 13,757 44,624
WECEMREEE o MME e W 20,176 106,726
RERFRENEERE 62,697 19,584
HESPERTHEERAR (BBPR) ZERARS (i)

REEMEMTTEEPRHAS 22,170 25,243

EEAPRAAEBUREENERRHBEBARBOFRA 110,578 138,880
EEMBERLR (EEMK) - RPIURERAKRLE QA

BREZELIDENERREAENMASZ (i) 41,191 37,709
HF—REBERATSLERFE2FEZE 18,832 52,349
¥ —FZBERRZREE 46,084 27,733
FF—FRELREZEENK 257,861 405,022
Witk

() AADEFEMBLNT  FHYETRARRLTARMNBSREANB I ET AR RAHATNRENN - FAF
EEABAXTAERMBZESYHERATNEENR  FAREFEARAR L AAPIREZESLHEE RS
EREREBNEEEE - RPRLDEEMBATARZEERSR -

i) ERPHABATRARREERLDZNBAR - BT RARREERLIAFED - FHERANLBER -

b) EFTHBALRGNEF=ZTBEEF=TARZEFEREENHERZIAKE -

c) WMBAT  BEQR  AERERVERFEZRUEENRERMBRERNEZET—BHEE+=ZBEEE
T IHEREE -
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A4 T A T HAL

5 s iy AN TRER
HESE
2003
E5EH
m% wE EEREER ®RERHM ZH 8 e

(BEFR) (BETR (BEFr) (BY¥TR) EBETR) BE®TL
BRETWH
HoNERE 1,273,274 3,741,396 119,215 17,361 - 5,151,246
EDBERZEESR 11,204 1,884 - - (13,088) -
H o W2 15,241 3,426 17,121 1,365 - 37,153

1,299,719 3,746,706 136,336 18,726 (13,088) 5,188,398
SEES 49,030 374,430 6,506 4,795 - 434,761
E W ON 22,199
FAOETH (101,826)
F B A 9,357
BEHF 364,491
BERE (39,9%4)
REEFRFE (38,272)
SR A UNETE - 8,026 32,256 2,032 - 42,314
i EREEHCERE (1,065) 6,233 (2,242) (10,512} - (7,586)
Br iR ATE A 320,953
M1 (21,620)
LR RS 27,831
FRFEF 327,164
BE
DEEE 1,705,214 8,043,209 653,737 928,472 {2,305) 11,328,327
3 NG| - 266,240 320,636 2,369 - 589,245
EREE 19,741 16,680 16,981 599 - 54,001
AOREE 935,234
BEE 12,906,807
BB
SDEAE 198,863 2,154,142 10,083 768 (2,305) 2,361,551
ADEBEE 2,767,151
Bag 5,128,702
HapEn
ERMTH 25,808 83,313 2,521 -
e 138,117 3,709 5,206 2,995
R - - 1,140 2,046
EREREDEEERR - 35,024 - -
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ME=ZTN TEER &)
EBAE(E)
£0
2002 (EHHER)
&58[
i wE  BERER ®RERE@ ok & oy

(BEFmx) EETx) (B¥%Tr) BETLD GEBETr (GEETT
BEARWE
HINEEE 1,413,834 3,491,302 83,710 25,842 - 5,014,688
ENERBIEEE 2,728 1,517 - - (4,245) -
Eb iz 34,848 8,097 1,336 36 - 44,317

1,451,410 3,500,916 85,046 25,878 (4,245) 5,059,005
DTEES 192,192 391,207 5,865 21,223 - 610,487
FAEBEBA 30,628
EHEEE (86,472)
FlalA 20,649
BEEF 575,292
BEMA - {101,399)
BEREFE 71,521
FribitE R R RS - 4,669 19,294 (2,639) - 21,324
Frih AR RS - 17,209 (4,727) (10,507) - 1,975
B aa A 568,713
g (40,876)
DEBRER {149,799)
FRERT 378,038
52
DEEE 1,669,278 10,805,568 608,562 998,233 (50) 14,081,591
e BNE] - 587,883 347,846 3,246 - 938,975
BERE 2,004 17,744 16,913 36,353 - 73,014
FOREE 276,091
BEE 15,369,671
BfE
DEEE 164,515 2,996,986 12,800 129 {(50) 3,174,380
FOEAEE 4,553,686
wEE 7,728,066
HiEH
AT 24,385 532,187 503,178 132
e 140,366 4,768 6,677 184
EEBE - - - -
ERREMEBEESR - 35,024 - -

EEEERRLQE
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A~ 477 A AX D L

ME=+N DEER (&)

BESER
4o
2003
EA B H wmEe

(BT 7T) (BT ) (BET ) (B¥F )
ERBRKES 4,483,614 §16,196 88,589 5,188,399
DEEE 10,161,191 2,199,889 545,727 12,906,807
BEXRMXIN 109,337 2,507 68
2002 (EF7IER)
gEERKE 4,294,528 676,492 87,985 5,059,005
DEERE 11,904,158 2,525,417 940,096 15,369,671
ERMET M 206,696 507,739 345,687

ME=t+h RERBRNEESRH

GEBREEAERZHEAEIL - AHEE13,660,000E T2 EERABKRESUAGER2IBELLREE
#8545 490,910 EREEO 2B L2 EEIARD -

=+ gyE
ETHBETCTFEYNSE  UASAEENBRENETH -

E=+— fRREBR
AEXREESER -_TTNFME-BEB -

86 | MBBERME | SEREEREAT  2003FH



s 7= o4 A1 o4 AN dN S
BRITRCAZ
BERE,
AfEH gmEs/ RUFE
TEEEHE (RBEH) REBSH FEER
435
BRKEMBERLE %/ 2,000% 7T 426 g
BE-EMN 5,000,000/ 7T+
BrEHRIRERLT BE 200 7T 426 BEREEMM
100,0007% 7T+
ERBMERAT EE 2B 100 REZKR
Interdragon Ltd. HERXES 10,000% 7T 60 REZER
ERPIRMBERER AR R/ 200/ 7T 426 fBER
- EM 1,000,000 7T+
Glowfield Group Ltd. HBEZHE 27ET 426 BEER
ERPEMBIREERAF EBRLES 10,000% 7T 42,6 RAZR
EEPRERERAF ERALHE 22T 426 REER
BRAREMBERDA %/ 10,000,000/ 7T 42.6 g
B - RN
EEBEERDA EE/ 2ET 42.6 g
EE &M AT+
Ravenser Enterprises Ltd. 5%/ 208 5T 426 Mg
BE R 1,000,000/ 7T+
AEEEBERAF B8/ 200/ 7T 426 fig
BE—BMA 5,200,0007%& 7T+

EEREEERLF
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BTRESE
BERLT
B3y ZmEs/ - g

TEReHR (BHHE %) BEESL TEEH
WE-FH
Garraton Investment Ltd. EE 1,000% 7T 100 MERE
Goform Ltd. EE 2B 100 NERE
AREREREAQR R 2B 100 MERE
lconic Palace Ltd. BE 20 7T 100 MERERER
Bonsuric Co. Ltd. BE 2B 100 mEER
BRREERAT EE 100% T 51 MERERER
ERBERAERAT B 27,840,000/ 7T 100 REER
Shun Tak Property Investment & &5 2B 100 MERERERE

Management Holdings Ltd.
BEEERERERRAR o 2B TN 50 MEERETE
& - R
Eversun Co. Ltd. &R 200/ T 100 MERR
KEPRTHERER AT EF JBFI%10,000,0007C# 25 MEREREE
WE-EA
ERXLEZERAT EE 108 7T 60 RELZK
BNEEEHEERAR RE 130,000,000 T@ 60 MERERER
88 | TEMDAA - PEAARSERE | EREEERAT  20035H




BRITREER

EEBRE/
s ZmEx,/ 8L
TEREHE (&) BREESH TEBHB
BERHEHE
Shun Tak, Servicos it BPE 30 EER
Recreativos, S.A. 1,000,000t
Excelsior-Hoteis e P B 50 GeRE
Investimentos, Limitada** 20,000,0007C#
Florinda Hotel EBRUER/ 127 100 BEER
International Ltd. P
ERREEEFRLRA P EFTE 35 EERSBER
200,000,0007T# SMER
%
EEMBERAT o 2T 100 BT
Shun Tak Finance p=%iid 1257 100 MHEE
{Overseas) Ltd. 26,3603 7L* 100
Shun Tak Finance EBERES 1% 100 MHER
International Ltd. (38,250,000% 7T)
Hit ‘
ERMRREBEAF s 2B 100 REER

ERAFINEERRUEFAEEZXEREEFEREENEZZMBAG  BHEADQRRALKRE - UE
E2ER ERZHNBRAR  BMELARSGEREZEAEHNTE  AIEBRAE -

REZHEMERAQG - EEEBERAF > Shun Tak Property Investment & Management Holdings Ltd.
REEMEREERATARLCFEEERNZENB LG E4MBLAR HLQATRALKRENA

BEES -

+ RERREZETARE
- TEEEER

© BRET

i BEAF

N OAERE

o HHEREEHNEBHERRGERZRNE]
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L2 £ P B b Y]

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

(BEEER) (BEFEL) (BEKEET) (BEEELT (BEEER
REEER
o4 5,151 5,015 5,339 3,238 2,848
MR AR 327 378 276 247 242
REEE 97 148 78 78 92
SEBEARK
BEEE 4,289 4,297 3,451 3,280 3,028
/N 589 939 1,024 1,105 1,098
SEEE 54 73 423 369 481
wE 874 995 483 437 366
HE 39 - - - -
BRIEBER 1,626 1,556 652 30 30
BEREEE 7 12 - - -
REEEFE 4,133 5,322 8,567 11,215 10,392
E4ER 11,611 13,194 14,600 16,436 15,395
A 486 486 389 389 385
e 5,875 5,698 5,226 5,018 4,836
BURRR A 68 68 47 47 77
REER 6,429 6,252 5,662 5,454 5,298
LERREXRER 3,958 4,640 5,233 4,589 4,148
RHEE 1,164 2,177 3,560 6,277 5,860
BOERERETBRES !
ZmBEE - 69 86 51 15
ELEMIESRE 60 56 59 65 74
BREZES 11,611 13,194 14,600 16,436 15,395
BITROHRBRMHEE
(BEER) 1,942 1,942 1,554 1,554 1,538

RITREBEROEBESRBEEDERITROETE -

RE-FFE - ENNERH TR EH EHRERE T IFT R -
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2003 2002 2001 2000 1989

g
BREF (B
—EX 16.8 205 16.5 14.8 14.7
—#EE 16.7 20.5 TEA B A T A
BRRARE (B
-8 1.5 3.5 2.0 20 1.0
— RE} 3.5 3.5 3.0 3.0 5.0
BIRE L E 3.4 2.9 3.3 3.0 2.5
RBEEERYBELE 4.2 3.4 7.5 13.1 7.7
ARER ELE (%) - 25.6 617 104.2 103.8
AR M 2 B ¥R 2R (%) 5.1 6.0 4.9 4.5 4.6
B2ERARRE(%) 2.8 2.9 1.9 1.5 1.6
BREEFECET) 3.3 3.2 3.6 3.5 3.4

RAHRELFNFERBRREEZLND -

EBFEBE

;YN 123 128 114 103
% 1,701 1,756 1,770 1,737
HE 170 125 31 31
BIE R 99 92 129 159
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N A= T Mmoo B A
LZBESEREERERLREIR_ZREMNERA=8 (EE8MN) TF B =1toREEFERETHET200%E
BRLORARARE-BRMAESCEFECHOARRESES  BETIEE

— LENRBARE _TT=FT A=+ —HULUHRFELERIVHERSE EFSRERZBOR
=

—. ERRHAKRE -

ERESTETESHE -

m EFRESMTETAME -

T FRENEELZE RUZR/EE  BETIRBERLTARER

fghs -

(B) EFRBE(L)BZBHT  HE—RUERERHEERALAFEZSERRBABATEED AU
BOARRRD

(2) ARRRERRABR (P RZLEREREAARMNELTEETERHAR I BRI HE
HRHEERERZE SR EEMARSGMERARAMEBRRMNMAA cEAEMESFZZME
BrBROEERETSEATAREERBERALRRERTRABEREZESZ T MLl
ZHUETAR RS

(A) RERRBEME

(BB EE A RBREBBLBETIZZ 2R RAH2HE

ARBTREREFSEMEH -
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i EEBEARGIREARR TAERBFREATARCHRERS &

i, AoRlRRERRFELUTBRERHOAERTNRBRMABRT2EN -]

N ERFHRIFRER  RNMABREE  BETIABERTRREER

ERRER
[(—) B -

() ERREZBRE(RBZRHIT  BREAGGIIFEETBE  HAE-RERBREREAQRE
ESERHBHANTERNRRZBNURESR BTREEARFRAT ZEMG - X
FHEBRTARBETEZER N ZERER  HERHE (BEMNEENRERERS
ARl c RBIEE - B EEE ERREMGES)

() FRBRF)BZHEREALAESCEAHBH LR TARANABERIARLRT
FERIEE N2 ERER - HBRREE (EEMNERAREIERLHADFIRMG 2 BBRAEE -
B BEE  FEREREMER)

(A) ARRZEEREARER (B REALBXAAEBGRERBGRHER (TRETRET

EHEMEREE) CRAEERE  ETRENER  (VERETEAXR QR BEITHERETN
RBAMNBRR/ARFRDZEARNERREE B BEE ZBERAMESFZRE
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XAET & IEa

BNRE - (NERFIEERAR TRBTARAROKBEELALFRMD ZEF ZEMNE
Rt BB UL B S (VEARBA A RERERAR ML AL BRORELRFIRE
ZEMIIMOBRBZARRETENEURS - TRBEA TSR EE

(aa) RARBRBBEERARRFERTRABERR ZEN 22T B0

(bb) (EALREREERARTBRBZTEETARBERR ERNREREERBEALF]
BOzARARAHE(BREURTAZERBEARRRERTRABELEZED
ZTRB) MLtz s MRS URS

(T) MARBEMS -

(BRI EAARERBBZAETII=ZE 2 RFAHZEM
ARBTRBEREFEEHNEEH -

i KRLORMGEIRERRD TARRBEFEEATERZBRERE &

i, ALATEREBRRFELUSBABRACXEATRBERRTZED &

(ERIEARRAEFTEREFRITECHRANARE —SBELHKAATRIIFT2FARRLM

ZEOBAA (R MER  MARFEMERZEERFTAEAN)  BRSEHEFAZRFELS

RERRD (K EA - ZEEMEF) 2HHIRBSERIBTEERIRLA2ARNZH

2 RREBIEMES MEFREBATALRESSERNTRER  HEZERER

AAEDBMEEMIE 2 2R ARRFISKETHEMNRAIEERESESREAIATE
EHERABALREZHRREMTH) - |
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(2 BRILERTALFEEENEAERBEE N ENRE (D BRABRR (R BARZAD TR
NAFZRBRE (A)RZF OO D RAIMZAARBREASEMTEZED - | -

Bl d-

m———CS

REERS

e

AERE

E% —ZTHENA-H

BAEPIRTFHEED 20058
ZEFRLTEIIFTEEZ
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AN AN A2 7T m o\ A QA

fifet

[

RERLFELABRECHAEGRRZZACINE UAEECINABRUAREERRRERRARRERR  RERR
BERBERNFBRER -

I RREIRBEAEEEEZRE R EREMER N (B EME) Aa G AEEEFE 2 UREENEE L+
B REERTEREREEHENEAN T/ VBIREEALRERRER  TAER -

KRBl EENFRA=FT—R(EEHE_TTOF AR (EHN)  =2EMAREERN UEHEBEROHEBFE
REE CHBREEA MAEBROTHEN  AETEARFZEREREZER FAEREXHEREHMIREZEAR
ZEEZMNERACHNB(ESA) TFMBAREARFRRNBFERE  HUHABEEERER 183K MP L1918
1901 E1905EF BN REFELERLFT

Il

M BRLEFAERE BFESESRRIE—NBER_FT=FFE-HTTERRZBR ZHBLBINLEEHRSE
RERARARETRBEHBERM CERGR - RRETESSRORMO e —RERERAGET ZRRBFEREE
wm B BERTUREBZE -RUEEE -

T BRLEAFESERRE EZERRARBYEAHBTRARMEAENNR(REE () HABER (R) BRAFEE) - (IR
(VIRBEMEBHERN)  -BRETEFSEIRMZ -RUEBERISETIBRRBEEERER - Bit - RERTFUE
BERE-RERE-
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